EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
2021-2022
LEA Health and Safety Plan

Initial Effective Date: July 20, 2021
Date of Last Review: September 20, 2021
Date of Last Revision: November 15, 2021

1. How will the LEA, to the greatest extent practicable, support prevention and mitigation
policies in line with the most up-to-~date guidance from the CDC for the reopening and
operation of school facilities in order to continuously and safely open and operate schools
for in-person learning?

East Stroudsburg Area School District will reopen its classrooms to all students who desire
in-person instruction on the first day of school in the 2021-2022 school year. Our district
will implement a five (5) days per week schedule as was in place prior to the COVID-19
outbreak. In addition, it is alsc the intent of our Board of Directors to provide a completely
asynchronous cyber program and a remote synchronous learning program as additional
options for parents and students not prepared or not interested in returning to in-person
instruction.

The Superintendent, along with the Pandemic Coordinator, will continue the current
practice of monitoring positive case counts and their origins for the entire district.
Building principals, their assistants, and/or other supervisors will assist in gathering all
data and contact tracing information needed for each positive case. The Superintendent
and Pandemic Coordinator, in cooperation with the Department of Health, will determine
if any positive case represents a community spread within the district buildings.

Building and or district closure (short term/long term) will be implemented as required by
prevailing guidance from the Pennsylvania Department of Health, the CDC, PDE, and/or
any other applicable government authorities.

Staff and students are expected to adhere to the prevailing hygiene practices being set forth

by the Pennsylvania Department of Health and the CDC. Handwashing stations and hand
sanitizer will be readily available for all staff, students, and visitors. Our district will
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comply with any universal masking mandates. Students who wish to wear a mask despite
the lack of a mandate will be permitted to.

Staff and students will be required to stay home when exhibiting symptoms of COVID-19.

District attendance plans and procedures will continue as established pre-pandemic.

2. How will the LEA ensure continuity of services, including but not limited to services to address the
students’ academic needs, and students’ and staff members’ social, emotional, mental health, and
other needs, which may include student health and food services?

The East Stroudsburg Area School District has a significant number of supports available
to all students and staff.

¢ The district provides various methods in which students can get their education:
© In-person five (5) days a week
© Asynchronously via the district learning management cyber academy
(ESACA)
o Synchronously live via our remote learning system (Grades 3-10)
® Allvirtual programs have supporting teachers to provide students with guidance in
their studies, including access to our blended learning success coaches for our cyber
students,
All stndents have access to technology with our district’s one-to-one computer plan,
All students have access to the internet with our district’s internet assistance plan,
All students have access to school counselors, school psychologists, and social
workers employed by the district.
¢ All buildings have SAP teams and MTSS procedures in place to address student
needs.
MTSS is present in all buildings and provided to virtual students as well.
Student Assistance Program (SAT) provided to all students.
In district social workers provide support in various capacities.
Student meals to be provided to all students, both in-person and remote.
All staff have free access to mental health services as provided through our
employee benefits plan,
¢ Allstaff and students have access to Monroe and Pike County community services.
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3. Use the table below to explain how the LEA will maintain the health and safety of students,
educators, and other staff and the extent to which it has adopted policies, and a description
of any such policy on each of the following safety recommendations established by the
CDC.

ARP ESSER Requirement Strategies, Policies, and Procedures

Universal and correct wearing of masks; The East Stroudsburg Area School District will adhere to
prevailing orders from the Pennsylvania Department of
Health (PA DOH) regarding facial coveringss

As per the recent Order of the PA Secretary of Health, all
students/stafffvisitors on ESASD district property are
required to wear a face mask while indoors unless they
meet one of the exemptions under Section 3 of the Order.

ESASD will continue the practice of placing posters with
proper mask fitting and usage throughout the district
buildings.

Daily announcements supporting these practices will be
provided in the buildings during high levels of community
spread.

As per the Federal Order issued in January 2021, the
CDC still requires face coverings, regardless of
vaccination status, when on public transportation,
including school buses operated by public and private
schools. A bus driver does not need to wear a
face-covering if they are the only person on the bus. The
district will follow the most recent guidance of this order-

Modifying facilities to allow for physical distancing | The East Stroudsburg Area School District will adhere to
(e.g.. use of cohorts/podding); prevailing orders from the Pennsylvania Department of
Health (PA DOH) regarding physical distancing.

All district classrooms will provide at least three (3) feet
distancing between student seats, where feasible. Should
the County move to a substantial or high level of
community transmission, our district will consider
moving to a rotating cohort model of educating students,
whereby students would attend school two (2) days a week
for in-person learning and three (3) days a week for
remote learning.

In a substantial or high level of community transmission,
our district will request all students remain at least six (6)
feet apart when moving within the halls.

In a moderate, substantial, or high level of community
transmission, school-based meetings that do not allow for
six feet of social distancing between employees must be
moved to a larger meeting space that permits six feet;
otherwise, the meeting must be held virtually.

In a moderate, substantial, or high level of community
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transmission, employees must maintain six feet of social
distancing whenever feasible.

Daily announcements supporting these practices will be
provided in the buildings during high levels of community
spread.

The district will make use of floor signage providing
reminders of physical distancing and directional
movements in the halls while in a high level of community
spread.

Handwashing and respiratory etiquette;

Students and staff are expected to follow the hygiene
practices set forth by the Pennsylvania Department of
Health and the CDC. Adequate supplies of hand soap,
paper towels, hand air-dryers, and sanitizer, are available
at various locations in every building.

Students will be reminded to frequently wash their hands,
especially before and after lunch, recess, or school
activities.

Daily announcements promoting these practices will be
provided in the buildings during high levels of community
spread.

Posting of notifications and recommendations on how to
prevent the spread of germs will be placed in highly
visible locations throughout the district.

Cleaning and maintaining healthy facilities,
including improving ventilation:

During moderate, substantial and high levels of
community spread, the district will deep clean and
sanitize (use of a fogger) all rooms on a nightly basis.
Commonly used touchpoints (door handles, light switches,
printer/copiers) will receive additional attention with
cleanings multiple times a day.

All cleaning supplies utilized will be in accordance with
local, state, and federal, recommendations.

During low community spread, all rooms will be cleaned
at the pre-pandemic level which includes nightly desk
cleaning and cleaning of common touchpoints.

Staff will utilize natural opportunities (open windows) to
ventilate rooms during days where the temperature is
appropriate in moderate to high community spread.
Classroom doors will remain closed unless we are in
substantial or high county spread.

In moderate, substantial, or high community spread,
water fountain usage will be climinated with the exception

of water bottle filling stations.

Classroom teaching staff will receive appropriate supplies
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for each room which will include: gloves, sanitizer, and
wipes when needed.

Classrooms known to have had a COVID
infected/symptomatic person in them will be deep cleaned
and sanitized.

Contact tracing in combination with isolation and
guarantine, in collaboration with State and local

health departments;

The East Stroudsburg Area School District will adhere to
any prevailing orders from the Pennsylvania Department

of Health (PA DOH). regardingeontacttraeingisolation;
wrd-graraatine




All persons identified as a close contact with an infected
person will be notified in writing to monitor for symptoms
of COVID-19 for 14-days and will be required to wear a
mask (no exemptions) for a minimum of 10-days while
indoors on school property.

The ESASD will require assigned seating in all aspects of
school operations to allow for effective and efficient
contact tracing of any positive cases of COVID-19.

Any student or staff that exhibits symptoms of COVID-19
will be immediately isolated, sent home, and not return to
the school setting until meeting proper return protocols as
defined by the PA DOH.

Diagnostic and screening testing;

The ESASD will continue to direct any individual who is
symptomatic with a recommendation to follow up with
their medical provider or a local COVID-19 testing
facility.

Efforts to provide COVID-19 yaccinations to

school communities:

The ESASD will provide additional vaccination
opportunities in conjunction with St. Luke’s Hospital in
late August at two different school locations. ESASD will
remain open to healthcare providers that wish to utilize
the district as a POD.

Appropriate accommodations for children with
disabilities with respect to health and safety
policies: and

Individualized health and safety plans will be developed
with families, as needed, for students requiring additional
accommodations regarding health and safety measures.

Coordination with state and local health officials

The East Stroudsburg Area School District will maintain
our Pandemic Coordinator, who will continue to
coordinate with state and local health officials on an
as-needed basis regarding all COVID matters.




Health and Safety Plan Governing Body Affirmation
Statement

The Board of Directors/Trustees for the East Strondsburg Area School District reviewed
and approved the Health and Safety Plan on July 19, 2021, and the revised plan on
November 15, 2021,

The plan was approved by a vote of:

Yes

No

Affirmed on: November 15, 2021

By:

(Signature* of Board President)

(Print Name of Board President)

*Electronic signatures on this document are acceptable using one of the two methods detailed below.

Option A: The use of actual signatures is encouraged whenever possible. This method requires that the
document be printed, signed, scanned, and then submitted,

Option B: If printing and scanning are not possible, add an electronic signature using the resident Microsoft

Office product signature option, which is free to everyone, no installation or purchase is needed.




EAST

STROUDSBURG

AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT REVISED:  November 15, 2021

No. 313.1

SECTION: EMPLOYEES

TITLE: EVALUATION OF
PROFESSIONATL EMPLOYEES

ADOPTED: August 19, 2002

1.

2,

3.

Purpose

Authority
SC 1123

Guidelines

313.1. EVALUATION OF PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES
Evaluation is a continuing process in which the professional employee and
supervisor cooperatively identify strengths and weaknesses in the individual's
effectiveness as a professional educator.
The objectives of evaluation are to assess and improve performance, encourage
professional growth, promote positive behavior, and facilitate attainment of school
district goals and objectives in order to benefit the district's students.

There shall be a plan for regular, periodic evaluation of all professional employees.

The evaluation plan for professional employees shall be in accordance with the state
plan for such purposes or in accordance with a plan approved by the Board.

The Board directs that the school district shall utilize a state approved evaluation
form.

The objectives of the school district evaluation plan for professional employees are:

1. To identify, improve and reinforce the skills, attitudes and abilities that enable an
employee to be effective in achieving school district goals.

2. To identify and suggest ways to improve on weaknesses that prevent an
employee from achieving school district goals, which may include an Individual
Improvement Plan,

The evaluation plan shall:

1. Be in accordance with terms of the collective bargaining agreement,

2. Provide for differentiated supervision system.

3. Provide for evaluation of all professional employees annually.
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313.1. EVALUATION OF PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES - Pg. 2

4. Delegation of
Responsibility

SC 1123

School Code
1123

The Superintendent or designee shall prepare procedures for the conduct of
employee evaluations which include:

L.

2.

Evaluations may be conducted by persons designated by the Superintendent.
Establishment of procedures to be used in evaluation.
Specification of the form used for evaluations.

Method of making and retaining records which ensures that entries are based on
observable and verifiable facts, all materials will be held confidential and the
employee has an opportunity to review evaluations and append a written
statement,

Provisions for improving unsatisfactory performance by offering resource aid,
recommending how improvement can be effected, and scheduling follow-up
conferences to assess change through the use of an Improvement Plan.

Procedures prepared by the Superintendent or designee shall:

1.

2,

Establish reasonable standards.

Apply in a consistent and uniform manner to all employees in the same class.

A
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EAST

No. 313.2

SECTION: EMPLOYEES

TITLE: EVALUATION OF

S TROUD S B URG TEMPORARY PROFESSIONAL

AREA

SCHOOL DISTRICT

EMPLOYEES
ADOPTED: August 19, 2002

REVISED:  November 15, 2021

1. Purpose

2. Authority
SC1108, 1123
Pol. 412

3. Guidelines
SC 1108

4. Delegation of
Responsibility

SC 1108

313.2. EVALUATION OF TEMPORARY PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES

There shall be a plan for the evaluation of temporary professional employees that
recognizes their conditions of employment and the requirements of law.,

The Board directs that the evaluation plan for temporary professional employees
shall be consistent with the evaluation plan for professional employees, where
possible.

Each temporary professional employee shall be observed and notified of individual
progress and status at least twice each year during the first three (3) years of
employment.

A written, anecdotal evaluation record of the employee's performance during
observations and the employee's total performance as a school district employee
shall be maintained.

A timely conference shall be held between the employee and the evaluating
supervisor, during which the employee's weaknesses and strengths are discussed as
part of the evaluation,

The Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures for the evaluation of
temporary professional staff members,

Administrators responsible for supervising temporary professional employees shall
make every effort to assist such staff members in improving of deficiencies
disclosed by observation and evaluation and may conduct additional observations
and evaluations of employees who are marginally competent,

The Superintendent shall certify as to the evaluations of all temporary professional
employees during the last four (4) months of the initial three (3) years of
employment, as required by law.
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EAST

7N0.313.3

SECTION: EMPLOYEES

TITLE: EVALUATION OF SUPPORT

STROUD SBURG EMPLOYEES

AREA

ADOPTED: August 19, 2002

SCHOOL DISTRICT REVISED:  November 15, 2021

1. Purpose

2. Authority

3. Guidelines

313.3. EVALUATION OF SUPPORT EMPLOYEES

Evaluation is a continuing process in which the employee and supervisor
cooperatively identify strengths and weaknesses in the individual's job performance.

The objectives of evaluation are to assess and improve performance, encourage
personal growth, promote positive behavior and facilitate attainment of school

district goals and objectives,

There shall be a plan for regular, periodic evaluation of all support personnel
employed by the school district.

The evaluation plan for support employees shall be approved by the Board.
The objectives of the school district evaluation plan for support personnel are:

1. To identify, improve, and reinforce the skills, attitudes and abilities that enable
an employee to be effective.

2. To identify and suggest ways to improve on weaknesses that prevent an
employee from effectively carrying out assigned duties.

The evaluation plan shall;
1. Be in accordance with terms of the collective bargaining agreement.

2. Ensure that appropriate evaluation of performance takes place during
probationary periods of employment,

3. Provide for evaluation of all support employees annually, which may include an
Individual Improvement Plan.
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313.3. EVALUATION OF SUPPORT EMPLOYEES - Pg. 2

4. Delegation of The Superintendent or designee shall prepare procedures for the conduct of
Responsibility employee evaluations which shall include:
SC1123 1. Evaluations conducted by persons designated by the Superintendent.

2, Establishment of procedures to be used in evaluation.

3. Specification of the form used for evaluations.

4. Method of making and retaining records which ensures that entries are based on
observable and verifiable facts, all materials will be held confidential and the
employee has an opportunity to review evaluations and append a written
statement.

5. Provisions for improving unsatisfactory performance by offering resource aid,
recommending how improvement can be effected, and scheduling follow-up
conferences to assess change through the use of an Improvement Plan.

Procedures prepared by the Superintendent or designee shall:

1. Establish reasonable standards.

2. Apply in a consistent and uniform manner to all employees in the same class.
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EAST

No. 324
SECTION:  EMPLOYEES

TITLE: PERSONNEL FILES

STROUDSBURG ADOPTED:  August 19, 2002

AREA

REVISED: March 15, 2004
November 19, 2007

SCHOOL DISTRICT November 15, 2021

1. Purpose

2. Authority

3. Delegation of

Responsibility

4. Guidelines

42 U.S.C. Sec.
12101 et seq

43 P.S.
Sec. 1321-1324

324. PERSONNEL FILES

Orderly operation of the school district requires maintaining a file for the retention of
all records relative to an individual's duties and responsibilities as a school district
employee.

The Board requires that sufficient records be maintained to ensure an employee's
qualifications for the job held, compliance with federal and state requirements and local
benefit programs, conformance with school district policies and rules, and evidence of
completed evaluations.

The Board delegates the establishment and maintenance of official personnel records to
the Superintendent or designee, who shall prepare guidelines defining the material to be
incorporated into personnel files.

A central file shall be maintained; supplemental records may be maintained only for
ease in data gathering,

Medical records shall be kept in a file separate from the employee’s personnel file.

Only information that pertains to the professional role of the employee and is submitted
by duly authorized administrative personnel and the Board may be entered in the
official personnel file.

Personnel records shall be available to the Board but only as required in the
performance of its designated functions as a Board and as approved by a majority vote
of the Board.

Employee Access

Employees shall have access to their own file, except that information relative to
confidential employment references/recommendations shall not be available for review

by the employee.

A copy of each entry shall be made available to the employee, except for matters

_pertaining to pending litigation or criminal investigation.
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324. PERSONNEL FILES - Pg. 2

Personnel who wish to review their own records shall:
1. Request access in writing,

2. Review the record in the presence of the administrator or designee responsible to
maintain personnel records.

3. Make no alterations or additions to the record, nor remove any material,
4. Sign a log attached to the file indicating the date and person reviewing,

Appeals

Personnel choosing to appeal material in their records shall make a written request to
the administrator delegated to maintain the records and shall specify:

1. Name and date.
2. Material to be appealed.
3. Reason for appeal.

The responsible administrator shall refer the appeal to the administrator responsible for
supervising the employee and permit the addition of employee comments.

Title T Schools

In accordance with law, the district shall release to parents/guardians, upon request, the
Professional qualifications and academic degrees of any teacher providing instruction
or of any paraprofessionals providing instructional suppott to their child at a school
receiving Title I funds. The district shall annually notify parents/guardians at the
beginning of the school year about their right to request such information.

The school district shall notify parents of students attending Title I schools when their
child has been assigned to or taught for four (4} or more consecutive weeks by a teacher
who is not highly qualified, as defined by federal law.

File Contents

Upon initial employment, the employee’s personnel file shall contain:

1. Completed employment application form.

2. Copy of certificate, where applicable.

oL
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324. PERSONNEL FILES - Pg. 3

8 CFR

Sec. 274a.2
SC111

Title 22

Sec, 8.1 et seq
23 Pa. C.S.A.
Sec 6301 et seq

3. Transcripts
4. Recommendations
5. I-9 Immigration Form
6. Criminal history, child abuse clearance statements and FBI fingerprint record.
During the period of employment, the following additional data shall be maintained in
personnel files: -

1. Rate of compensation.

2. Completed copy of employment contract, where applicable.

3. Attainment of advanced degrees and effect on compensation.

4. Completed evaluations.

5. Disciplinary incidents,

6. Special awards or distinctions.

References:

School Code —24 P.S. Sec. 111, 510

State Board of Education Regulations — 22 PA Code Sec, 8.1 et seq.
Child Protective Services Law — 23 Pa. C.S.A. Sec. 6301 et seq.
Inspection of Personnel Files — 43 P.S, Sec. 1321 et seq.

No Child Left Behind — 20 U.S.C. Sec. 6311, 7801

Americans With Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C. Sec. 12101 et seq.

Immigration Reform and Control, Title 8, Code of Federal Regulations — 8 CRF Sec.
274a.2
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EAST

No. 325

SECTION: EMPLOYEES

TITLE: DRESS AND GROOMING

STROUD S BURG ADOPTED: August 19, 2002

AREA

REVISED:  August 18, 2008
August 18, 2014

SCHOOL DISTRICT April 18, 2016

November 15, 2021

1. Purpose
2. Authority
SC 510
3. Definition

4. Guidelines

325. DRESS AND GROOMING

Employees set an example in dress and grooming for students and the school
community. Employees” dress should reflect their professional status and encourage
respect for authority in order to have a positive influence on the district’s programs
and operations.

The Board has the authority to specify the minimum standards of appropriate dress
and grooming and to specify reasonable dress and grooming guidelines for the
purpose of maintaining the District’s operations and services in a professional
manner and to avoid disruption or adverse impact upon those programs, operations
ot services.

For the purpose of this policy, business casual includes khaki pants, slacks, dresses
and skirts, as well as polo shirts, blouses and dress shirts, but excludes blue denim,
t-shirts, sweatshirts and sweatpants.

During work hours, employees shall be physically clean, neat, well-groomed, and
dressed in business casual or better in a manner consistent with the needs of the job
to be performed,

The school district shall provide each employee with a photo identification badge
which shall be visibly worn in the front of one’s outer garment the torso between the
shoulders and the waist and be visible when on duty.

Tops shall be opaque at the torso, cover the shoulder and cover the wearer within
3-3/8” (long side of school district-issued photo ID card) of the base of the collar
bone.

There shall be no gap in between the tops and bottoms.

Bottoms shall cover the wearer within 2” (short side of school district-issued photo
ID card) of the top of the knee.

One picce garments such as dresses, jumpers, eic., which meet the above
requirements are acceptable.

A0
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325. DRESS AND GROOMING -~ Pg. 2

Full-length jeggings/leggings/tights may be worn under skirts or dresses that meet
the length requirement.

Footwear shall be secured at the heel with a strap, with heels no more than 3.5
inches. Certain job classifications may further stipulate specific footwear
requirements for health and safety reasons as outlined in the Employee Manual.

Employees shall be groomed so that hair style does not disrupt the educational
process or operations, nor cause a health or safety hazard.

Uniformed Employees

To the extent necessary and required by the District, all personnel must wear
designated work uniforms and utilize safety gear (e.g.., support belts, rubber
gloves, chemical goggles) provided by the District. Employees must use and
maintain required safety gear in appropriate and working condition and replace
said gear when unduly worn or damaged.

Employees must wear a clean vniform daily. Uniforms shall be provided in
agreement with the current collective bargaining agreement between the East
Stroudsburg Area School District and the East Stroudsburg Area Education
Support Professional Association. New employees will receive uniforms and
jackets upon completion of their probationary period. All custodian, maintenance,
mechanic and cafeteria employees are required to wear the uniform to work at all
times. Uniforms are not to be worn as street clothes during nonworking hours.

In the event the employee loses or returns any District issued uniform in
unreasonably damaged condition (e.g.., cigarette burns, intentional destruction),
the employee will be responsible for replacement costs.

Upon reassignment into a different classification or termination of employment,
custodians, maintenance workers, mechanics, security officers, school police, and

cafeteria employees are required to return any uniforms igsued.

Exceptions/Exclusions

1. As prescribed by an employee’s licensed physician;

2. Asrequired by an employee’s religious order as evidenced in writing by
an official thereof;

3. As required for participation in school sponsored activities or work

assignments,

>

20f3




325. DRESS AND GROOMING —Pg. 3

5. Delegation of
Responsibility

If an employee feels that an exception to this policy would enable him/her to carry
out assigned duties more effectively, a request should be made to the immediate
Supervisor and/or Principal.

Casual for a Cause

No more than two (2) Fridays per month may be designated as Casual for a Cause by
the building/district administrator. Employees who choose to participate will have
the opportunity to dress in alternate attire specified by administration in exchange

for a voluntary contribution to a designated charity/cause.

Written requests to conduct Casuval for a Cause in excess of the above must be
submitted to the Superintendent for approval.

The specific guidelines of this policy shall be promulgated by Administrative
Regulations.

References:

24 P.8. Sec. 510

30f3




11/10/21, 7:53 AM

Infofinder le - Field Trip Edit (Transportation Department)

Transportation Department infoﬁﬂd@[ Z e

»Home »Students »Trips ¢Field Trips »Reports »Options

Field Trip: 08476

Main Notes Documents History

*-Required Fields

Requested:
Status:

11/02/21 17:28 PM By: Labar, Keith
o Level 1 - Request Submitted
Level 1 - Request Submitted

Change To: [Select New Status]
Comments:

* Field Trip Name:

ACDA Eastern Division Honors Choir

* School: E Stroudsburg HS - N / EHN

* Department: HSN

* Activity: N Choir

Contact

* Contact: Keith LaBar

* Phone: 570-588-4420 *Phone Ext: 19106
* Emaiil: keith-labar@esasd.net

Departure

* Depart Date:
* Return Date:

2/9/2022 ~| *Time: 08:15AM
2/12/2022~  * Time: 08:00 PM

Departure: [Select One]
Notes: 5ix North Choir students auditioned and were selected for "
the American Choral Directors Association Eastern Division
Honors Choir. They will be rehearsing with other students
Fromthe east coast under a master conductor and then
- - "Tj'c"-r O ey ’\ = OF :
Destination T ed W Conelusion OF R CorSere v
* Destination: Sheraton Boston Hotel/Convention Center
* Street: 39 Dalton St
* Ciky: Boston
* State: MA o Zip: 02199
Contact:
Title:
Phaone: Phone Ext:
Fax: ?)5

https:/finfofinderle.transfinder.com/esasd.net/fieldtripedit.aspx?ID=9363
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11/10/21, 7:53 AM
Email:
Notes:

Directions

Infofinder le - Field Trip Edit (Transportation Department)

Directions:

Trip Details

* Equipment:
Classification:

(" CHARTER BUS

i

m_ﬁn e]

* Number of Students: fQ_S : Egﬂrtt;er(of ] 23
* Number of Wheel Chairs: [ 03 *Number of Vehicles: | 13
* Estimated Miles: E&E{ * Estimated Cost: 500
* Estimated Hours: 963
Invoicing Information:

* Code (Department/Activity) Amount (§) PO Invoice Payment

Date Date

10-3210-513-000-30-819-121-000-0000 (/  [500.00 || | ] S

[Select One] [ 1L 11 [

Rows: 1 E%Babo

Delete Request

*Map It!

Cancel/Return to List Save

*Map It! is a service provided by Google.com. Transfinder is not responsible for the information
returned by Google.com or its mapping services.

https://infofinderle.transfinder.com/esasd.net/fieldtripedit. aspx?ID=9363

3 4

lLogged In:

Wisotsky, Debra

Copyright© 2021 , Transfinder
All Rights Reserved
v12.8.30394
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A1/10/21, 7:49 AM Infofinder le - Field Trip Edit (Transportation Department)

Transportation Department

infofinder /e

rHome »Students »Trips «Field Trips »Reports »Options

Field Trip: 08497

Main Notes Documents History

*-Required Fields

Requested: 11/05/21 20:25 PM By: Kieslin, Martha

Status: o Level 1 - Request Submitted
Level 1 - Request Submitted

Change To: [Select New Status]

Comments:;
* Fleld Trip Name: New York Citv, Rockefeller Center
* School: E Stroudsburg HS - S / EHS
* Department: HSS
* Activity: HS South
Contact
* Contact: Martha Kiesling |
* Email: martha-kiesling@esasd.net -
Departure T T

* Dapart Date: 12/17/202% * Time
* Return Date: ]12/18/2023?&?}[ * Time

Fax: 3 L/ 2

hitps:fiinfofinderie.transfinder.com/esasd.netffisldtripedit aspx71D=9384

Departure: [Select One)
Notes: Field trip fundraiser to benefit the Class of 2022.
Destination
* Destination: Rockefeller Center (45 Rockefelier Plaza New York)
* Street: 45 Rockefeller Plaza
* Clty: New York o
* State: NY * Zip: 7101171- :
Contact: Martha Kiesling
Title: Teacher |
Phone: 5704248471 Phone Ext: 35531

172




i
110721, 7:49 AM

Emaif:
Notes:

Directions

mabett0717@yahoo.com.mx

infofinder ls - Field Trip Edit (Transportation Cepartment)

Directions:

Trip Details

* Equipment: SCHOOL BUS

Classification: [Select One]

3 Number of T

* . ®

Number of Students: 153= Adults: 155
* Number of Wheel Chairs: : 0= * Number of Vehicles: 3
* Estimated Miles: | 784 *Estimated Cost: 3318
* Estimated Hours: 2%
Invoicing Information:

* Code (Department/Activity) Amount ($) PO invoice Payment

Date Date
EHS STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND (HSS/HS Sou.  [3,318.00 ] | | [10/25/] [11/19/] @
[Select One] | | | | | oL ]
. Total:
Rows: 1 3,31800
Delete Request *Map HI Cancel/Return to List Save

*Map It! is a service provided by Google.com. Transfinder is not responsible for the information
returned by Google.com or its mapping services.

¢ 2021-2022 SQL

https:/finfofinderle.fransfinder.com/esasd.net/fieldiripedit aspx?1D=0384

3 YL

Logged In: Wisotsky, Debra
Copyright® 2021 , Transfinder

Alt Rights Reserved
v12.8.30394
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AFFILIATION AGREEMENT FOR A STUDENT TEACHING SITE WITH
EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT AND UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH

THIS AGREEMENT is made the 15TH day of NOVEMBER 2021 by the
UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH (hereinafter referred to as “the College/University”), a non-profit
institution incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and EAST
STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (hereinafter referred to as “the School District™). The
parties intend to be legally bound by the following terms:

L DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY

a. Selection of Students. The College/University shall be responsible for the selection of
qualified student(s) (hereinafter “Student™) to participate in the practicum or student
teaching experience. The Student must have an appropriate educational background to
participate in the program offered by the School District.

b. Education of Student. The College/University shall assume full responsibility for the
classroom education of the Student. The College/University shall be responsible for the
administration of the program, the curriculum content, the requirements of
matriculation, grading and graduation.

c. Submission of Candidates. The College/University shall submit the name of the
Student to the School District or a designated representative prior to the practicum
assignment or student teaching,

d. Advising Student of Rights and Responsibilities. The College/University will be
responsible for advising the Student of his or her own responsibilities under this
Agreement. The Student shall be advised of his or her obligations to abide by the
policies and procedures of the School District and should any student fail to abide by
any policy and/or procedure, he or she may be expelled from the program.

e. Professional Liability Insurance, The Student shall be responsible for procuring
Professional Liability Insurance at his/her own expense. The limits of the policy shall
be a minimum of $1,000,000.00 per claim and an aggregate of $3,000,000.00 per
occurrence. This policy must remain in full force and effect for the duration of the
practicum or student teaching assignment.

f. Clearances and Records. The College/University shall require the Student to provide
the School District necessary clearances as required by law of individuals working in
the School District, including but not limited to a TB test, state and federal Criminal
History reports, and a Pennsylvania Child Abuse Clearance.
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DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTICT

a.

Establishment of Internship. The School District authorizes the use of its site, as the
location for the practicum or student teachering experience herein contemplated. This
practicum/student teaching experience is for a student enrolled in an undergraduate
degree program in education at the University.

Policies of the School District. The School District will provide the University with all
applicable information regarding its policies at least two (2} weeks in advance of the
Student’s participation. The College/University will review with the Student, prior to
the assignment, any and all applicable policies, codes or confidentiality issues related to
the experience.

Designation of School District Representative. The School District shall designate a
qualified staff member to function as an on-site supervisor for the Student. The
supervising staff member will be responsible, with the approval of the Superintendent
of the School District or his/her designee, for providing opportunities for the Student to
engage in a variety of counseling activities under supervision, for evaluating the
Student’s performance, and for meeting periodically with representatives of the
College/University in order to discuss, plan and evaluate the internship experience of
the Student. The on-site supervisor, or his’her designee, shall provide the Student with
an ' orientation to the School District’s specific services necessary for the
implementation of the student teaching experience.

Administration. The School District will have the sole authority and control over all
aspects of the delivery of pupil services. The School District will be responsible for and
retain control over the organization and operation of its programs.

Removal of Noncompliant Student. The School District shall have the authority to
immediately remove a student who fails to comply with its policies and procedures. If
such a removal occurs, the School District shall immediately contact the designated
College/University representative.

Reporting of Student Progress. The School District shall provide all reasonable
information requested by the College/University on a student’s work performance. If
there are any student evaluations, they will be completed and returned according to a
reasonable schedule agreed to by the College/University and the School District.

Student Records. The School District shall protect the confidentiality of student records
as dictated by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and shall
release no information absent written consent of the Student unless required to do so by
law oras dictated by the terms of this Agreement.
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HI.

MUTUAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

a. Number of Participating Students. 'The parties mutually agree that one Student shall be
assigned to East Stroudsburg Area School District for this student teaching experience.

b. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be one (1) year from the date of
execution.

C. Termination of Agreement. The College/University or the School District may

terminate this Agreement for any reason with ninety (90} days’ notice. Either party
may terminate this Agreement in the event of a substantial breach. However, should the
School District terminate this Agreement prior to the completion of an academic
semester for other than a substantial breach, the Student enrolled at that time may
continue his/her educational experience until it would have been concluded absent the
termination.

d. Nondiscrimination,  The parties agree to continue their respective policies of
nondiscrimination based on Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 with regard to sex,
age, race, color, creed, and national origin, Title IX of the Education Amendments of
1972, and other applicable laws, as well as the provisions of the Americans with
Disabilities Act.

e. Interpretation of Agreement. The laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania shall
govern this Agreement,

f. Modification of Agreement. This Agreement shall only be modified in writing with the
same formality as the original Agreement.

g. Relationship of Parties. The relationship between the parties to this Agreement to each
other is that of independent contractors. The relationship of the parties to this contract to
cach other shall not be construed to constitute a partnership, joint venture, employment
or any other relationship, other than that of independent contractors,

h. Liability. Neither of the parties shall assume any liabilities to each other, except as
specifically stated in this Agreement. As to liability for damage, injuries or death to
persons, or damages to property, the parties do not waive any defense as a result of
entering into this Agreement unless such a waiver is expressly and clearly written into a
part of this Agreement.

1. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire understanding between the
parties. No other oral understandings or promises exist with regard to this relationship.
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the authorized representatives of the parties have executed this Agreement
as of the date previously indicated.

East Stroudsburg Area School District:

Authorized Signature Date
Printed Name Title
COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY:
Authorized Signature Date
Printed Name Title
o




East Stroudsburg
Area School District

Refunding Update

November 15, 2021

Presented by:

Jamie Doyle
Managing Director
&

Chris Bambet, CFA
Director

PFM Financial Advisors LLC
Public Financial Management, Inc.

p fm Harrisburg, PA 17101

213 Markert Street

717.232.2723 (P)
717.232.8610 (F)

www.pfm.com
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East Stroudsburg Area School District

pfm Topics for Discussion

November 15, 2021

Market Update

1) Long term interest tax-exempt interest rates remain near all-time lows as the market digests the
ongoing impacts from COVID as well as signs of inflation in the economy.

2022 Refunding Opportunities

1 2 3 4 5
Existing Principal Call Average Final

Bonds Outstanding Date Existing Rate Maturity

Series of 2016 $160,000 September 1, 2021 2.000% September 1, 2022

Series of 2017 $6,860,000 March 1, 2022 2.973% September 1, 2029

2) Based on a current estimate of market conditions as of October 2021, the refunding produces net local
effort savings of approximately $475,116 or 6.77% of refunded principal
a) Pro-rata Series of 2016 net local effort savings is approximately $693 or 0.43% *
b) Pro-rata Series of 2017 net local effort savings is approximately $474,422 or 6.92%

Dual Track Approach

3) Given the short maturity of the refunding opportunity, a bank loan could be considered via a dual track
approach

i e A e o managed, analyzed, and
Bank Loan executed by

~ Bond Issue

via market comps &
competitive process

Bank Loan RFP Results Bond Issue Estimate

Most economically & logistically advantageous result for District

4) The dual track approach was successfully used by the District for each of the two previous refunding
opportunities
a) Series of 2020 - $16,250,000 bond issue
b) Series of 2021 - $9,999,000 bank loan

™ Should the School District want to pay off the 2016 Bonds with existing District funds, it can do so by contributing cash at settlement. The amount of
net savings from the District cash contribution would be approximately $1,604 (vs. $693 with no cash contribution).

PFM Financial Advisors LLC | 11/9/2021
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Summary of 2022 Refunding Opportunity

__ SERIES OF 2022
Settlement February 2022 ]
Estimated Proceeds $7,285,000
Net Local Effort Savings ! $475,115
As a % of Refunded Principal 6.77%
2 3 4 7
Unrefunded Refunding New
Local Local Local
Effort Effort 1" Effort
6/30/2022 13,183,913 13,087,613 | 96,300 13,087,613
6/30/2023 13,851,613 13,447,440 307,873 96,300 13,755,313
6/30/2024 14,009,723 13,757,336 249,905 2,481 14,007,242
6/30/2025 14,014,102 13,763,261 248,860 1,981 14,012,121
_ 6/30/26é6 14,013,635 13,764,421 247,581 1,633 14,012,002
6/30/2027 14,020,296 13,791,140 227,941 1,214 14,019,081
6/30/2028 14,021,557 13,821,147 196,587 3,823 14,017,734
6/30/2029 14,050,794 9,945,181 4,069,936 35,678 14,015,117
6/30/2030 14,258,652 12,159,023 1,863,925 235,704 14,022,948
6/30/2031 353,046 353,046 ! 353,046
6/30/2032 178,576 178,576 178,576
6/30/2033 5,855 5,855 5,855
6/30/2034 5,683 5,683 5,683
6/30/2035 5,512 Dip12 5,512
6/30/2036 5,341 5,341 5,301
6/30/2037 5,169 5,169 5,169
6/30/2038 4,998 4,998 4,998
6/30/2039 4,827 4,827 4,827
6/30/2040 4,655 4,655 4,655
118,110,223 7,412,608 475,115 125,522,832

2016 Bonds Refunding Pro-Rata ™
2017 Bonds Refunding Pro-Rata ["!

161,035
7,261,573

693
474,422

"' For these purposes, assumes a current estimated of market conditions as of October 2021. Actual interest rates subject to change based on market
conditions at the time of pricing. Pro-rata allocations shown for illustrative purposes.

PFM Financial Advisors LLC 11/9/2021




' EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
: pfm Estimated Timeline

Series of 2022 Dual-Track Refunding

October 2021 November 2021 December 2021 January 2022
S M T W T F § S M T W T F S s M T W T F § $ M T W T F S
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 2 3 4 5 6 7 1/8
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 5437 12 13 5 6 7 & 9 10 1 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 168174 18 19 20 21 22
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 197 20 21 22 23 =24 25 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
24/31 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 30 31

Sample Motion: The Board of School Directors of the East Stroudsburg Area School District hereby authorizes the Administration to
work with PFM Financial Advisors LLC as Financial Advisor, Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC as Bond Counsel, and the Solicitor in
conjunction with the issuance of General Obligation Bonds or Note, Series of 2022, via the dual track process between a bank loan
and a bond issue, the proceeds of which will be used towards the current refunding of the Series of 2016 Bonds and Series of 2017
Bonds at a minimum net savings target of at least $140,000.

Timing Event

November 8t

. . Initial introduction to Finance Committee
(Finance Committee)

November 15t

(Board Meeting) Adopt authorization to proceed

By November 16" Send out bank loan RFP
December 1 Bank loan RFP responses due
December 2™ Discuss dual-track results

Bond Issue

Bank Loan

Update Preliminary Official Statement

th
WeCkofDecemuerb Submit Moody's rating request

December 6™ Adopt Bank Loan Resolution

g oy t Bond Parameters Resolutio
(Board Meeting) (lock-in interest rates) fidep ers Resolution

Receive Moody’s rating

B
ate December Finalize bond documents

Week of January 3™ Pricing of Bonds
(or later) (lock-in interest rates)

Week of January 10

Settlement of bank loan
(or later)

Week of February 7t

Settlement of bond issue
(or later)

95

PFM Financial Advisors LLC | 10/21/2021



Backup Numbers

2

pfm
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inancial Advisors LLC | 10/11/2021




EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT ~ -~ -~ - - e
SERIES OF 2018 - - e T e T R o a ' : '
) o ’ " Oplional Redemption: September 1, 2021
1 2 3 4 5 B 7 8
Semi-Annual Fiscal Year State Local
Date Principal Rate Interest Debt Service Debt Service Aid . Effort
3/1/2022 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 11247 1,487.53
9/1/2022 160,000 2.000 1,600.00 161,800.00
372023 161,600.00 11,359.19 150,240.81
TOTALS 160,000 3,200.00 163,200.00 163,200.00 11,471.66 151,728.34
PE% 11.48%  (Temporary)
AR% 61.23% (2021-22}
Net 7.03% . Effective Reimbursement

75

PFM Financial Advisors LLC | 11/9/2021




EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT = _ -

SERIES OF 2017
Optional Redemption: March 1, 2022

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Semi-Annual Fiscal Year State Local
Date Principal Rate Interest Debt Service Debt Service Aid Effort
3/1/2022 101,981.25 101,981.25 101,981.25 7,168.47 94,812.78
9/1/2022 70,000 2.375 101,981.25 171,981.25
3/1/2023 101,150.00 101,150.00 273,131.25 19,198.95 253,932.30
9/1/2023 70,000 2.375 101,150.00 171,150.00
3/1/2024 100,318.75 100,318.75 271,468.75 19,082.09 252,386.66
9/1/2024 70,000 2.375 100,318.75 170,318.75
3/1/2025 99,487.50 99,487.50 269,806.25 18,965.23 250,841.02
9/1/2025 70,000 2625 99,487.50 169,487.50
3/1/2026 98,568.75 98,568.75 268,056.25 18,842.22 249,214.03
9/1/2026 50,000 2625 98,568.75 148,568.75
3M1/2027 97,912.50 97,912.50 246,481.25 17,325.67 229,155.58
9/1/2027 20,000 2.625 97,912.50 117,912.50
3/1/2028 97,650.00 97,650.00 215,562.50 15,152.33 20041017
9/1/2028 4,285,000 3.000 97,650.00 4,382,650.00
3172029 33,375.00 33,375.00 4,416,025.00 310,411.41 4,105,613.59
9/1/2029 2,225,000 3.000 33,375.00 2,258,375.00
3/1/2030 2,258,375.00 158,745.79 2,099,629.21
TOTALS 6,860,000 1,460,887.50 8,320,887.50 8,320,887.50 584,892.16 7,735,995.34
PE% 11.48%  (Temporary)
AR% 61.23%  (2021-22)
Net 7.03% Effective Reimbursement
O »
0]
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" [EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT . -

UNRESTRICTED YIELD ESCROW

|SERIESQF 2016 ;- . ... "7 07

AMOUNT TO CALL BONDS = -

" Optional Redemption Date: September 1, 2021

1 2 3 4
Date Principal Interest Required
2/8/2022 160,000.00 1,385.56 161,395.56
TOTALS 160,000.00 1,395.56 161,395.56
[SERIES OF 2017 - + ...-Optional Redemiption Date; March 1, 2022]

ESCROW REQUIREMENTS ESCROW EARNINGS - . :
‘ SETTLE  2/8/2022
5 4] 7 8 9 - 10 11 12 13
Date Principal Interest Reguired Par Coupon Earnings Cash Flow Balance
3/1/2022 6,860,000.00 101,981.25 6,961,981.25 6,961,982.00 0.000 0.00 6,961,882.00 0.76
TOTALS 6,860,000.00 101,981.25 6,961,981.25 6,961,982.00 0.00 6,961,982.00
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'[EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

SERIES OF 2022 Settle 2/812022
REFUNDS THE SERIES OF 2016 & SERIES OF 2017 Dated 2/8/2022
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Semi-Annual  Fiscal Year State Proposed Existing
Date  Principal Coupon Yield ™ Interest Debt Service Debt Service Aid  Local Effort Local Effort Savings
2021-22 Fiscal Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96,300.31 96,300.31
9/1/2022 165,000 5,000 0.730 90,25042  255,250.42
3/1/2023 75,900.00 75,900.00 331,15042  23,277.24  307,873.18 404,173.10 96,299.93
9/1/2023 120,000 5.000 0.740 75,900.00  195,900.00
3/1/2024 72,900.00 72,900.00 268,800.00 18,894.50  249,905.50 252,386.66 2,481.16
9/1/2024 125,000 5.000 0.780 72,900.00 197,900.00
3/1/2025 69,775.00 69,775.00  267,675.00 18,815.42  248,859.58 250,841.02 1,981.44
9/1/2025 130,000 5.000 0.850 69,775.00  199,775.00
3/1/2026 66,525.00 66,525.00  266,300.00 18,718.77  247,581.23 249,214.03 1,632.80
9/1/2026 115,000 5.000 0.980 66,525.00  181,525.00
3/1/2027 63,650.00 63,650.00 24517500 17,233.85 227,941.15 229,155.58 1,214.43
9/1/2027 85,000 2.000 1.120 63,650.00 148,650.00
3/1/2028 62,800.00 62,800.00 211,450.00 14,863.25 196,586.75 200,410.17 3,823.42
9/1/2028 4,295,000  2.000 1.310 62,800.00 4,357,800.00
3/1/2029 19,850.00 19,850.00 4,377,650.00 307,713.95 4,069,936.05 4,105,613.59 35,677.54
9/1/2029 1,985,000 2.000 1.450 19,850.00 2,004,850.00
3/1/2030 2,004,850.00 140,925.00 1,863,925.00 2,099,629.21 235,704.21
TOTALS 7,020,000 953,05042 7,973,050.42 7,973,050.42 560,441.98 7,412,608.44 7,887,723.68 475,115.24
PE% 11.48% (Estimated)
AR% 61.23% (2021-22)
Savings Allocation Amount Percentage
Net 7.03%  Effective Reimbursement School District's Share 475115.24 6.77%
State's Share 35,921.84 0.51%
* Optional redemption date of March 1, 2027 Total Savings 511,037.08 7.28%

U For these purposes, assumes a current estimated of market conditions as of October 2021. Actual interest rates subject to change based on market conditions at the time of pricing.

Q¢
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

21812022

PRO-RATA PORTION Settle
REFUNDS SERIES OF 2016 Dated 2/8/2022
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Pro-Rata Pro-Rata Existing 2016 Bonds
Pro-Rata Semi-Annual Fiscal Year State Proposed 2016 Bonds Pro-Rata
Date  Principal Coupon Yield ™ Interest Debt Service Debt Service Aid  Local Effort Local Effort Savings
2021-22 Fiscal Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,487.53 1,487.53
9/1/2022 158,000 5.000 0.730 4,454.72 162,454.72
3/1/2023 162,454.72 11,419.27 151,035.45 150,240.81 (794.64)
9/1/2023 5.000
3/1/2024
9/1/2024 5.000
3/1/2025
9/1/2025 5.000
3/1/2026
9/1/2026 5.000
3/1/2027
9/1/2027 2.000
3/1/2028
9/1/2028 2.000
3/1/2029
9/1/2029 2.000
3/1/2030
TOTALS 158,000 4,454.72 162,454.72 162,454.72 11,419.27 151,035.45 151,728.34 692.89
PE% 11.48% (Estimated)
AR% 61.23% (2021-22)
Savings Allocation Amount Percentage
Net 7.03%  Effective Reimbursement School District's Share 692.89 0.43%
State's Share 52.39 0.03%
* Optional redemption date of March 1, 2027 Total Savings 745.28 0.47%

" For these purposes, assumes a current estimated of market conditions as of October 2021, Actual interest rates subject to change based on market conditions at the time of pricing.

Note: Not included in the numbers above are paying agent fee savings stemming from combining two series into one series. Paying agent fees are payable in advance and typically on a
per series basis. For the 2016 Bonds & 2017 Bonds, the annual paying agent fees are $750 each. The economies of scale in ongoing paying agent fees from consolidating two series to
one series is approximately an additional $750 of net savings for the District. Pro-rata allocations shown for illustrative purposes only.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL: DiSTRICT

2/8/2022

PRO-RATA PORTION Settle
REFUNDS SERIES OF 2017 Dated 2/8/2022
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Pro-Rata Pro-Rata Existing 2017 Bonds
Pro-Rata Semi-Annual Fiscal Year State Proposed 2017 Bonds Pro-Rata
Date  Principal Coupon Yield ! Interest Debt Service Debt Service Aid  Local Effort Local Effort Savings
2021-22 Fiscal Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94,812.78 94,812.78 -
9/1/2022 7,000 5.000 0.730 85,795.69 92,795.69
3/1/2023 75,900.00 75,900.00 168,695.69 11,857.96 156,837.73 253,932.30 97,094.57
9/1/2023 120,000 5.000 0.740 75,900.00 195,900.00
3/1/2024 72,900.00 72,900.00 268,800.00 18,894.50 249,905.50 252,386.66 2,481.16
9/1/2024 125,000 5.000 0.780 72,900.00 197,900.00
3/1/2025 69,775.00 69,775.00 267,675.00 18,815.42 248,859.58 250,841.02 1,981.44
9/1/2025 130,000 5.000 0.850 69,775.00 199,775.00
3/1/2028 66,525.00 66,525.00 266,300.00 18,718.77 247,581.23 249,214.03 1,632.80
9/1/2026 115,000 5.000 0.980 66,525.00 181,525.00
3/M1/2027 63,650.00 63,650.00 245,175.00 17,233.85 227,941.15 229,155.58 1,214.43
9/1/2027 85,000 2.000 1.120 63,650.00 148,650.00
3/1/2028 62,800.00 62,800.00 211,450.00 14,863.25 196,586.75 200,410.17 3,823.42
9/1/2028 4,295,000 2.000 1.310 62,800.00 4,357,800.00
3/1/2029 19,850.00 19,850.00 4,377,650.00 307,713.95 4,069,936.05 4,105,613.59 35,677.54
9/1/2029 1,985,000 2.000 1.450 19,850.00 2,004,850.00
3/1/2030 2,004,850.00 140,925.00 1,863,925.00 2,099,629.21 235,704.21
TOTALS 6,862,000 948,595.69 7,810,595.69 7,810,595.69 549,022.70 7,261,572.99 7,735,995.34 474,422.35
PE% 11.48% (Estimatad)
AR% 61.23% (2021-22)
Savings Allocation Amount Percentage
Net 7.03%  Effective Reimbursement School District's Share 474,422 .35 6.92%
State's Share 35.869.45 0.00%|
* Optional redemption date of March 1, 2027 Total Savings 510,291.81 6.92%

M For these purposes, assumes a current estimated of market conditions as of October 2021. Actual interest rates subject to change based on market conditions at the time of pricing.

[&D
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EAST STROUDSBURG ARE

SERIES OF 2022
Composition of the Issue

A'SCHOOL DISTRICT ~ *:7 7+

ISQURCES? "=+ - ] [ 2016'Bonds -] [ 2017 Bonds | [ Toral . ]
Bonds 158,000.00 6,862,000.00 . 7,020,000.00 Estimated
Net Original Issue Premium 3,787.26 262,414.74 266,202.00 Estimated
Accrued Intergst . N : 0.00 0.00 0.00 Estimated
Total 161,787.26 7,124,414.74 7,286,202.00
[oses: oo T T o] [ 2006 Bonds ] [T2017Bonds | [T ol |
Amount to Call 2016 Bonds -161,395.56 0 161,395.56 Eslimated
Amount to Call 2017 Bonds 0 6,861,981.25 6,961,981.25 Estimated
Undenwriter's Discount " $8.00 316.00 55,844.00 56,160.00 Estimafed .
Bond Insurance 0.0 0.00 0.00 Estimated
Total Legal Fees & Expenses 23.80 33,976.20 34,000.00 Estimated
Financial Advisar 21.00 29,979.00 30,000.00 Estimated
Printing & Word Processing 6.65 9,483.35 9,500.00 Estimated
Credit Rating (Moody's Aa3) 17.60 24,982.50 25,000.00 Estimated
Internet Auction Administrator 1.93 2,748.07 2,750.00 Estimated
Paying/Redemption Agent (M&T Bank) . 1.76 2,498.25 2,500.00 Esfimated
Miscellanesus Expenses/Rounding 3.07 2,812.12 2,915.19 Estimated
Total 161,787.26 7,124,414.74 7,286,202.00
Dated Date 21812022
Settlernent Date 21812022
field of the Issue 1.487630]
OIPH{OID) Calculations
Date Price CIP/OID) OIPAOID) GIP/(OID)
9/1/2022 102.39Y% 3,787.26 167.79 3,955.05
9/1/2023 106.611% 0.00 7.833.20 7.933.20
9/1/2024 110.690% 0.00 13,362.50 13,362,650
9/1/2025 114.537% 0.00 18,898.10 18,898.10
9/1/2026 117.899% 0.00 20,583.85 20,583.85
9/1/2027 104.320% 0.00 3,672.00 3,672.00
9/1/2028 103.369% 0.00 144,698.55 144,698.55
9/1/2029 102.675% 0.00 53,098.75 53,008.75
TOTAL 3,787.26 262,414.74 266,202.00

™ Underwriter's discount 1o be bid out as part of the competitive auction process. The winning bidder will be selacted based on Trua | ntorest
Cost, which is a combination of coupons, yields, and the proposed Undsrwriter's Discount. For fhess purposes, assumes $8.00, which is the
approximate historical average for a bond issus of this slze and maturity length.

Note: pro-rata allocation shown for illustrative purposes anly

1O |
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pfm

Disclosures:

PFM is the marketing name for a group of affiliated companies providing a range of services. All
services are provided through separate agreements with each company. This material is for
general information purposes only and is not intended to provide or give a specific
recommendation. Financial advisory services are provided by PFM Financial Advisors LLC and
Public Financial Management Inc. Both are registered municipal advisors with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) under the
Dodd-Frank Act of 2010. Investment advisory services are provided by PFM Asset Management
LLC which is registered with the SEC under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940. Additional
applicable regulatory information is available upon request. Swap advisory services are provided
by PFM Swap Advisors LLC which is registered as a municipal advisor with both the MSRB and
SEC, a commodity trading advisor with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, and a
member of the National Futures Association. Consulting services are provided through PFM Group
Consulting LLC. PFM financial modeling platform for strategic forecasting is provided through PFM
Solutions LLC. For more information regarding PFM's services or entities, please visit

www.pfm.com.

The information and any analyses contained in this presentation are taken from, or based upon,
information obtained from the recipient or from publicly available sources, the completeness and
accuracy of which has not been independently verified, and cannot be assured by PFM. The
information and any analyses in these materials reflect prevailing conditions and PFM’s views as
of this date, all of which are subject to change. To the extent projections and financial analyses
are set forth herein, they may be based on estimated financial performance prepared by or in
consultation with the recipient and are intended only to suggest reasonable ranges of
results. Opinions, results, and data presented are not indicative of future performance. Actual rates
may vary based upon market conditions at the time of pricing. The printed presentation is
incomplete without reference to the oral presentation or other written materials that supplement it.
To the extent permitted by applicable law, no employee or officer of PFM's financial advisory
business, nor any of PFM's affiliated companies, accept any liability whatsoever for any direct or
consequential loss arising from negligence or from any use of this presentation or its contents. Any
municipal financial product or financial strategy referenced may involve significant risks, including,
but not limited to: market, interest rate, or credit risk, and may not be suitable for all clients. The
ultimate decision to proceed with any transaction rest solely with the client.
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Snow Removal Services Bid Award

South Campuses 2021-22  2022-23% 2023-24%
Meglino Meglino Meglino
Per 3/4 Ton Plckup w/ Plow & Spreader per hour $115.00 $120.75 $126.79
Per One Ton w/Plow & Spreader per hour $125.00 513125 $137.81
Tri-axle Dump Trucks for Hauling per hour $125.00 $131.25 $137.81
Snow Removal Loader/Trucking per hour $175.00 518375 5192.94
Salt/Cinder Mix 80/20 $/Ton $150.00 5157.50 $165.38
Pure salt {white} 5/Ton $225.00 $23625 $248.06
North Campuses 2021-22  2022-23 2023-24 2021-22
‘ AAF AAF AAF WPA**
Per 3/4 Ton Pickup w/ Plow & Spreader per hour $100.00 $105.00 5110.00 $150.00
Per One Ton w/Plow & Spreader per hour $125.00 $132.00 $138.00 5175.00
Snow Removal Loader/Trucking per hour $125.00 $132.00 $140.00 $350.00
Snow Removal Loader w/ Plow/Trucking per hour $150.00 515800 5165.00 $200.00
Snow Removal w/ Backhoe $175.00 $184.00 $194.00 $250.00
Salt/Cinder Mix 80/20 $/Ton $175.00 5$184.00 $194.00 $125.00
Fure salt {white) $/Ton $250.00 $263.00 $276.00 -

* Vendor reserves the right for up to a 5% yearly increase
** proposal incfudes a $5,000/month retainer at a total cost of $25,000

Recommended Actlon: That the Board of Schogl Directors authorizes the Administration to award a contract for Show Removal

with Meglino Landscaping & Excavation LLC for the District's South Campuses {including South High School campus & associated

buildings, JM Hill Elementary, Smithfield Elementary, Middle Smithfield Elementary, JT Lambert Intermadiate & Bus Garage,

Reslca Elementary, and East Stroudsburg Elementary) and with AAF Landscaping for the District's North Campuses (including North

High School, Lehman Intermediate, Buskili Elementary, North Bus Garage, Water Tower Access Road, and Sewage Treatment Plant Road),
Contracts with both Meglino Landscaping & Excavation and AAF Landscaping are for Three Years (2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24 basad on the

prices above.,

Bids were publicly advertised for snow removal services and sent to four vendors. Bids were due to the District by 10am on
October 11th with a public opening scheduled for that time. No bids were received by October 11th, The District then contacted
additional vendors and received the praposals presented above.
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Meglino Landscaping

& Excavation L.L.C

36 pardees loop
East Stroudsburg PA 18302
570 656 5923

Meglinolandscaping@amail.com

Owner Mike Meglino

Proposal for ESASD Snow plowing services for

South high school campus & associated buildings , J.M Hill,
Smithfield Elementary, Middle Smithfield Elementary, J.T Lambert
& Bus garage, Resica, East Stroudsburg Elementary

lodf
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Company Profile

Meglino Landscaping & Excavation LLC was opened in 2010 by
Mike Meglino.

We purchased our current location in 2017 and have been
operating out of here since. Prior to 2017 we operated out of the

home of Mike until we out grew the area and needed a bigger
location to better fulfill the needs of the company.

We have never filed bankruptcy.

We have been operating under the name Meglino Landscaping &
Excavation LLC since we opened the doors in 2010 and have
never operated under a different name. |

We have never defaulted on any public bid or contract work.

We have never been to court for not fulfilling a contract to terms.

10l




Qualifications

We have been providing commercial snow removal to the area for
10 years and have grown every year since with an outstanding
crew and state of the art equipment.

Lisa Roland- Martz bus Terminals (570) 760 1700

Edwina Wolf- The Glen at Tamiment (570) 807 8195

Dave Burak- Spruce Run development (570) 807 7408

Cory Willis - (570) 269 9516

During the winter months we have a fleet of
9 - 4x4 single wheel 1- ton pickups

7 - 4x4 single axle dual wheel dump trucks
9 - skid steer loaders

5 - wheel loaders 1.5 — 3 - yard buckets.

|07




Fees for Service

High school south campus and associated buildings

Skid steer with snow bucket and 10 foot pusher/plow $125.00 per
hour.

Wheel loader, backhoe with 1-2 yard bucket and 12 foot pusher
$150.00 per hour.

Wheel loader 2.5-4 yard bucket and 12-14 foot pusher $175.00
per hour.

%1 'ton 4x4 single wheel pickup with 8.6 or larger plow and v box
spreader $115.00 per hour.

4x4 single axle dump truck with 9 foot or larger plow and v box or
under tailgate spreader $125.00 per hour.

Tri-axle dump trucks for hauling snow $125.00 per hour.
Anti-skid salt mixture 80%-20% $150.00 per yard spread.

Pure salt (white) $225.00 per yard spread.
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Non collusion Affidavit
Pennsylvania
Monroe

I Michael Meglino Owner at Meglino Landscaping & Excavation
LLC Residing at 36 Pardees Loop East Stroudsburg PA 18302
Being of legal age, Dispose and say that:

The Budgets shown in the Bid Proposal is arrives
independently and without consultation, communication or
agreement with any other contractor, responder or potential
responder to the Request for proposal or bid request.

Neither the prices nor the amount of the proposal. And
neither the approximate budgets nor approximate amounts in the
proposal have been disclosed to any other firm or person who is a
responder or potential responder to the Request for proposal or
bid request, and they will not be disclosed before the proposal
opening.

No attempt has been made or will be made to induce any
firm or person to refrain from responding to the request for
proposal or bid request or to induce them to submit a budget that
is higher than the budget in this proposal, or to submit any
intentionally hight or noncompetitive proposal or other form of
non-competitive proposal.

The proposal and budget prepaird by me is made in good
faith and not pursuant to any agreement or discussion with or
inducement from, any firm or person to submit a complementary
or other non competitive proposal.
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No person or persons, firms or corporation had, has or will receive
directly or indirectly, any rebate, fee, gift, commission or thing of
value on account of such sale.

| certify under penalty of perjury under Pennsylvania law that |

know the contents of this Affidavit signed by me and that the
statements are true and correct.

Michael Megiino Date
Owner

Meglino Landscaping & Excavation LLC




o W= Request for Taxpayer @ive Form to the
(Rev. Ostober 2016) identification Number and Certlfication requester. Do not
Deparimant of the Treasury . send 1o the IRS.
Intema! Revenus Senice I Go to www.ire.gov/FormW3 for Instructions and the fatest information. _

m \ (jf\nre\ (Y\€c.\m°

1 Name (a3 ehown on your Income tax retum). Nama is required on this fine; do not lsave thia line blank.

2 Business name/disreganded entitylname, T tifferent from ebove

(Y\eq\(ao \W\C\.Scmtrﬂ a- Egcgﬁ}%%m

following saven boxea,

%?duaﬂsda propritor o e Gomoration
la-member LLC

[} Omer (sea Instrustions) ¥

Os Comoration

C] Iimited Eabiity conpany. Eriter the tax classification (C=G oorporation, S8 corporation, P=Parinership) b
Nota: CGhosk the appropriate Dox In the fine abova for the tax clasalfication of the single-msmber gwnsr. Do not check | Exempilon from FATCA taporting
LG K the LLG is clazsifisd ab a single-member LLG that s disreparded from tha owner unlesa the owner of the LLG s
another LLG that is not disregardod from the owner for .8, federal tax purposos. Otherwiss, a single-member LLC that
Is dlaregardad from the owner should chack the appropriate biox for the tee clansification of ite owney.

3 Check apﬂopriata box for fedaral tax clagsiﬁcatf&?of the persen whoeo nama fs enterad on fina 1. Checle only one of the | 4 Exemptiona (cotes apply only to

certaln entitios, not ndividusls; seo
instructions on page 33
[ Partnerstlp [ Trusivestate

Exgrpt payes coda (F any)

oode (if any)

{Appitas {3 aocotntt mekizhed outaide e U8}

§ Addrass fnumbsr, atreel, and aph. o oulte no} See Inatructions.

‘S Pacdees

Reguester’s nams and addrass {optional)

' Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on pags 3.

8 Cily, state, and ZIP code

Coedy  sdcoadobuny WO

3o 2

7 Liat agnount number(s} heve (optional) —-

Taxpayer Identiication Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box, Tite TiN provided must match the name givan on lins 1 1o avoid
backup withholding. For indlviduals, this s generally your spoial security number (SSN). However, for a
rasldent allen, sole proprietor, or disregarded antity, sae the Instructions for Part |, Iater, For othar - -
orittias, it Is your employer identification number (EIN). 1f you do not have a number, see How fo geta :

TIN, |ater.

Note: If the accsunt Is in more than one name, sea the Instructions for line 1. Also se What Name and

Numbser To Give the Requester for gultielines on whose numbar to enter.

Soclal sacurity number

or
[ Exnployer Identiication number
| O I I I B e

Nl Cortificotion

Under penalties of perjury, | cartify that:

1. The number shown on this form ls my comeot taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a nymber to be Issued to me}; and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: {2) | am exempt from baskup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenua
Servica (IRS) that | am subject 1o backup withholding as a result of & faflura fo report all Interest or dividends, or () tha IS has notified me that [ am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3, 1am a U.S. cltlzen or other 1.5, person (dsfined balow); and

4. The FATCA cadefs) entered on this form {f any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reparting Is gonsct,
Certification instructions. You must cross gut item 2 above if you have been notifled by the IRS that you are cumrently subjsect to backup withholding becauss

you have falled to report all Interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estata transattions, ltem 2 does not apply, For morigags Interast pald,
acquisifion or abandonment of secured properly, cancailation of debit, contributions o an Individual refiremant amrangsment (IRA), and gensrally, payments

other thian intarest and dividends, you are not required to slgn the certification, but you must provids your corect TIN, Sss the instructions for

1L, later,

e
Sign

Signature of é
Here | us. psmonk

pater | O -\ - 2021\

General !nstrueﬁo/ns/

S:ggan references ars 1o the Internal Revenue Cods unless olherwise
Hl N

Future developmants. For ihe latest infomation about developments
related to Form W-9 and fts Instrustions, such as leglstation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/Formitia,

Purpose of Form

An individual or enity (Form W-8 requester} who fa remquired to fils an
information retum with the IRS raust obtain your corract taxpayer
Idantifleation numbar (TIN) which may ba your soclal secwity numbar
{SSN), individual taxpayer Identiflcation msmbee (iTiN), adopiion
taxpayer Identification rumber (ATIN), or employer Identification number
{EIN), to report on an information retum the amount pald 1o you, or other
ampunt raportabla on an informaiion retum. Examples of information
ralums include, but are not Iimited to, the following,

= Form 1089-INT (interast eamead or pai)

s Fg:)n 1089-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutuat
furi

* Form 1098-MISC (various types of Incoms, prizes, awards, or gross
procoads)
= Form 1083-B {stock or mutual fund seles and certain othar
trangactions by brokers)
» Fonm 1098-8 {procesds from real esiate transaotions)
* Formn 1080-K {merchant card and third parly netwirk trarigastions)
* Form 1088 fhorme mortgage interest), 1086-F (student Toan Interess),
1688-T {luitlon)
* Form 1009-C (cancslad debi)
* Form: 1098-A {acquisitlen or abandonmient of secured property)

Use Form W-3 only If you ars a U.S. parson {including a residant
allen), to provida your correst TIN.

#f you clo not retum Form W-8 to the roquester with & TIN, you might
be sublect to backup withholding. See What Is backup withtolding,
later.

Gat No. 10231X

AN

Form W-2 Rev. 10-2018)




PROPOSAL
FOR SNOW PLOWING SERVICES

SNOW PLOWING RFP SP2122-2324

AAF Landscaping Inc.

P.O. Box 1146

Marshalls Creek, PA 18335

Office: (670) 994-7854

Cell: (570) 994-2916 Aaron A. Fish

E-mail: aaflandscaping@yahoo.com
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Profite of the Firm
AAF Landscaping inc. is a family-owned business with an outstanding reputation for landscaping,
excavation, seasonal clean-ups, snow removal & plowing, firewood delivery to iocal residents,
property management, retaining walls, patios, tree removal and much more. With many years of
experience in resident and commercial snow plowing, spreading of anti-skid, sidewalks, curbs, and
major roads ways no other contractor in the area can match our remarkable quality services AAF's
team is going to provide for you. Our team is all well-trained and detail-oriented specialist who know
how to go above expectations. All our work is performed in a professional manner, using quality
equipment, methods, and materials, all of which is maintained and operated with the highest
standards to keep the properties clean and safe.

All Services are provided by AAF Landscaping Inc and trucks are dispatched from 500 Oak Street,
East Stroudsburg PA or 2274 Rt.402 Dingmans Ferry PA.

What Sets Us Apart from the Other Companies in East Stroudsburg, PA?

o Our mission is to build and maintain long-term, mutually rewarding business relationships
with our clients, we want them to be sure that they can count on us to take care of afl their
property maintenance.
» Fach landscaper on our team is well-trained, highly skifled, competent, and very talented
professional who know how to go above expeciations.
e Our unblemished reputation means we are among the most reliable landscape
service providers in town.
» Seeing people satisfied with the work we for them is what brings us immense satisfaction
and motivates us to work harder and perform better.

Why Should You Trust A.A.F Landscaping & Excavation?

o We established our company in 2007 but each landscaper on our team has extensive
experience in this field of work.
o We are fully qualified and licensed, enabling us to offer you our innovative solutions.
» |We always observe all safety protocols and guarantee your complete satisfaction.

Keep in mind that removing snow from your roadways, parking lots and sidewalks isn't the only thing we do.
We specialize in landscape designs and landscape installation which means that if you plan to transform your
outdoor space into a sight to behold, you have come to the right place. Whether it comes to a one-time
sprinkler system installation, landscape re-design, or regularly scheduled grass cutting, make sure you
contact us. We will gladly come to your assistance. '

LIST OF SOME OF THE MANY SERVICES WE PROVIDE:

Landscape Services Snow Removal
Landscape installation Tree Pruning
Lahdscape Maintenance Lawn Mowing
Landscape Designs Excavation
Hardscaping Garden Design
Patio Area Tank Replacement




Summary of Qualifications
Snow Bid:

For maintaining High School North/ Lehman Intermediate/ Bushkill Eilementary School/ North Bus
Garage/ Water Tower Access Road/ Sewage Treatment Plant Road
for winter maintenance of the 2021-2024 winter season.

All work will be performed in a professional manner, using quality equipment, methods, and

materials, all of which will be maintained and operated with the highest standards for winter

maintenance of the 2021-2024 winter season to keep the property clean and safe. Services
included shall be as follows:

e The successful contractors will maintain 24-hour availabiiity during any snow event and
furnish their telephone numbers to the Director of Facilities upen award of the contract. AAF
will respond to a call to action by the district within one-half hour of receiving that call.
Typically, the District will require the initiation of snow removal after the snow event has
ended. If it continues through the night and threatens the opening of school the next day, the
Director of Facilities will give the call to action in the early morning hours. If AAF fails to have
the means of completing the snow removal before the District's scheduled or rescheduled
opening times, the District reserves the right to call additional contractors and/or use its own
personnel at the contractor expense, to complete the snow removal in time for opening.

* The District will also reserve the right to keep a path cleared to each building during a snow
- event with its own personnel to provide access for employees and emergency services. In
the event that such services are required due to the lack of response by the contractor, the
contractor shall be surcharged for such services at the District’s cost therefore.

* It will be the responsibility of AAF to plow/remove the snow and cinder/salt alil parking aregs,
roads, bus lots and entrances in their areas of responsibilities. All work must be completed
with the use of licensed, insured and properly registered equipment.

¢ All High School and Intermediate School parking areas, roads and entrances are to be
cleared, cindered and ready for students, traffic and parking, no later than 5:30 a.m. and
that all Elementary schools are to be cleared and cindered no later than 6:00 a.m. North and
South Bus Garages are to be cleared and cindered no later than 5:00 a.m. upon each
snow/ice event.

¢ 3Snow plowing/removal shall occur when there is a snowfall in excess of 1 inch, or at the
discretion of the Director of Facilities.

Any issues, concerns or complaints please reach out to inform us at

AAF Landscaping Inc.

(670)994-7854(office) or Aaron A. Fish (570)994-2916 {available 7days/ 24hours) or Chris H
(Operations Manager) (570)517-9136 or Matt R (Project Manager) 570-994-6128

S




References

Name Contact Info Company
Scott Matthew Jr (570) 994-8276 (len at Tamiment
Christina Serpico | cserpico@wilking1.com Multiple HOAs
Rob McGlaughlin (570) 8992074 Village of Camelback

Diane Triolo regirl@ptd.net Leisure Lands

Equu ment and Vehicle List:

]
®
*
L]
L ]
L4
L4

]
]
»
]
]
*
| ]

998 Tri-Axel Dump truck:

2001 Dodge 2500 series w/ a 8ft plow

2004 Dodge 2500 series with a 8 ft plow

2004 Ford F-350 dump w/ a 8 % ft western plow

2008 Ford F-250 with 8ft plow

2011 Ram 2500 series w/ western 8.5 ft plow

2012 Ram 3500 series w/ western wide out 8-10 ft plow
2014 Rarmn 5500 dump w/ western Wide out 9-11 ft plow

2016 Ram 3500 series w/ western 8.5 ft plow

2019 Ram 3500 series w/ western 9 Tt plow

2019 Ram 5550 dump w/ western wide out 9-11 ft plow
2020 Rarn 5500 dump w/ western wide out 9-11 ft plow
2020 Ram 3500 series w/ western wide out 8-10 ft plow
2020 Ram 2500 series w/ western V 9.5 ft plow

2021 Ram 4500 dump w / weslern 8-10 it plow

(9) air flow salt spreaders

Highlidiht Trick/Equipsinient ta b used

(3)Salt dog under tailgate spreader will be equipped on dump trucks

“*All dumps are equipped with 9-11" wide out plows and salters. All pickups are equipped with 8- 9.5°
stralght/ V-blade plow and salter**

Kubota tractor w/ variety of attachments
Leaf vac system x2

Kubota SSV 75 Skid steer with 8' push box
Kubota SVL 75 Skid steer with 8’ push box
CAT 305.5 Excavator

Kubota KX 040-2 Excavator

Kubota KX 055-2 Excavator

e




Fee for Service

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

SNOW PLOWING/REMOWVAL 2021-2022
This proposal is submitted in accordance with your advertisement inviting proposals and the Request for Proposals
issiied pursuant thereto. Having carefully examined the Request for Proposals, specifications and contract
requirements, and having visited the site(s) and verified all measurements and conditions, the undersigned herein
agrees to perform all labor and do all else necessary to complete the contract for the above-named project for the

following amounts:

SNOW PLOWING/REMOVAL for Per3 Ton | Per Cne Per Per Machines for | (If Needed)
the following Per Hour. Pickupw/ | Tonw/Plow | Application | application | pushing Snow
Plow & & Spreader | pure salt per mix SNow Removal
Spreader Loader/
Stacking
. Snow
Administration Center ) i " ) ) "
High School South
Maintenance Garage
J.M. Hill Elementary ) ) . ) i i
Smithfield Elementary
Middle Smithfield Elementary
| J.T. Lambert Intermediate ) ) ) ) ) )
South Bus Garage
Resica Elementary ) . ) ) ) ) ) _
North High School [$100.00 | $12500 |$250.00 | $17600 | $150.00for | $125.00 per
1 Lehman per hr par | per hr per per per 1 skid steer hr tri-axel
Bushkill Elementary % ton ton application | application | perhr dump
North Bus Garage | 3175 perhr | $175 per hr
Water Tower Access Road hackhoe backhos
| Sewer Treatment Plant Road
East Stroudsburg Elementary

The undersigned understands and agrees that the ESASD has the right to make any decision that serves the best

interests of the Schoot District. The undersigned hereby certifies that: This proposal is genuine and not a sham or
collusive or made in the interest of, or in behalf of any person, firm or corporation not herain narned and that the
undersigned has not directfy or indirectly induced or solicited any other person or firm to refrain from submitting a
proposal, and that the undersigned has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for himself any advantages
over any other proposer. The undersigned agrees that this proposal shall be irrevocable and shall remain subject to
School District acceptance or refusal for ninety (90) days after the date set for the opening of proposals.

BUSINESS NAME: mg:gﬂﬂffwf\& e,

SIGNATURE DATE: 72 /&g [(Zezi
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

SNOW PLOWING/REMOVAL 2022-2023
This proposal is submitted in accordance with your advertisement inviting proposals and the Request for Proposals
issued pursuant thereto. Having carefully examined the Request for Proposals, specifications and contract
requirements, and having visited the site(s) and verified all measurements and conditions, the undersigned herein
agrees to perform all labor and do all else necessary to complete the contract for the above-named project for the

following amounts:

SNOW PLOWING/REMOVAL for Per % Ton | Per One Per Per | Machines for | (If Needad)
the following Per Hour. Pickupw/ | Ton w/Plow | Application | application | pushing 1 Show
Plow & & Spreader | pure salt per mix | snow Removal
Spreader Loader/
| Stacking
| Snow
Administration Center - B - - B -
High School South
Maintenance Garage
J.M. Hill Elementary ) ) ) ) ) .
Smithfield Elementary
Middle Smithfield Elementary
JL.T. Lambert Intermediate ) ) ] ) ) )
South Bus (Garage
Resica Elementary _ ) ) ) . ) ) : )
North High School : $105.00 $132.00 $263.00 : $184.00 $158.00 for | $132.00 per
[L.ebman | perhrper | per hrper per per skid steer | hr tri-axel
Bushkill Elementary % ton ton application | application { per hr | dump’
North Bus Garage ' ‘ $184.00 per | $184.00 per
Water Tower Access Road | br backhoe | hr backhoe
Sewer Treatment Plant Road '
East Stroudsburg Elementary

The undersigned understands and agrees that the ESASD has the right to make any decision that serves the best
interests of the School District. The undersigned hereby certifies that: This proposal is genuine and not a sham or
collusive or made in the interest of, or in behalf of any person, firm or corporation not herein named and that the
undersigned has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other person or firm to refrain from submitting a
proposal, and that the undersigned has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for himself any advantages
over any other proposer. The undersigned agrees that this proposal shall be irrevocable and shall remain subject to
School District acceptance or refusal for ninety (90) days after the date set for the opening of proposals.

susiness navie: T dxﬂrmm NG

SIGNATURE DATE: 42/ 24/ 20z4
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

SNOW PLOWING/REMOVAL 2023-2024

This propesal is submitted in accordance with your advertisement inviting proposals and the Request for Proposals
issued pursuant thereto. Having carefully examined the Request for Proposals, specifications and contract
requirements, and having visited the site(s) and verified all measurements and conditions, the undersigned herein
agrees to perform all labor and do all else necessary to complete the contract for the above-named project for the

following amounts:

| SNOW PLOWING/REMOVAL for | Per % Ton | Per One Per Per 1 Machines for | (If Neaded)

the following Per Hour. Pickupw/ | Tonw/Plow | Application | application | pushing Snow
Plow & & Spreader j puresalt | permix | snow Removal
Spreader | Loader/
| Stacking
Snow

Administration Center - B B " ) B
High Schoo! South
Maintenance Garage
J.M. Hill Elementary } - i} ) )
Smithfieid Elementary

| Middle Smithfield Elementary
J.T. Lambert Intermediate ) ) ’ ) i )
South Bus Garage
Resica Elementary ) i ) i i , )
North High School [$110.00 | $138.00 | $276.00 | $194.00 | $165.00fr | $140.00 per
Lehman { perhrper | per hr per per per skid stear | hr iri-axel
Bushkill Elementary | % ton ton application | application | per hr | dunng
North Bus Garage ' ' ' | $494.00 per | $194.00 per
Water Tower Access Road hr backhoe | hr backhoe
Sewer Treatment Plant Road

| East Stroudsburg Elementary

The undersigned understands and agrees that the ESASD has the right to make any decision that serves the best

Interests of the School District, The undersigned hereby certifies that: This proposal is genuine and not a sham or
collusive or made in the interest of, or In behalf of any person, firm or corporation not herein named and that the
undersigned has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other person or firm to refrain from submitting a
proposal, and that the undersigned has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for himself any advantages
over any other proposer. The undersigned agrees that this proposal shall be irrevocable and shall remain subject to
School District acceptance or refusal for ninety (90) days after the date set for the opening of proposals.

BUSINESS NAVE:_ 3T AN O\kaj Ine 4

DATE: 7@ [ 25/ Zezt
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SNOW PLOWING/REMOVAL 2021-2022

This proposal is submitted in accordance with your advertisement inviting proposals and the Request for Proposals
issued pursuant thereto. As a pay by the push alternative bid, the District will give consideration to alternate bids that
provide a cost for cleaning the specified parking are(s) per 4" of snowfalls and per application of (a) ice melt and (b)
anti-skid. Having carefully examined the Request for Proposals, specifications and contract requirements, and having
vislted the site(s) and verified all measurements and conditions, the undersigned herein agrees io perform all labor and
do all else necessary to complete the contract for the above-named project for the following amounts:

| SNOW PLOWING/REMOVAL for the following: Pay to Push Alternative Bid

Administration Center —_
High School South
Maintenance Garage

4.M. Hill Elementary

Smithfield Elementary

Middie Smithfield Elementary

J.T. Lambert Intermediate
South Bus Garage

Resica Elementary

North High School _
Lehman

Bushkill Elementary

North Bus Garage

Water Tower Access Road
Sewer Treatment Plant Road

East Stroudsburg Elementary

The undersigned understands and agrees that the ESASD has the right to make any decision that serves the best
Interests of the School District. The undersigned hereby certifies that: This proposal Is genuine and not a sham or
collusive or-made in the interest of, or in behalf of any persen, firm or corporation not herein named and that the
undersigned has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other person or firm to refrain from submitting a
proposal, and that the undersigned has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for himself any advantages
over any other proposer. The undersigned agrees that this proposal shall be irrevocable and shall remain subject to
School District acceptance or refusal for ninety (90) days after the date set for the opening of proposals.

BUSINESS NaME: JAPYE &Of@lgwpmg 1NC.

SIGNATURE M DATE: 7e [ 29 [ zozs
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SNOW PLOWING/REMOVYAL 2022-2023

This proposal is submitted in accordance with your advertisemnent inviting proposals and the Request for Proposals
issued pursuant thereto, As a pay by the push alternative bid, the District will give consideration to alternate bids that
provide a cost for cleaning the specified parking are(s) per 4” of snowfalls and per appiication of (a) ice melt and (b)
anti~skid. Having carefully examined the Request for Proposals, specifications and contract requirements, and having
visited the site(s) and verified all measurements and conditions, the undersigned herein agrees to perform all labor and
do all else necessary to complete the contract for the above-named project for the following amounts:

SNOW PLOWING/REMOVAL for the foliowing: Pay to Push Alternative Bid

Administration Center —
High School South
Maintenance Garage

J.M. Hill Elementary

Smithfield Elementary

Middle Smithfleld Elementary

J.T. Lambert Intermediate
South Bus Garage

Resica Elementary

North High School _—
Lehman

Bushkill Elementary

North Bus Garage

Water Tower Access Road
Sewer Treatment Plant Road

East Stroudsburg Elsmentary

The undersigned understands and agrees that the ESASD has the right 1o make any decision that serves the best
interests of the School District. The undersigned hereby certifies that: This proposal is genuine and not a sham or
coliusive or made in the interest of, or in behalf of any person, firm or corporation not herein named and that the
undersigned has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other person or firm to refrain from submitting a
proposal, and that the undersigned has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for himself any advantages
over any other proposer. The undersigned agrees that this proposal shall be irrevocable and shall remain subject to
School District acceptance or refusat for ninety (90) days after the date set for the opening of proposals.

BUSINESS NAME: Md\@mm@ﬁ% e
SIGNATURE — DATE: /o j2q [ 2ozl

&2 )
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SNOW PLOWING/REMOVAL 2023-2024

This propoesal is submitied in accordance with your advertisement inviting proposals and the Request for Proposals
issued pursuant thereto. As a pay by the push alternative bid, the District will give consideration to alternate bids that
provide a cost for cleaning the specified parking are(s) per 4" of snowfalls and per application of (a) ice melt and {b)
anti-skid. Having carefully examined the Request for Proposals, specifications and contract requirements, and having
visited the site(s) and verified all measurements and conditions, the undersigned herein agrees to perform all labor and
do all else necessary to complete the contract for the above-named project for the following amounts:

SNOW PLOWING/REMGVAL for the following: Pay to Push Alternative Bid

Adrministration Center —
High School South
Maintenance Garage

J.M. Hill Elementary

Smithfield Etementary

Middle Smithfield Elementary

J.T. Lambert Intermediate
South Bus Garage

Resica Elementary

North High School S
Lehman

Bushkifl Elementary

North Bus Garage

Water Tower Access Road
Sewer Treatment Plant Road

East Stroudsburg Elementary

The undersigned understands and agrees that the ESASD has the right to make any decision that serves the best
interests of the School District. The undersigned hereby certifies that: This propesal is genuine and not a sham or
coliusive or made in the interest of, or in behalf of any person, firm or corporation not herein named and that the
undersigned has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other person or firm to refrain from submitting a
proposal, and that the undersigned has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for himself any advantages
over any other proposer. The undersigned agrees that this proposal shall be irrevocable and shall remain subject to
School District acceptance or refusal for ninety (90) days after the date set for the opening of proposals.

BUSINESS NAVE: VAT d\@(ﬁ&’ﬁ\@% ne..
SIGNATURE «%{ DATE: _/9/2¢ /[ 207/

| 9\9\
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Non-Collusion Affidavit

The undersigned proposer having fully reviewed the RFP for Snow Plowing Services and
determined the accuracy of the statements made herein certifies that:

1.

2.

| am authorized to make this affidavit on behalf of my firm, and its owners, directors, and
officers, as the case may be.

This proposal was developed independently and submitted without collusion with, and
without any agreement, understanding, or planned common course of action with any other
entity designed to limit independent bidding or competition.

The contents of this proposal have not been communicated by me or by any employees or
agents of my firm to any person not an employee or agent of this firm and fwe will not
communicate any information concerning this proposal to any such person prior to the
official opening of the RFP.

No attempt has been made or will be made to induce any firm or person to refrain from
submitting a proposal for this project or to submit a price higher than this price, or to submit
an intentionally high or noncompetitive price.

My firm, its affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, directors, employees are not currently under
investigation by any governmental agency and have not in the last three years been
convicted or found liable for any act prohibited by State or Federal law in any jurisdiction,
involving conspiracy or collusion with respect to bidding on any public contract.

| acknowledge that the above representations are material and important and will be relied
upon by the East Stroudsburg Area School District when recommending an award for the
services for which this proposal is submitted.

.mw\amog% 0.

Firm Name

I¢f2q /2021

Date

/qﬁron A Fisl Pres dem

Name and Title (Printed)

=

Signature
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{Rev, October 2018)
Department of the Treasury |
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
| send to the IRS.

Aaron A. Fish

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this ling; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business namerdisragarded entity name, if different from abova
AAF Landscaping Inc.

following seven boxes. .

[ ndvidualfsote propristar or [ ¢ corporaiion

single-member LLC

Print or type.

[C] other (ses instructions) »

S Corporatlon

[} Limited abliity company. Enter the tex classification {G=G corporatlon, S=8 corporation, P=FPartnership)
Nete: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classifled as a single-member 11.G that Is disragardad from the owner unless the owner of the LLG is ’
ancthar LLC that [s not disregarded from the owner for LS, federal tax purposas, Otherwise, a single-rember L1.G that
is disregarded from the ownsr should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner,

3 -Gheck appropriate bex for federal tax classification of the person whose name Is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

cartaln entitles, not Indlviduals; see
Instructions on page 3):

I:l Partnarship D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code {if any)

coda (if any)

{Appifes to accaunts malntalnod oulskde the 11.8.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.} See Instructions,
PO Box 1146

Requester's name and address {optional)

_See Specific Instructions on page 3.

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Marshalls Creek PA 18335

17 List account number(s) hers (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN}

Enter your TiN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on ling 1 1o avoid

backup withholding, For individuals, this is generally your social sacurify number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole propristor, or disragarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How fo gef a

TiN, later,

Note: [f the account is in more than one name, see tha instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

| Social security number

or
Employer identification numbor ]
T 1 1T 1T 777177177

A S Y N OO S N N S

X Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer Identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to ms); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding becausa: (a) | am exermpt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure o report all interest or dividends, or (¢} the 1RS has netifled me that1am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.l am a LS, citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4, The FATCA codeis) entered on this form §f any) indicating that 1 am exempt from FATCA reporiing is correct.

Certification Instructions. You must cross out ftem 2 abaove if you have been notified hy the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
yau have failed fo report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 doas not apply. For morlgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individuaf retirernent arrangement {{RA}, and generally, payrments
oiher than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TiN. See the instructions for Part I, later.

Sig“ Signature of

Here U.S. person » /Z

Dated /& /&4‘/20 21

General Instructions

Saction references are to the Internal Revenus Code unless otherwiss
noted.

Future developments. For the latest Information about developments
related to Form W-8 and its instructions, such as legistation enacted
after they ware published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWa,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity {Form W-9 requester} who is required to file an
information retum with the 1RS must obtaln your correct taxpayer
identlfication number (TIN} which may be your social security number
(S5N), Individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN}, or employer identification number
{EIN), to repart on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not mited to, the following.

* Form 10989-INT (interest earned or paid)

* Form 1082-DIV {dividends, inctuding those from stocks or mutual
funds)
« Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceads)
* Form 1089-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
* Form "1099-5 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Farm 1088-K {merchant card and third party network transections)
¢ Form 1028 {home morigage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1088-T {tuition)
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1088-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Forrm W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN,

if you do not retum Form W-8 fo the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What s backup withholding,
later.

o




Payments

We here, at AAF, would like to thank you for your business, and are pleased to meet your
snow needs.

Please make payments to:

AAF Landscaping Inc.

P.O. Box 1146

Marshalls Creek, PA 18335
Office: (570) 994-7854

E-mail: gaflandscaping@yahoo.com

AAF Landscaping Inc.:

Sign: M Date: 76/ 24/2¢2)

ESASD:

Sign: Date:
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" AQUATIC SERVICES, INC. @]
Providing Blue Water

October 27, 2021
East Stroudsburg High School North

Subject; Chemical Conitroller
Atin: Robert Romagno

Dear Robert,
We are pleased to provide the following proposal:
Supply and Install One Prominent DCM 512 controller $4,908.25
Startup and Training
Ali Prices Include freight
We look forward to working with you on this Project.
Regards,
Sean P. Haggerty

President
Reep Run Aquatic Services, Inc.

1823 Deap Run Rd., Pipersville, PA 18847 215-766-0192*215-766-8175 Fax
' ~ www.deeprunaquatics.com

20
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AQUATIC SERVICES,
Providing Bine Water

October 28, 2021

East Stroudsburg High School Nerth and South
Subject: Flowmeters
Aftn: Robert Romagno

Dear Robert,
We are pleased fo provide the following proposal:

Supply and Install One 6 Signet Flowmeter wired into chemical controller at East
Stroudsburg High School South $2,446.37 .

Supply and Install One 8” Sighet Flowmeter wired into chemical controller at East
Stroudshurg High School North

$ 2,446.37
All Prices Include freight
We look forward to working with you on this Project.
Regards,
Sean P. Haggerty

President
Deep Run Aquatic Setvices, Inc.

1823 Deep Run Rd., Pipersville, PA 18947 215-766-0192"215-766-8175 Fax
www deeprunaguatics.com

|71




11/3/21, 11:13 AM Form 611

Form 611

MUST BE COMPLETED FOR ANY PROCUREMENT OF A SERVICE OR ITEM OVER $5,000.00

The respondent's email (jessica~-newberry@esasd.net) was recorded on submission of this form.

Untitled Section

Untitled Section

g 61 1 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Procurement Form

Name of Requestor *

William Vitulli

| Untitled Title

Department *

i Curriculum & Instruction

Building *

| To beused in all district Elementary buildings

iy

hitps://docs.google.comiforms/d/1oJ0SRMmMUZaKfOWYr8oiN42qAaNpKQ7 cPWPHEXyAnVRpQ/editPts=6054a426 8gxids=7628#response=ACYDBNib...  1/4




11/3/21, 11:13 AM Form 611

What service or item are requesting *

Suntex International-24 Game(First In Math)

Why are you requesting the service or item *

First In Math is an internet-based curriculum supplement for schools, that makes math appealing and
accessible to all types of learners.

Suggested replacement *

n/a

Please complete an independent Cost Analysis. (Pre-determine costs prior to contacting a |
| vendor.) |

Cost Estimate: if over $5,000, were three (3) quotes obtained? If yes, please list the vendor's
information and quoted amount. *

n/a-single provider

What is the total cost of the purchase? *

$13,573.60

E%

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/10j0SRMmUZaKiOWYr8olN4zgAaNpKQ7cPWPHEXyANRVpQ/edit?ts=6054a4268gxids=7628#response=ACYDBNib..,,  2/4




11/3/21, 11:13 AM Form 611

Procurement Method: *

@ Quote Received only one Proposal

(::) Request for Proposal (RFP)

() Bid

C) Other:

Was this purchase budgeted? *

Was this purchased through a PA State Contract or Approved Consortiums? If yes, select
group.

!:] Yes

| ] Pennsylvania State Contract

[] cosTaRs

[:] Keystone Purchasing Network

{_ﬁ} PEPPM National Contract Program (Technology Bidding and Purchasing)

US Communities

J
No

|20

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/10j0SRMmUZaKfOWYr8olN4zgAaNpKQ7cPWPHExyANVpQ/edit?ts=6054a4268&gxids=7628#response=ACYDBNib...  3/4



113121, 11:13 A Form 611

If iter was purchased through a Pa State Contract or approved Consortium, please include
contract number.

Which Fund will be charged? *

10 v'

. What account will be charged? * !

ESSERS (Il

Selection of the winning proposal, was the lowest price selected? If not, please explain why
and the process of selecting the vendor. * i

n/a

Any additional information you would like to provide.

This form was created inside of East Stroudsburg Area School District.

Google Forms

V2

hitps:/idocs.google.com/forms/d/10J0SRMmUZaKIOWYr8olN4zqAaNpKQ7cPWPHExyAnVpQ/edit Pts=6054a426 &gxids=7628#response=ACYDBNib... 44




Suntex International

32311 Fox Hill Road
Easton, PA 18045

{tel} 610-263-5266 Quotatlon Date; 10/286/2021

Quotation

Quotation No: 40593

(fax) 610-258-2180
Payment Terms: Net30 Valid Through: 12/31/2021
Customer Code: EAST0014 Ship Via; UPS Ground
Salesperson: Kevin ODonnell F.0,B.: Easton, PA
Sold To: East Stroudsburg Area Sch Dist Ship To: Enst Stroudsburg Area Sch Dist

50 Vine St BO Vine St

East Stroudsburg PA 18301

i

= lem Mo it

A 3 s

HIS 15 NOT AN INVOICE

East Stroudsburg PA 18301

80 G000 1-FIM-TEAM FlM Team §o.00 $0.00
1,805 21-FIM-USER-|D FIM Single Student Subseription $8.00 $14,440.00
Natea: 2021/2022 School Year Subtotal; $ 13,573.80
glrr;‘:;:s o Freight: 0,00

6% Discount applied Sales Tax: $0.00

Total: $13,573.60

%2




1143721, 11:12 AM Form 611

Form 611

MUST BE COMPLETED FOR ANY PROCUREMENT OF A SERVICE OR ITEM OVER §5,000.00

The respondent’s email (jessica-newberry@esasd.net) was recorded on submission of this form.

Untitled Section

Untitled Section

2 61 1 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA S5CHOOL DISTRICT
P

Procurement Form

Name of Requestor *

|
|
:
j William Vitulli

Untitled Title

Department *
i

Curriculum & Instruction

Building *

district elementary buildings-K&1 only

>

hitps://docs.google.com/forms/d/10J0SRMmUZakiOWYr8oIN4zqAaNpKQ7cPWPHEXyAnVpQ/edit?ts=6054a426 &gxids=752 8#esponse=ACYDBNhX)... 1/4




11/3/21, 11:12 AM Form 611

What service or item are requesting *

i 3P Learning-Mathseeds

Why are you requesting the service or item *

| Student licenses for Kindergarten & First graders in Elementary Buildings

Suggested replacement *

n/a

Please complete an independent Cost Analysis. (Pre-determine costs prior to contacting a |
vendor.) g

Cost Estimate: if over $5,000, were three (3) quotes obtained? If yes, please list the vendor's
information and quoted amount. *

n/a-single provider

What is the total cost of the purchase? *

$7,650.00-1 year licenses

| = Lu{,

https://docs.google.com/fforms/d/t oj0SRMmUZaKfOWYrSoIN4zqAaNpKQ7cPWPHEXyANVpQ/leditMs=6054a4268gxids=7628#response=ACYDBNhX]... 2/4




11/3/21, 11:12 AM Form 611

Procurement Method: *

@ Quote Received only one Proposal

() Request for Proposal (RFP)

() Bid

CJ Other:

Was this purchase budgeted? *

No v

Was this purchased through a PA State Contract or Approved Consortiums? If yes, select
group.

i

AJ Yes
:} Pennsylvania State Contract

COSTARS

e

Keystone Purchasing Network

L
C

PEPPM National Contract Program (Technology Bidding and Purchasing)

I D I B

US Communities

P —

No

(<]

=y

hitps://docs.google.com/forms/d/10j0SRMmUZaKfOWYr8olN4zqAaNpKQ7cPWPHExyAnVpQledit?ts=6054a4268&gxids=7628#response=ACYDBNhX|... 3/4



1173121, 11:12 AM Form 611

If item was purchased through a Pa State Contract or approved Consortium, please include
contract number.

Which Fund will be charged? *

10 v |

i What account will be charged? *

ESSERS I

Selection of the winning proposal, was the lowest price selected? If not, please explain why
and the process of selecting the vendor. *

n/a

Any additional information you would like to provide.

This form was created inside of East Stroudsburg Area School District.

Google Forms

>

htips //docs.google.comfforms/d/10j0SRMmUZaKiOWYr8olN4zqAaNpKQ7cPWPHEXyAnVpQledit?ts=6054a4268gxids=7628#1esponse=ACYDBNX]... 4/4




3P Learning Inc

PO BOX 392751
Pittsburgh, PA 16261-9781
Unlted States

EIN 80-0768793

Page 1of2

Sales & Support Enquiries
Tel: +1.866,387,9138

3P Learni Ny | Fax +1.866.387,3220

Email! support.uead@dplearning.com

East Strol.idsburg Area School District
50 Vine Shreet
East Stroudshurg, PA 18301

Return To; Staphanle Vandertholen

941.003.2587

stephanle.vandertholen@3plearning.com

Created Date: 10/20/2021

QUOTATION

Quote Valid Untiti1/28/20214

Subscripilon
| STUDENT LICENSES :850 . | Subscription Start Date:
‘ ) $7,550‘ o ’ . - : . o ' -5:17?3'40_

Regormmended Professional Ee_:\iél&pmént :

Each session is 60 mins in duration for up to 25 participants

0 Intro to Mathseeds ~ Teachers wil have the opperiunity to explore features most frequently used In Mathseads,

[ Reporting for Leadarship — Dalve into reporting to track student progress, as well as explore resources ta assess students,
O Diffarentited Instruction — Teachers will investigate resources to support tha diverse math needs for their classroom.

(1 Custom Session - personalized sesston designed to meet the specific objectives of your school,

5500 Each x
Profassional Development Total 3__

By signing ihle gquotation you are agresing to the terms of use relating o &)t of the 3P Learning rescurces listad above, The terms of use can be found onfine at the foltowing
lagation: hitpdhwww, Spfeurlnn.comierms-conditions/ and Includes our privacy pollcy.

By slgning, you are also agreeing to the tarms and condlifons of purchase, which are appended fo this guolation,

You can choosa to sign thls quotatlon using an e-slgnature or physlcal signature. The slpned guotation will be taken as conflrmation of a sales order and represents your
formal agreement with 3P Learning. Please retain & copy for your resords, A non-negetiable involoe will follow,

Subscription " [-$
© Cost T

~ Profasslonal $ P ' GRAND TOTAL $
Development Cost | > - :

~Name of Authorlzed Purchaser

Signature

Date

Payment Mathod:
[ Purchase Order

U Involee Us

(1 Credit Card‘

- Name on ‘(_::a'rd:' -

_Card N‘umb_er‘:

‘E'xpl'_re_-s:". R o : ‘| Zip Code:

1277




Page 2 of 2
Stangdard Purchage Terms and Conditlony

3P Learning will supgly lts produicts and sarvices to the Custamer under e licence 1o use them {the Licence) in accardance with this purchase agresmant and the 3P Laarning
terma of use, whioh includes our privacy poliy, set oul at llip:#www, 3plearning.comflerme-conditions/ (collectively, the Agresment). The Licence provided to the Cuslomer
allows an assigned number of students selacted by Lhe Cuslomer the right ta usa the purchased product(s) at home or schogl.
Utitesa otherwlse indlcated, the start dale for the Llcance shall be the date ihis Agreerment is accepted.
Unless otherwise Indloated, charges to the Cuatomer by 3P Learnlng are based on the number of unlqus studsnis the Cuslomer has requested tecoive access to fhe
product(s). The Gustomer can transfer the right to actess the product from at exleing student to a new student at no eddillonal cost, but only once the previous student's
use of the product has ended, You can request additional assigned sludents 2t any time. If more thar the number of assigned atudenta sel out In Lhls Agreemeant use the
produol{s), then 37 Leamirg has tha rigit to Inveloe the Customer for the accass provided to the additional students. Such amounts will be based on the number of addltiona)
students and the current price per student pro-rata for the remaining month{s) of the Licence. Where this Agraemant relates 1o an individual sahool subseription, actess must
be assigned to sludent users within the Customer's school.
All fees are non-cancsllable and nor-refundable and are based on access quantity of professional ssrvices purehased and not on actual usage. Aminimum purchase quartity
of the total student roll for at least one Cuatomer olass applies. A minlmum purchese quantlty (§) may also apply,
Unless ctherwise elate, this offer explres 30 days from the quote dale, We may from time 1o time offer discounts and other promotions, Special pricing, offers, discounts
and complimentary access ajply to the specified product, service and porlod of service spadlfied in this Agraemant, In addiion te any olher lerms and condillons forming pat
of the relevant promotion or offer. Unlese otherwlse stated, complimentary subscriptions will be applied on the lowest price ilam(a), Pricing and terms of this offer are subject
{0 change without nolice befuore acceptance of the offer.
Unless otherwlss Indicated on the quote or Invelce, the involee will ba payable within 3¢ days of Invelce dale,
We resaervn the right 1o suspend or lerminate your access to our products and services with notlcs to you If you're in breach of tha Agreement, including whete payment of
your Invelcss [s outslanding.,
Wawon't pravide nolice befare termination whare:
you're In maletlal broach of this Agreament,
2, doing o would cause us legal liablity or compromise our abllity to provide products and services to our other cuslomers ang end-users, or
3. we're prohlblied from dalng so by law,

Involges not pald In sccordance with the payment lerms will be sublect to a 2% Inlorest charge,
You'ra responsible for all applicable texes, and we'll charge tax when required 1o da so.
If applioabls fo your Livensa, “whole school® shall mean a subscription far all students within a school or, wherae relevant, all students within & schocl phase such as "pimary”
of "sacondary” yaurs.
Schools opting fot & multi-year Licence (pald annually agres fo maintaln the access quantity (e, number of sludents) ordered in year 1 across all years of the subscrption
period and wiil ke Invalsed annvally In advance of the foliowlng twalve month period. The unlt price ssl out in the Licence shall spply throughoud the multi-yaar Agreement,
regardlass of any changes to the recommended retall prica during that perled, provided always thal any increase lo appliceble taxes or third party fees durtng the peried shall
be atlded fo he Inveice.
Cencellation of a mulll-yaar Licence {pafd annually) priot to the Licence explry date will require written notics to 3P Learning, In the event of an early terminetien, the
Customer Wil be requlred fo pay 25% of the remalning amounts dua under the Agreement (*Early Terminallon Fee”). This means that If 8 Gustomer slgns up for a three (3}
year Licanae and terminates after one (1) year, lhen 26% of the remalning 2 years of the subscription period will be due and payable to 37 Learning.
Witl:n 30 days of ihe License start date, a Cusiomer may retuest s dowawerd revislen te the access quantity purchased, up 1o & maximum reduction of 10%, 3P Learning
reagrves the right ravise the per unit price {i.e. prive por student access) to reflect the removal of any discounts praviously provided.
IF the Agreetment includes the provision of Professlonal Services, tha followlng terms shall also apply.
Professional Setvices means alf learning & developmen, user tralnling, education and Implementation services detalled in the applicable quote, ordar form, purchase
agreament or olherwise agreed o In wilting, and may Include, withcut limilation, ansltz training, live online consullation and wablnars.
The Prefesslonal Services shall be provided during ragular working hours and on business days unless otherwlse agread In writing belween 3P Learning and Iha Customar,
Professional Servives will be providad for the fsas oullfined In the order form or quots, which may Include travel and out of pocket expenses, plus applcabla axes. Chenges lo
the agraed scope of Prefessional Services may reeull In an increase in fees and addilloral charges, Rescheduling or late cancollation of Professlonal Services may also rasult
In fess being payabla by the Customer In actordence with the order farm or gtiofe.
The Customer and 3P Leerning shall oach provide a primary point of contact for the Professional Services and the Gustomar shall provide 3P Leaming with such accurals and
timely information s s reasonably requirad to scope and deliver the Prefessional Services, 3P Learning will comply with ell reasonable directions of the Customer in respect
of the dellvery of the Professional Servicas, provided thal such directions are conslatent with the requirsmenis of this Agreement and not In breach of 3P Learning's policies,
procedures or appilcabla law, Whare such direction:

k| causes dP Learning's costs to increase, tha Customer must pay for any Incraase In 3 Loaming's costs plus any expenses; or

2. vausas 317 Learning not to be able to meel any dimetable for dellvery, than the timetablo must be extended to the extent reasonable ghven tha nature of the

Professional Servicas,

Any work product or doliverabie iade, created or concelved by 8P Learning of Its peesonnel as parl of Iha Professlonal Seivices (Service Materials) shall vest in 3P Leaming
unfess axplicitly agraed otherwise.

Any Gustomer malerlals and intelleotual property used by 3P Learning in the course of providing the Profeasional Services (Cuslomer Materlals) shall remalt the property

of the Cuslormer. The Customer grants 3P Learning a non-exelusive, nan-transferabla right to use the Customer Malerisls solely for the benefit of the Customer in the
performance of the relevant Professlonal Seivices,

Unless otherwlse agreed, subject to the Cuslomer's payment of amounts due in raspest of the Professlonal Servicey ang compllance wilh the terms of this Agreement, 3P
Leaming granis the Cuslomer a non-exclssive, non-iransferable, Irrevogable and parpalual licence, without the right fo sublicense, to use and copy the Service Malerials, for
the Customer's Internal operalional and teaching purposes only.

3P Leaming warrants that tho Profoesional Services will be provided using reasonable care and skilt In a mannar conslstent with Industry atandards and practices applioable
te the relevan Professlonal Services, The Customer muat nolify 3P Learning of any alieged breach of this warranty within 40 days fram the completion of the eppllcable
Professlonal Ssrvices. 3P Laaming’s entire llabllity (and thal of it personnel, Inoluding employees, agents and contraclors) and the Customer's sole remady for 3P Leaming's
bregoh of thig warranty, will be for 3F Leatring to, at Its option (i) use reasonable efforts lo correcl that breach, or (i1} terminate thn applicable order and refund the porlon of
any faas recelvad that correspond to that breach. 3F Learming makes na other watranly or representation, and to the axtent permitied by applicable faw, disclaims all other
warrantles whelher express ar Implled or slaiutery, Including any Implied warrantisy of merchanta bility or fitnesy for a partleular purpose,

By gigning, you cenfirm that you #re n aulharised signatory of the Gustomer and you are authorised to bing the Gustomer to the terms and conditions of this Agresmenl.
Signaturs {writen or electronlc) on a 3F Learming Agreement slgnifies aceeptance of these terms on behalf of the su bseribing schoclingtitution as a whole and continuity of
ampleymant by the authorised slgnatory has no bearing on this Agreement,
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OCTOBER 2021 WIRE PAYMENTS

PAYROLL
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - BENEFITS
FLEX SPENDING ACCOUNTS - TASC
WORKER'S COMP - INSERVCO
PROCUREMENT CARD

EBTEP

" NEOPOST ANNUAL FEES

2014 GON

TRANSFER TO PSDLAF

WRIGHT EXPRESS FLEET - GAS CARDS
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RESERVE

$ 3,492,649.64
$ 2,367,613.59
$ 31,240.32
5 16,116.23
$ 79,697.91
5 1,747,863.09
$ 6,000.00
$ 2,330,391.73
$ 20,000,000.00
$ 5,195,19
$ 10,000,000,00

$ 40,076,767.70




ESSA TREASURY OPERATING ACCOUNT - ALL FUNDS

PLGIT - GENERAL FUND

PSDLAF - GENERAL FUND

ESSA WORKERS COMP SELF INS - GENERAL FUND

ESSA PAYPAL - GENERAL FUND

ESSA FERNWOOD ESCROW - GENERAL FUND

ESSA - CAFETERIA FUND

FIRST KEYSTONE COMMUNITY BANK

L

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
" TREASURER'S REPCRT AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2021 ™~ "0~

10/1/21 Balance 5 54,328,904.10
Receipts S 9,600,129.87
Interest/Dividends S ' 280.44
Disbursements S (42,892,948,48)
10/31/21 Balance ) 21,036,365.93
10/1/21 Balance S 3,438,199.82
Receipts 5 153,248,67
Interest/Dividends S 36.28
Dishursements

10/31/21 Balance 5 3,591,484.77
10/1/21 Balance $ 57,436,024.44
Receipts ) 26,868,519.02
Interest/Dividends S 2,874.63
Deferred Interest ]
Disbursements 5 (1,319,657.91)
10/31/21 Balance s 82,987,720.18
10/1/21 Balance 5 300,068.67
Receipts

Interest/Dividends s 2,38
Disbursaments ]

10/31/21 Balance s 300,071.05
10/1/21 Balance § 375.09
Receipts

Interest/Dividends 4 -
Disbursements

10/31/21 Balance 5 375.09
10/1/21 Balance S 38,568.01
Receipts *

Interest/Dividends E 0.31
Disbursemerits

10/31/21 Balance ) 38,568.32
10/1/21 Balance 5 105,197.15
Receipts $ 15,627.47
Interest/Dividends 5 0.88
Disbursements $ {1,190.06)
10/31/21 Balance S 119,635.44
10/1./21 Balance $ 250,170.59
Recelpts

Interest/Dividends s 63.74
Disbursements

10/31/21 Balance b 250,734.33

- - Pagelof2 - .




PLGIT - CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

E5SA - CONCESSION STAND

ESSA - EXPENDABLE TRUST

ESSA - NON-EXPENDABLE TRUST

ESSA - SPECIAL ACTIVITY

ESSA CD INVESTMENT - SPECIAL ACTIVITY

ESSA - STUDENT ACTIVITY

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT - . -
TREASURER'S REPORT AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2021 -

10/1/21 Balance ) 9,752,132.22
Receipts S 10,000,000.00
Interest/Dividends S 136.27
Disbursements

10/31/21 Balance 5 19,752,268.49
10/1/21 Balance $ 27,920.56
Receipts

Interest/Dividends S 0,22
Disbursements

10/31/21 Balance S 27,920.78
10/1/21 Balance s 31,854.49
Receipts s ) 3.00
Interest/Dividends 5 0.25
Dishursements

10/31/21 Balance $ 31,857.74
10/1/21 Balance S 18,755.33
Recelpts ) S 3.00
Interest/Dividends 5 0.15
Dishursements

10/31/21 Balance S 18,758.48
10/1/21 Balance ) 243,462,75
Receipts - )

Interest/Dividends S 1.93
Disbursements

10/31/21 Balance S 243,464.68
10/1/21 Balance S 41,781.76
Receipts

Interest/Dividends S -
Disbursenents

10/31/21 Balance s 41,781.76
10/1/21 Balance 5 74,806.71
Receipts

Interest/Dlvidends- S 0.59
Disbursements ) (3.00)
10/31/21 Balance g 74,804.30

| 6
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REVENUE FROM LOCAL SQURCES:
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS:
SALES, LUNCH - PAID

SALES, BREAKFAST - PAID
SUMMER SALES - B-FAST & LUNCH
SALES, A LA CARTE LUNCH

SALES, SPECIAL FUNCTIONS

MISC, PEPSI COMMISSION & REBATES
NO KID HUNGRY GRANT

TOTAL 5ALES

TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE

REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES
STATE SUBSIDY -SCCIAL SECURITY
STATE SUBSIDY - LUNCH

STATE SUBSIDY - BREAKFAST
STATE SUBSIDY -RETIREMENT

TOTAL STATE REVENUE

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES
FEDERAL SUBSIDY - LUNCH
FEDERAL SUBSIDY - BREAKFAST
FEDERAL ESSER 1

FEDERAL FARM TO SCHOOL
FEDERAL DONATED COMMODITY

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE
TOTAL CAFETERIA REVENUE

EXPENSES OF OPERATIONS
NeKidHungryOperativeRegSalary
NoKldHungry 53 DASDI
NoKidHungry 83 HI
NoKidHungry PSERS
MoKidHungry WorkComp
Salary, Cafeteria SPV

Salary, Cafeteria ADM

Salary, OT Supervisors

Salary, Cafeteria Secretary
Salary, OT Secretary

Salary Operative Labor

Salary Substitute Workers
Salary Summer Feed

ELO ProgramESSER3SummearFeed
Salary, Cafeteria Custodian
Salary, OT Custodian

Life Insurance

Disability Insurance

Soclal Securlty - QASDI

ELO Program£SSER3 $3 OASD
Social Security- H

ELO ProgramESSER3 S5 HI
Retirement

ELO ProgramESSER3 PSERS
VOYA Contribution Plan

ARF ESSER /It VOYA Contrib
Unemployment

Workers Compansatlon

ELO ProgramESSER3 WorkComp
Health insurance

Contract Malntenanse
Maintenance & Repairs
Postage

Travel/Mleage

Supplies -Non Food
NoKidHungry Gen Sup

ESSER Caf Gen Sup

Electricity

Fuel/Gasoline

Food Purchases

Farm to Scheol -Food purchases
Mtk Purchases

Technology Supplies
Depreclation Expense

ESSER Ill RepEq>$2,500

Dues & Fees

TOTAL FQOD SERVICE EXPENSES

NET INCOME {LC5S5}

Munis Azcount Numhber
50-6510-000-000-C0-000-000-000-0000-

50-6611-000-000-00-000-000-000-C000-
50-6612-000-000-00-000-000-000-3000-
50-6614-000-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-6620-000-060-00-000-000-000-00G0-
50-6630-000-000-00-000-000-000-00C0-
50-6920-000-000-0C-000-000-000-00G0-
50-6999-000-100-00-000-000-000-1050-

50-7112-000-322-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-7600-000-5 16-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-7600-000-511-00-000-00G-0C0-0000-
50-7820-000-726-00-000-000-000-0008-

50-8531-000-362-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-8531-000-365-00-000-020-000-0000-
50-8741-000-986-00-000-000-000-8741-
50-8540-000~760-00-000-000-000-5 116~
50-8533-000-000-03-002-000-00C-0000-

50-2720-171-100-0G-000-000-703-1050-
50-2720-220-100-00-000-000-000-1050-
50-2720-221-100-00-000-000-000-1050-
50-2720-230-100-00-000-000-000-1050~
50-2720-260-100-00-008-000-000-1050-
50-3100-111-000-00-000-000-106-0000-
50-3100-111-000-00-000-000- 109-0000-
50-3100-113-000-00-000-000-109-0000-
50-3100-151-000-00-000-300-502-0000-
50-3100-153-000-00-000-000-502-0000~
50-3 100-170-D00-00-000-000-804-000C-
50-3100~172-000-00-000-000-804-0000-
50-3100-177-00C-00-000-000-804-0000-
50-3100-177-890-00-000-920-804-8744-
50-3100-181-000-00-000-000-802-0000-
50-3100-183-000-00-000-000-802-0008-
50-3100-213-000-00-000-00C-000-0000-
50-3100-214-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-3100-220-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-3100-220-990-00-000-920-000-8744-
50-3100-221-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-3100-221-980-00-000-920-000-8744-
50-3100-230-000-00-060-000-000-0000-
50-3100-230-980-00-000-920-000-8744-
50-3100-232-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-3100-232-930-00-000-920-000-8744-
50-3100-250-(00-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-3100-260-000-00-030-000-000-0000-
50-3100-260-990-00-000-920-000-8744-
50-3100-271-000-00-080-000-000-0000~
50-3100-411-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-3100-432-000-00-080-000-000-0000-
50-3100-531-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-3100-580-000-00-000-000-00C-0000-
50-3100-610-000-08-000-000-008-0000-
50-3100-620-100-00-000-000-000-1050-
50-3100-610-986-00-000-000-000-8741-
50-3100-622-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-3100-628-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
53-3100-631-000-0C-000-000-000-0000-
50-3100-6231-760-00-000-000-000-9116-
50-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-3100-650-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
53-3100-741-000-00-000-000-000-0000-
50-3100-762-950-00-000-000-000-8744-
53-3100-810-000-00-000-000-000-0000-

STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the Period Ending Saptember 30, 2021
CAFETERIA FUND

Current Perlod

STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the Perlod Ending September 30, 2021
CAFETERIA FUND

Year-to-Date

0.82 571
{1,176.88) (1,204.13)
7.25 7.25
33,379.18 36,467.13
2,824.80 3,847.38
797,50 1,204.18
21,849.17

35 831,85 $2,171.00
35,832,67 62,176.71
5,095.97 8,595.59
8,642.06 18,137.24
3,471.30 ,899,30
22,624.17 37,218.57
39,833.50 73,850.70
287,791,58 §87,265,23
85,480.76 243,770.25
378,272.35 831,036,58
$448,938,52 $967,063.99
- 13,989.11

- 970.88

- 226.98

- 5,522.25

- 123.45
13,332,39 17,844.76
9,460.26 18,920.52
76,47 76.77
3,639,43 19,627.86
35.80 35.80
82,735,03 82,792.11
118.16 118.15
10,062.25 40,683,75
585,75 2,301.00
15,944.43 30,293.19
25,92 2592
750.11 1,792.77
246.92 345.41
8,217.64 12,819.11
42.52 142.67
1,921.82 2,998.04
9.95 23,37
44,937.58 B8,093.83
232.36 589,41
7116 107.95
7.24 23,69

- 1.25
866,83 1,350,21
4.38 18.27
44,915.81 117,815.19
3,830,81 3,820.81
433.58 1,933,01
9.54 25.95

- 100.40
11,202,73) 2,087.37
- 1,016.40

62.20 5,589.80
2,343.97 8,025.41

- 881.46
9,007.74 107,054.15
212.25 212,25
13,476.82 29,433.62
2,716.26 8,148.79
350,52 505.28
$269,581.58 $608,679.48
$179,356.84 5358,584,51




EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DIsS Tﬁgl(“}z

BANK RECONCILIATION f . Ery,,.
: . 7 , g ”‘r’./‘ 7 N Dy
NAME OF ACCOUNT ___ General Fund &y o 2001 |
. ¢
BANK ESSA S
. ~—
Preparet:f' by: Sonya Burch 10/14/21 - To Diane Kelly for approval 10/14/21
Appraved by: ’) g ’l@QQV] lolfﬁ[ (Z[
. 4 T T - n
MONTH: Sep-21
ESSA Checking 03 §54,328,904.10
Less: Outstandln Checks- General Fund

ig-Payra g
Outstandlng PA Withholding
Ouistanding PA Withholding
Outstanding PA Withholding
Outstanding PA Employee Unemployment
Outstanding Federal Tax
Outstanding Flex Spending Accounts
Quistanding TSA .
Cuistanding Voya Retirement

i $ - 962,274.77
$ 63,366,629.33

F

General Ledger 00-0000-010-000-00-000-00G-000-0000

Adjustments:
E.Sthg Boro 9/30/21 Interest Transferred to Treasury Acct 18/1/21
Price Twp 8/30/21 Interest Transferrad to Treasury Acct 10/1/21
Lehman Twp 9/30/21 Interest Transferred to Treasury Acct 10/1/21

Void Processed 8/30/21 - Relmbursed with Personal Check in October

$ (816.59)
$ 53,366,629.33

Difference $

\"10
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200 Palmer Street » PO Box L
Stroudsburg, PA 18340-0160

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL
DISTRICT GENERAL FUND CPERATING

C/O CRAIG NEIMAN
50 VINE 8T
EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301-2150

it /Bank &Trust

Statement Ending 10/29/2021

Page 1 or 4

Summary of Accounts
_Account Type

Account Number

Ending Balance

ngv_erhm_e'nt Checking,

$21,036,365.93

Government @E‘mckmg

Account Summary
Date Description

10/01/2021 Beginning Balance
86 Credit(s) This Perlod
57 Debit(s) This Pericd
10/29/2021 Ending Balance
Deposits
Date Description
10/01/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/01/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/01/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/01/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/01/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/04/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/04/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/04/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/04/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/04/2621  TRANSFER FROM
10/04/2021  TRANSFER FROM )
10/05/2021,  TRANSFER FROM /
10/05/2021  TRANSFER FROM .
10/05/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/05/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/05/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/06/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/06/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/06/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/06/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/07/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/07/2021 _ TRANSFER FROM
10/07/2021  TRANSFER FROM
10/07/2021  TRANSFER FROM -
10/07/2021 © TRANSFER FROM

Member

FDIC

FO0RL HQUSING
FELOER

Amount
$54,328,904.10
$9,600,410.31
-$42,895, 948,48
$21,036,365.93

Interest Summary
Description

Annual Percentage Yield Earned
Interest Days

Interest Earned

interest Pald This Period
Intersst Paid Year-to-Date

Amount
0.00%

0

$0.00
$280.44
$11,045.67

Amount

$000,024.23

$1.05

778.410.44

$270,994.83

$0.82

$50,409.05

$326,375.10

$957,486.25

$900,513.82

141.642.57

315,527.12

- $19,151.89

579,104.95

30,360.35

$46,343.94

$172,426.33

$96,819.13

$2,000.00

47,043.94

$665,385.59

513,408.10

39,220,562

$62,957.37
1]

$65,208.90

$108,318.62
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200 Palmer Street PO Box 1.
Stroudshurg, PA 18360-016G

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

EAST STROUDSEURG AREA SCHOOL
DISTRICT WORKERS COMP SELF INS
C/O CRAIG NEIMAN

50 VINE ST

EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301-2150

| Bank & Trust

Statement Ending 10/29/2021

Page 1 of 2

-Summary of Accounts

“Account Type

Account Number

Ending Balange

. Government Checking $300,071.05

Government Checking

Account Summary interest Summary

Date Description Amount  Description Amount

10/01/2021 Beginning Balance $300,068.67  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.00%
1 Credit(s) This Period $2.38  Interest Days 0
0 Debit{s) This Period $0.00  Intersst Earned $0.00

10/29/2021 Ending Balance $300,071.05  Interest Paid This Perind $2.38

Interest Paid Year-to-Date $265.40

‘Other Credits

Date Description _ Amount

10/29/2021 INTEREST PAID 10/01 THRCUGH 10/29 $2.38

1 item(s) totaling $2.38

Daily Balances

Date
10/29/2021

Amount
$300,071.05

Member

FDIC

Eumnlmi
LENDER

177




' Bank & Trust

P A5,
200 Palmer Street « PO Box L
Stroudsburg, PA 183460-0160

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL
DISTRICT PAYRPAL ACCOUNT
--C/O CRAIG NEIMAN
50 VINE ST
EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301-2150

Statement Ending 10/29/2021

Page 1of 2

85571

-Summary of Accounts
‘Account Typs

Account Number

Ending Balance

‘Government Chscki'hg $375.02

Government Checling

Account Summary Interest Summary

Date Description Amount  Description Amount

10/01/2021 Beginning Balance $375.09  Annusal Percentage Yield Earned 0.00%
0 Credit(s) This Period $0.00  Interest Days 0
0 Debit{s) This Period $0.00  Interest Eamed - $0.00

10/29/2021 Ending Balance $375,09  Interest Paid This Period $0.00

. Interest Paid Year-to-Date $0.20




200 Palmer Street « PO Box L
Stroudsburg, PA 18360-0160

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL
DISTRICT ESCROW ACCT FERNWOOD
C/O CRAIG NEIMAN

50 VINE ST

EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301-2150

. 'Bank &Trust

Statement Ending 10/29/2021

Page 1of 2

Summary of Accounts
Account Type

Account Number

Ending Balance

Government Checking ) $38,568.32
Government Checking o
Account Summary Interest Summary
Date Description Amount  Description Amount
10/01£2021 Beginning Balance $38,868.01 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.00%
1 Credit(s) This Period $0.31  Interest Days ]
0 Debit(s) This Period $0.00  Interest Earned $0.00
10/29/2021 Ending Balance $38,568.32  Interest Paid This Perlod $0.31
Interest Paid Year-to-Date $34.05
Other Credits
Date Description Amount
$0.31

10/29/2021 __INTEREST PAID 10/81 THROUGH 10/29

1 item(3) totaling $0.31

Daily Balances
Date Amount
10/29/2021 $38,668.32

Membar

FDIC

119




o
200 Palmer Street » PG Box L
Stroudsbury, PA 18360-0140

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOQL
DISTRICT CAFETERIA FUND

C/O CRAIG NEMAN

50 VINE 8T

EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301-2150

i} ' Bank & Trust

Statement Ending 10/29/2021

Page 71 of 2

 Summary of Accounts
' Account Type

Account Number

Ending Balance

Government Checking $119,635.44
Government Checking
Account Summary Interest Summary
Date Description Amount  Description Amount
10/01/2021 Beginning Balance $105,197.15  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.00%
30 Credit(s} This Period $15,628.35  Interest Days 4]
3 Debit(s) This Period -$1,190.06  Interast Earned $0.00
- 1012972021 Ending Balance $119,635.44  [nterast Pald This Period $0.88
Intsrest Paid Yearo-Date $165.42
Electronic Credits
Date Description Amount
10/01/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD $575.00
10/04/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD $682.50
10/04/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL-DEP ccD h442.50
10/04/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD $75.00
10/05/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD 293.90
10/06/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD $692.50
10/07/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD $365.00
10/08/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD 622.00
10/12/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD 135.00
10/12/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD 753.15
10/12/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP.CCD $67.50
10/12/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD $425.00
10/13/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD h142.12
10/14/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD 397.50
10/15/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD 545.00
10/18/2021. GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD $913.95
10/18/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD $1,100.00
10/18/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD 255.00
10/19/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD 260.00
10/20/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD 712,75
10/24/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD $545.00
10/22/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD $1,244.00 .
10/25/2021 GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD 5979.75
10/25/2021 . _GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD 5250,00
b847,50

10/25(2021  GLOBAL PAYMENTS GLOBAL DEP CCD

(80




E*’imt
y Y BANK
PO BOX 288 COMMUNIT
BERWICK, PA 18803-0280
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
Q02700 320ke82 00O0) 0S373% 07 231

2AST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
B0 VINE ST
} EABT STROUDSBURG PA 183012150

13936518
s ?

'.u;l!,h]]l,::l."_f]'r_‘]"[;mg ﬂia;‘E{_‘J-_:é;f-flfi.ﬂéiﬁ'{;‘}i}ililﬂgj1!'t-il=m

Summaf}f of .&ccwm@
Accmmt Type

N BPSDJG@Vemmam

MNGW S?ﬁ@/@@wmmem

+ for aremergency or home improvements,
or just need some dough for & nice vacation,

Statamw_t E;’: oling 10/31/2021

Page 1 of 4

Cashiine
Parsonal
Line of Credit

Whether you're looking for
overdraft protection, need maoney

Cash!rne has you coverdd,

wwwi ke barik

" TTg250, g34‘33

Acf:ount summary

Interest Summary

Date Description Ameount  Description. Amount
10/01/2021 Beginning Baiance $280,170.59  Annual Perceniage Yigld Eamed 0.30%
1 Credit(s) This Pericd 8274  Interest Days 31
‘ G Debli{s) This Pariod $0.00  Intersst Barned $63.74
10/31/2021  Ending Balance §250,234.33  Interast Paill This Perod 383.74
‘ Interast Paid Year-to-Date $234.33

Account Activity
Post Date Description 7 Debits Credits Balahce
10/01/2021  Beginning Balance $250,170.58
10/28/2021 Eff. 10-31 Cradit interest $63.74 $250,234.33
101312021 Ending Balance $250,234.33

Membor

1 €\
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200 Palmer Street « PO Box L
Streudsburg, PA 183460-0160

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL
DISTRICT CONCESSION STAND FUND
C/O CRAIG NEIMAN

50 VINE 8T

EAST STROUDSBURG FA 18301-2150

} /Bank &Trust

Statement Ending 10/29/2021

Page 1 of 2

Summary of Accounts
-Account Type

Account Number

Ending Balance

Gavernment Chicking $27,920.78

Government Checking _

Account Summary Interest Summary

Date Description Amount  Description Amount

10/01/2021 Beginning Balance $27,920.56  Annual Percentage Yield Earnad 0.00%
1 Credit(s) This Period $0.22  Interest Days 0
0 Debit(s) This Period $0.00  Interest Earned $0.00

10/29/2021 Ending Balange $27,920.78  Interest Paid This Period $0.22

Interest Paid Year-to-Date $24.64

Other Credits

Date Description Amount

10/20/2021  INTEREST PAID 10/01 THROQUGH 10/29 $0.22

1 fem(s) totaling $0.22

Daily Balances

Date
1072972021

Amount
$27,920,78




200 Palimer Street « PC Box L
Stroudsburg, PA 18360-0140

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL
DISTRICT EXPENDABLE SCHOLARSHIP
C/O CRAIG NEIMAN

50 VINE ST

EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301-2150

l g 'Bank & Trust

Statement Ending 10/29/2021

Page 1 af 2

| Summary of Accounts
Account Type Account Number Ending Balance
Government Checking - $31,857.74
Government Checking _
Account Summary Interest Summary
Date Description Amount  Description Amount
10/01/2021 Beginning Balance $31,854.49  Annual Percentage Yield Earnad 0.00%
2 Credit(s) This Period $3.256  Intersst Days 0
0 Debit{s) This Period $0.00  Interest Earned $0.00
10/29/2021 Ending Balance $31,857.74  Interest Paid This Period $0.25
Interest Paid Year-to-Date $28.12
Deposits
Date Description Amount
10/04/2021 DEPOSIT STROUDSBURG ’ $3.00
] 1 item{s} totaling $3.00

Other Credits
Date Description

Amount

10/29/2021 _ INTEREST PAID 10/01 THROUGH 10/29

$0.25

1 item(s) totaling $6.25

Daily Balances
Date Amicunt Date

Amount

10/04/2021 $31,857.49  10/28/2021

$31,857.74

FBic

EROAL HOUSINE
LENDER

184
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200 Palmer Street s PO Box L.
Stroudsburg, PA 18360-0160

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL
DISTRICT NON-EXPENDABLE

C/O CRAIG NEIMAN

B0 VINE 8T

EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301-2150

Statement Ending 10/29/2021

/Bank &Trustt Poge 1 of2

‘Summary of Accounts
' Account Type '

Accournt Number _ Ending Balance

Government Checking

$18,758.48

Government @hackéng_

Account Summary

Interest Summary

Date Description Amount  Description Amount
10/01/2021 Beginning Balance $18,755.33  Annual Percentage Yield Eamed 0.00%
2 Credit{s) This Period $3.15  Interest Days 0
0 Debit{s) This Period $0.00  Interest Earned $0.00
1072912021 Ending Balance $18,758.48 Interest Paid This Period 50.15
Interest Paid Year-to-Date $16.55

Deposits
Date Description Amount
$3.00

10/04/2021 DEPQSIT STROUDSBURG

1 item(s) tolaling $3.00

Other Credits
Date Description

Amount

10/29/2021  INTEREST PAID 10/01 THROUGH 10/29

5C.15

1 item({s) totaling $0.15

Daily Balances
Date Amount Date

Amount

10/04/2021 $18,758.33  10/29/2021

$18,758.48

Member

FDIC

%5




200 Palmer Street » PO Box L
Stroudshury, PA 18350-0140

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL
DISTRICT SPECIAL ACTIVITY FUND
C/O CRAIG NEIMAN

50 VINE ST

EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301-2150

Bank & Trust

Statement Ending 10/29/2021

Page 1 of 2

Summary of Accounis
Account Type

Account Number

Ending Balance

_vae”rnmeh_t: Checking $243,464.68

Government Checking

Account Summary Interest Summary

Date Description Amount  Description Amount

10/01/2021 Beginning Balance $243,462,75  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.00%
1 Credit(s) This Period $1.93  Interest Days 0
0 Debit(s) This Period $0.00  interest Eamed $0.00

10/29/2021 Ending Balance $243,464.68  Interest Pald This Period $1.93

Interest Paid Year-tc-Date $214.94

Cther Credits

Date Description Amount

10/20/2021  INTEREST PAID 10/01 THRCUGH 10729 $1.93

1 Item(s) totaling $1,93

Daily Balances

Date
10/29/2021

Amount
$243,464.68

\ 8o




Savings Account Number

Statement Date 10/05/2021 Page 1
Date Transacton Descripfion Amount Ending Balance
09/26/2021 Interest Depesit - INTEREST PAID 07/01 THROUGH 05/30 73.58 41,781.76

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA
SCHOCL DISTRICT

CIC CRAIG NEIMAN

50 VINE ST

EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301

\$71




Bank & Trust

200.Palmer Street « PO Box L.
Stroudsburg, PA 18340-0140

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL
DISTRICT STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
C/O CRAIG NEIMAN

50 VINE ST

EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301-2150

Statement Ending 10/29/2021

Page 1 of 2

Summary of Accounts

“Account Type Accourt Number Ending Balance
Governmant Chacking $74,804.30
Government Checking
Account Summary Interest Summary
Date Description Amount  Description Amount
10/01/2021 Beginning Balance $74,806.71  Annual Percentage Yield Farned 0.00%
1 Credit{s) This Period $0.59  Interest Days 0
« 1 Debit(s) This Period -$3.00  Interest Earned $0.00
10/29/2021 Ending Balance $74,804.30  Inierest Paid This Perlod $0.59
Service Charges $3.00  Interest Paid Year-to-Date $66.04
Other Credits
Date Description Amount
$0.59

10/28/2021 INTEREST PAID 10701 THROUGH 10/29

1 item(8) totaling $0.59

Other Debits
Date - Description

Amount

10/29/2021 _ CHARGE FOR DORMANCY

$3.00

1 item(s) totaling $3.00

Daily Balances
Date Amount
10/20/2021 $74,604.30

Member

FDIC

1 ¥%
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VI-Al

h D'HUY Engineering, Inc,
7/ One Baal Broad Stroet, Sidte 310 Bethishely, PA 18014
Phene: $10,863,3000 Fax: 610,861,018

East Stroudsburg Area School District

60 Vine Siresat

East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

Mr. Tom Malntyre

INVOICE

No, 53768
08/24/2021

High School North Roof Replacement - Forensic Investigation
2870101
For Sarvices Rendersd From August 28, 2021 To September 24, 2021

Contract Amount Previously Billed % Complete Invoice Amount

AO A

$12,600.00 $8,417.82 86.93 $2,835.01

Contract Amount Previously Billed % Complete Invoice Amouni

$10,000.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
INVOICE TOTAL  $2,535.01
“Piior Billing: Information R R =
Invoice 0-30 31 -60 61-00 Qver 90 Balance
53602 8/27/2021 $405.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $405.00
Total Prior Billing $405.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $405,00
Page 1 of 1
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| L INVOICE
D'HUY bngineering, Inc, No. 63769
F/ One Bast Brood Strect, Suite 310 Bethlchem, PA 28018 00/24/2021

Phons: 610.855,3060 Fax: §10,861.0181

East Stroudsburg Area School District

80 Vine Street
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301
Mr. Tom Malntyre

High School South Pool Repairs
287024
For Services Rendered From August 28, 2021 To September 24, 2021

DEl Fae: $2,500 + 7% of $380,750 = $29,152,50

00 Basle Sorvices - v

Contract Amount Proviously Billed % Complete Invoice Amount
$29,152.50 $26,237.25 95.00 $1,457.63

PHGEBlling Informafion

0

INVOICE TOTAL  $1,457.63

Invoice ' 0-30 31 - 60 61-90 Qver 90 Balance

536085 8/27{2021 $1,467 62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,457.82
Total Prior Billing $1,457.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.08 $1,457.62

. Page 1 of 1
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B o INVOICE
D'HUY Engineering, Ing, No. 63770
Ons Bast Broad Strect, Bulte 310 Bethiehem, PA 18018 09/24/2021

Phone: 610.865.3000 Tax 610.861.0181

East Stroudsburg Area School District

60 Vine Strest
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301
Mr, Tom Meintyre

High School North & Lehman 1.5, Window Replacement
287025 o
For Services Rendered From August 28, 2021 To September 24, 2021

DEI Feo: $4,000 + 7% of $560,000 = $43,200

Contract Amount Previcusly Billed % Complete Invoice Amount
$43,200.00 $32,400.00 79.77 $2,058.61

Prier Billing Information

INVOICE TOTAL  $2,058.61

Invuice D-30 31 -80 61-90 Over 90 Balance

53606 812712021 $4,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,320.00
Total Prior Bliling $4,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,320.00

S20H Page 1 of 1
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o INVOICE
b D'EUY Engineering, Ing. No. 63771
B/ Une fnet Brond Street, SWite 310  Bethlshsi, PA 18018 00124/2021

Phone: 610,866.3000 Fax: 610.861.0181

East Stroudsburg Area School District

60 Ving Sireat
East Stroudshburg, PA 18301
Mr. Tom Malniyre

Lehman I.8. & Bushkill E.S. Flooring Replacement
287026 '
For Bervlces Renderad From August 28, 2021 To Seplember 24, 2021

DE! Fee: 7% of $873,178 = $61,122.46

OﬂBaslcServIces

T

Contract Amount Previously Billed % Complete Invoice Amount
$61,122.,46 $55,010.21 85,00 $3,056.13

PriorBilling Inforniation” " "

INVOICE TOTAL  $3,056.13

Invoice 0-30 31-6D 61-90 Over 90 Balance

53607 Bi2712021 $6,112.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,112.24
Total Prior Billlng $6,112.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,112.24
205

Page 1 of 1
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o INVOICE
e D'HUTY Engineering, Ing, No. 53772
R/ One Bast Broad Street, S¥iite $10 Hothleheh, PA 18018 09/24/2021

Phone: 610.863,3000 Pax; 610.861,0181

East Stroudsburg Area School District

B0 Vine Strest
East Stroudeburg, PA 18301
Mr. Tom Mclntyre

J.M. Hill Entrance Vestibule Renovation
287028
For Bervices Rendered From August 28, 2021 To September 24, 2021

[YEl Fee: $2,600 + 7.5% of $138,286 = $12,871

00 - Baslg Services * =

Contract Amount Previously Billed % Complete Invoice Amount
$12,871.00 $12,227.48 98,00 $386.13

INVOICE TOTAL  $386.13

Prior Billing Information - © T e :

I R F IR L LA

Invoice 0 - 30 31 -60 61-90 Over 90 Balance

53608 81272021 $643.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $643,55
Total Prior Billing $643,55 $0,00 $0.00 $0,00 $643.55

Page 1 of 1
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o * . INVOIGE
) D’HUY Engineering, Inc, No. 53853
F/ One Bagt Broed Street, Sulte 310 Bethlohein, PA 18018 09/24/2021
Phono! 610.865,3000 Fax: 610.861.0181
East Stroudsburg Area School District
B0 Vine Stragt
Fast Stroudsburg, PA 18301
Mt. Tom Melntyre
Resica E.S. & Middle Smithfield E.S. Water Filtration
287016
For Services Renderad From August 28, 2021 To September 24, 2021
DEI Foe = $15,280 (7.8% of Construction Cost $170,000 + §2,500)
00 i-:.l?ga_s:ic‘ Serviclaé LA
Contract Amount Previously Rilled % Completa Invoice Amount
$15,250,00 $17,500.00 106,00 {$2,250.00)
01 - DEP Application for Public Watér Service P A
Professional Services
Task Hours Rate Amount
Engineer in Training Meetings 8.50 90.00 L $765.00
Total Professional Sarvices for 04 $765.00
Reimbursables
Unit Rato Qty Markup Amount
Design Management Group 3,326.00 1.00 1.05 $3,491.25
DMG Iny #3145 §17122.50 BTD
Total Reimbursables for 01 $3,491,25
Total Charges for 01 $4,256.25

INVOICE TOTAL  92,006.25

_Prici: Billing Information -

bbbt

Invoice 0-30 31 - 60 61-90 Over 90 Balance

53603 812712021 $4,610.00 $C.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.610.00
Tatal Prior Billing $4,610.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,610.00

0]

Page 1 of 1




Design Management
20G7 PA-315 Hwy, Suite 202

Pittsfon, PA 18440

Tel: 570-299-7520
kurtis@dmgeng.com
www.dmgeng.com

skt monagamant grovp

VI- AL

Group

(3ofer)

Mr, Jamie Lynch, Principal
D'Huy Englneering, Inc,
One Eust Broad Strest
Sulte 310

Bethlehem, PA 18018-

East Stroudsburg High School Water Fillration {19-152:01) - Managed by (KS)

Invoice

Involice Date: Aug 31, 2021
Invoice Num: 3145 _
Billing Through: Aug 31, 2021

Revised bid documonts o address contractor r que uestions ard [)' Huy review comments .

el R R I S A LA T R P R A S R ANl T R AR,
Professional § S
Date Emploves  Rescripiion
8/2/2021 WG Plurnbing desigh tasks
8/3/2021 WG Plumbing design tasks
87472021 BS Power and lghtlng design fasks
B8/4/2021 WG Plurnbing design tasks
8/5/2021 BS Power and lighting design tasks
B/5/2027 WG Flumbing design tasks
B/13/2021 WG Plumbing censtruction administration
8/16/202] WG Plumbing design tasks
8/18/2021 WG Plumblng deslgn tasks
/19,2021 R Will's Well Pump Reverse Engineeting LOL
8/19/2021 WG Plumbing design fasks
8/20/2021 BS Power and llghting design tasks
872072021 WG Flumiing design tesks
8/23/2021 BS Powar and lighting design tasks
812312021 WG Plumbing dasign tasks
Bf24/2021 WG Plumbing dasign tosks

Total Service Amount: |

Amount Due This Invoice: | $3,325.00

This Invoice Is due on 9/30/2021 ;

A AR

ours
3.00
4.50
1.00
5.00
1,00
1,00
2,00
1.50
1.50
2,00
4.00
2.00
1.50
1,00
3.00
1.00

1l

Rate Amount
$95.00 $985,00
$95.00 $427.50
39500 $95.00
$25.00 $475.00
$95.00 $95.00
39500 $95.00
$95.00 $190.00
$95.00 $142,50
$95.00 $142.50
$95.00 $190,00
$95.00 $380.00
$%5.00 $190,00 i
$95.00 $142,50
$95.00 $95.00
195,60 $285.00
$95.00 $95.00

5332600

Account Summary
Services BID Expenses BTD Last Inv Num | Last Iny Date , Lasgt Inv Amt } Last Pay Amt Prev Unpald Amt
$17.122.50 $138.00 2915 P 4730/2021 ! $950.00 { $950,00 $0.00

Total Amount Due Including This Involee: 53,325.00

Piease remit payment to:
Dasigh Managament Group
c/o Kurlls Seqiing
112 Graysione Dilve
Mountain Top, PA 18707

BillQuick Online Standfard Repor Capyight @ 2021 BQE Soltware, Ine.

DO
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

. REQUEST TO ESTABLISH A SPECIAL ACTIVITY 20212022 ]
. NAME OF ORGANIZATION: ... .. TwolvesTogether

2, CHOOSE FROM ONE (1) OF THE FOLLOWING:
Renewal of a Previously-Approved Special Activity Account O Establish a New Special Activity Account [X

Account # (TBD) _ QP\O\(O

3. 'PURPOSE OR OBJECTIVE: (Briefly describe why this organization is being formed.)

o provide authentic skills practice for independent living and prevocational training. _

4. BENEFIT: (Briefly describe how the students/district will benefit from the establishment of this organization.)
Students will be able to learn and apply skills from the classroom, They will cook, provide services, and make crafis to

Account¥#

- sell, Tl‘ifgiball)? 'c"lév'él'(')'ping peers will be ihviféd to participate as well.
5. LEADERSHIP: (Briefly describe how this activity will be orgarized, how it will be run and whether the officers will be
clected orappointed.) A senior student will be appointed as club leader.

6. FUND RAISING: .
a, Will this organization raise funds? Yes 3¢ No[]

b, If “yes”, briefly describe typical fund-raising activities and who will be involved, . .
Sale of foods prepared by students, sale of craft projects, sale of services such as car detailing and gift wrapping (staff

only) and locker decorating
7. USE OF FUNDS; (Briefly describe how these funds will be uséd to benefit the students or the district.) .
To fund field trips and special events (dance, order take out, possibly guest speakers), to purchase supplies for future activities

8. FINANCIAL DEPENDENCE:
a. Wiil this organization require any financial assistance or facilities and equipment to be provided

by the General Fund? Yes [ ] No
b, If “yes”, brietly describe the assistance needed and whether it is a continuing, year-to-year need.

9. FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: (Briefly describe who will be responsible for these funds and how fund-raising,
EXPe”d't%;?gggf\ggﬁgl‘?}‘;&%cgﬁﬁgﬁgsgaﬂ?gfg for funds, She will discuss with students options for spending. Barbara
T T T Wetherhold and Amanda Parrish will determine spending.

Date Submitted: .. 10/11/21.... Submitted by: ..Batbara Wetherhold

Advisor’s Signature: o _ QD W

Print Name: ... ... Barbara Wetherhold

Co-Advisor’s Signature: ... ..

Print Name: .. .

Principal’s Signature: %f" /7/% R

2
Date: ____jﬁ_)/);,ﬂ/_‘?‘f{ — \

D\

12775 — 897 — 2709 — 10/18 :
{back)




EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

REQUEST TO CLOSE A STUDENT ACTIVITY

NAME OF CLUB: (. lass M1y
CLUB ACCOUNT# 4 (-89 ~ 89
CLUB ADVISOR: “(J(M\ T)OY\ol\d } @H/\Qﬂ)’m ”L’ Z/Z(Z}:l/‘)t?

REASON FOR CLOSING: (Brleﬂy describe why this organization is being disband)

Clss  36\k C?r‘qdua#’

BN =

5. DISPOSITION OF FUNDS:
a. Does this organization have any funds?  YES ﬁ NO
If yes, what is the present balance? $ 5’ 34 3 L/

Balance as of (date): Cf !fz } 2|
b. What disposition will be made of these funds?

Plee _tramy Lor to S¢f 30 -819-§02y~

6. REQUEST SUBMISSION:

Date submitted: . ﬁnticipated board approval date:

Approval of Sponsoring Principal;

et ok o o ok ok ke sl stk ke sk sk sieslok ok kokokokob stttk sl skl sl e sl st ek ok ok ok ok ok kot sde s sde sl sl ol ool s etk dhskoskofoste kb ok sk kol s o sk ok ok ok ok sk o

This request was (Approved Disapproved by the Board of Education at their meeting held on

Reasons for disapproval or qualifications of approval, if applicable, were as follows:

Date: Secretary:

**SUBMIT ORIGINAL PLUS ONE (I) COPY TO SPONSORING PRINCIPAL**

Revised 5/8/2019

RN




EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

REQUEST TO CLOSE A STUDENT ACTIVITY

1. NAME OF CLUB: FBLA

2. CLUB ACCOUNT #: 30-820-8035

3. CLUB ADVISOR: Lucianna Coke

4. REASON FOR CLOSING: (Briefly describe why this organization is being disband) Lack of funding

available from the Business Department to support advisor and chaperone costs as well as cost for

chaperones. Also, there is a need for a Business teacher to assist with grading, workshops. etc. and be

responsible for the Conference and Competition responsibilities.
5. DISPOSITION OF FUNDS:
a. Does this organization have any funds? YES X = NO
If yes, what is the present balance? $287.96

Balance as of (date): $287.96
b. What disposition will be made of these funds? The funds will be transferred to High School

South Newspaper Club_... most of the students who fundraised for FBLA are in Newspaper

Club also.
6. REQUEST SUBMISSION:

Date submitted: 10/18/21 Anticipated board approval date: ASAP

Approval of Sponsoring Principal: /g Y N .j_

3 L4

e rey.

ok b o e ol o ofe ke ol sl sfe o o ok ol sl sl ol seodosloateelesde e sl ko sk e s bk ek ok ke el okl kb b ot o ok sk sbobotok ok olek ok e R e e ol bok kol e ek b o Rk ook ok ok o

This request was (Approved Disapproved by the Board of Education at their meeting held on

Reasons for disapproval or qualifications of approval, if applicable, were as follows:

Date: Secretary:

¥*SUBMIT ORIGINAL PLUS ONE (1) COPY TO SPONSORING PRINCIPAL **
Revised 5/8/2019 X 9\3




Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

Board of School Directors

East Stroudsburg Area School District
50 Vine Street

East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania 18301

We have audited the financial statemenis of East Stroudsburg Area School Dis-;t'fict as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2021, and have issued our report thereon dated November 4, 2021,
Professional standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated September 7, 2021, our responsibility, as
described by professional standards, is to form and express opinlons about whether the financial
statements that have been prepared by management with your cversight are presented fairly, in all
material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of its
respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to
obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal
control of East Stroudsburg Area School District solely for the purpose of determining our audit
procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit {hat are, in our
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting
process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other
matters {o communicate to you.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated
to you.

830 Sir Thomas Court, Suite 100, Hazrisburg, PA 17109 2370 Yok Read, Suite A-5, Jantisen, PA 18929
3800 MeKnight East Dive, Suile 2803, Pitisburgh, PA 15237 420 Chingquapin Round Road, Suite 2-i, Annapolis, MD 21401
34743 Dubage Road, Friankford, DI 19945 210 Toltgate Hill Road, Greensbury, PA 1560




Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
Page 2

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm have complied with all
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.

With respect to ZA’s assistance provided in preparing the financial statements, inlcuding pansion
and CPEB entries, and Data Collection Form, we have ensured and received management's
representation that management performed the following:

o Made all management decisicns and performed all management functions;
Assigned a competent individual to oversee the services;
Evaluatad the adequacy of the service performed,
Evaluated and accepted responsibility for the result of the services performed; and
Established and maintained internal controls, including monitering ongoing activities,

@ & & @

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’'s Significant Accounting Practices
Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary
of the significant accounting policies adopted by East Stroudshurg Area School District is included
in Note 1 to the financial statements. There have been no initial selection of accounting policies
and no changes in significant accounting policies or their application during fiscal year 2021. No
matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform
you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of
significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are hased on management's current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on
knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions ahout future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ markedly
from management's current judgments.

The mest sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are depreciation
expense and the pension and OPEB [iabilities.

RS




Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
Page 3

Management's estimate of depreciation expense is based on the estimated useful lives of the
capital assefs. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop depraciation
expense and determined that it is reasonable in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
a whole and in relation to the applicable opinion units. Management’s estimates of the pension and
OPEB liabilities are based upon actuarial valuations. We have evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the pension and OPEB labllities and determined that they are
reasonable in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the
applicable opinion units,

Financial Statement Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting
East Stroudsburg Area School District’s financial statements relate to: the estimates explained
above, revenue recognition, contingencies, risks and uncertainties and fair value estimates.

tdentified or Suspected Fraud

We have not identified and havs not obtained any information that indicates that fraud may have
accurred.

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance
of the audit.

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us fo accumulate all known
and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and
communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require
us to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the
relevant classes of fransactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial statements as
a whole and each applicable opinion unit. There were no uncorrectad financial statement
misstatements. In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material,
corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures. Material audit enfries not identified by management consisted of the pension and
OPEB enfries.

Disagreements with Management
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or

auditing matter, which could he significant to East Stroudsburg Area School Disirict's financial
statements or the auditor's report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

DAl




Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
Page 4

Representations Requested from Manhagement

We have requested and received certain written representations from management, which are
included in a letter dated November 4, 2021.

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matfters. Managament informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no
consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with East Stroudsburg Area School District,
we generally discuss a varlety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and operational plans
and strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed
resulted in a condition to our retention as East Stroudsburg Area School District’'s auditors.

Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements

Pursuant to professional standards, our responsibility as auditors for cother information in
documents containing East Stroudsburg Area School District’s audited financial statements does
not extend beyond the financial information identified in the audit report, and we are not required
to perform any procedures to corroborate such other information,

Our rasponsibility also includes communicating to you any information which we believe is a
material misstatement of fact. Nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that such
information, or its manner of presentation, is materially inconsisient with the information, or manner
of its presentation, appearing In the financial statements.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of School Directors and
management of East Stroudsburg Area School District and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Balinilygode Ahalrn L1
ZELENKOFSKE AXELROD LLC

Jamison, Pennsylvania
November 4, 2021

ey
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Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, sach major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the East Stroudsburg Area
Scheol District {the *District”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable te financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
cbtain reasonable assurance about whethsr the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves parforming precedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or efror. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internai
contral. Accardingly, we express no such opirion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respacts, the
raspective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, sach major fund
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District as of Juns 30, 2021, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

830 8ir Thomas Court, Suite 100, Harrisburg, PA 17109 2370 York Road, Suite A-5, Jamison, PA 18929
3800 McEKnight Bast Dxive, Suite 3803, Pitisburgh, PA 13237 . 42¢ Chinquapin Round Road, Suite 2-i, Annapolis, MD 21401
34745 Burbage Road, Frankford, DE 19945 210 Tollgate I1ill Road, Greensburg, PA 15601




Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area Schocl District
Page 2

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the District adopted the provisions of GASB Statement
No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, GASB Statement No. 93, Replacement of interbank Offered Rates. GASB
Statement No. 87, Certain Compecnent Unit Criteria, and Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal
Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans--an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14
and No. 84, and a supersession of GASB Statement No. 32, and GASB Statement No. 98, The Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report. Cur opinion is not modified with respect to these matters.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and required supplementary information on pages 4-11 and 55-61, respectively,
be presented fo supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards genetally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial stateaments, and othar knowledge we cbtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinfon or provide any assurance on the information because the limitad procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of ferming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Reqguirements, Cost Principles, and Audif
Requirements for Federal Awards, (Uniform Guidance) and nonmajor governmental funds statements and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements,

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial staiements or {¢ the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accerdance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our apinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

A5




Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
Page 3

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 4, 2021
on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of
that report is solely io describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the resulis of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in censidering The District’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

sl difoe el L2

ZELENKOFSKE AXELROD LLC
Jamison, Pennsylvania .
November 4, 2021
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

The discussion and analysis of East Stroudsburg Area School District’s (the “District”) financial performance
provides an overall review of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. The
intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the District's financial performance as a whole; readers
should review the basic financial statements and the notes to the basic financial statements to enhance
their understanding of the District's financial performance.

USING THIS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH U.S. GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES REPORT (U.S. GAAP)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand the District as a financial whole, an entire operating
entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial activities.

The statement of net position and statement of activities provide information about the activities of the whole
District, presenting both an aggregate view of the District's finances and a longet term view of those
finances.. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these
statements show how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.
The fund financial statements also look at the District's most significant funds with all other non-major funds
presented in total in one column. In the case of the District, the General Fund is by far the most significant
fund.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The COVID-19 coronavirus pandemic continued to impact the District's financial position during the 2020-
2021 fiscal year. Fortunately, the forecasted economic downturn never revealed itseif on the District's
Financial Statements. Local, state, and federal revenues far exceeded budgeted and prior year amounts.
Additionally, due to remate learning and less student extracurricular activities, significant operational
savings were realized In the areas of transportation, utilities, building budgets, and athletics. Unfortunately,
internal District cost savings were largely offset by a significant increase in students’ electing to attend
axternal charter school programs. This resulted in the District's charter school costs growing to $9.3 million
compared to budget and historical amounts of $4.5 million.

Key government-wide financial highlights for 2021 are as follows:
e In total, net position increased from ($123,012,838} in 2020 to ($117,802,218) in 2021.

e General revenues accounted for $103,364,292 in revenue or 59% of all revenues. Program specific
revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants
and contributions accounted for $72,891,682 or 41% of total revenues of $176,255,974.

e Total assets and deferred outflows of resources of governmental activities were $331,271,634, of
which $77,441,271 represents unrestricted cash and investments. Governmental capital assets,
net of accumulated depreciation were $173,718,568.

o The District had $171,046,054 in expenses; $68,141,605 of these expenses were offset by program
specific charges for services, grants, or contributions. General revenues {primarily member district
allocation derived from their property taxes) of $108,114,369 were adequate to provide for these
programs.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

o Expenses, after program revenue was $102,904,449, which increased from $97,700,883 in 2020.

o Federal and state subsidies received for governmental activities this year were $62,940,432, which
increased from $55,641,356 in 2020. The increasea is due to additional, one-time, Federal subsidies
related to the COVID-19 pandemic. State subsicdies remained flat to prior year.

OUR SCHOOLS

The District operates: six elemeantary scheols that house students from kindergarten to fifth grade, two
intermediate schools with sixth to eighth grades and two high schools with ninth through twelfth grades.

¢ Bushkill Elementary School e Tast Stroudshurg Elementary School
s Resica Elementary School ¢ J.T. Lambert Intermediate Schocl

» Micldle Smithfield Elementary School ¢ Lehman Intermediate School

e Smithfield Elementary School e East Stroudsburg High School South
o J. M. Hill Elementary Schocl ¢ East Stroudshurg High School North

4

REPORTING THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities - While this document contains the large
number of funds used by the District to provide programs and activities, the view of the District as a whole
tooks at all financial transactions and asks the questicn, . . “How did we do financially during the year?”
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities answer this question, These statements
include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting used by most
private~-sector companies. The basis of accounting takes into account all of the current year's revenue and
expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid. These two statements report the Disttlet's net
position and changes in net position. This changs in net position is important because it tells the reader
that, for the District as a whole, the financial position of the District has improved or diminished. The cause
of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial, and some not. Nonfinancial factors include
the District's property tax base, current property tax laws in Pennsylvania restricting revenue growth, facility
condition, required educational programs and other factors. In the Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities, the District reports governmental and business-type activities. Governmental
activities are the activities where most of the Disfrict programs and services are reported including, but not
fimited to, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant, pupil transpariation and
extracurricular activities. The District's business-type aciivity is the Food Service Fund.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited} (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

REPORTING THE DISTRICT’S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS

Fund Financial Statements - The Governmental Funds statements provide a dstailed short-term view of
the District's general government operations and ths basic services it provides. Governmental Funds
informaticn helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in
the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship {or differences) between governmental
activities (reportsd in the Statement of Net Position and the Siatement of Activities) and Governmental
Funds is reconciled in the financial statemenis. Fund financial reports provide detailed information about
the District's major funds. The District uses many funds to account for & multitude of financlal transactions.
However, these funds financial statements focus on the District's most significant funds. Most of the
District's activities are reported in Governmental Funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of
those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future periods. These funds are
reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all
other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The following page lists the District's
Governmental Funds.

s General Fund (Major Fund) The General Fund is the operating fund of the District and is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The
Genaral Fund balance Is available to the District for any purpose provided it is expended for
transfarred according {o tha general laws of the Commonwealth.

s Capital Projects Fund (Major Fund) The Capital Projects Fund accounts are fo be used for the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of capital facilitias.

» Special Revenue Fund (Nonmajor Fund) The Special Revenue Fund accounts for specific
revenue sources, which are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. Prior to the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 54, the District accounted for the student athletics program
in this fund.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited} (CONTINUED)

THE DISTRICT AS AWHOCLE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Recall that the Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the District as a whole.

Condensed Statements of Net Posifion

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Governmental Acthvities Business-Type Activities Totals
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Assets
Currant Assets $ 116,502,901 % 108,682,337 § 395,727 $ 350693 § 116,088,628 $ 109,082,030
Capital Assels 173,718,568 181,759,058 150,945 182,645 173,878,513 181,951,703
Total Assols 290,311,489 200,441,395 558,672 502,338 200,867,141 291,033,733
Deferred Outflows of Resources 40,960,165 38,660,635 974,245 916,963 41,934 410 30 577,598
Liakilities
Long-Term Liabilities 394,498,774 393,054,937 6,447,708 8,306,665 400,246,482 366,361,592
Cther Liakilites 36,688.872 36,004,614 143,966 168,045 36,832 838 36,172 659
Total Liabiliies 431,187,646 429,055,661 6,691,674 6,474,700 437,779,320 435,534,251
Deferred (nflows of Resources 12,456,841 17,895 293 389,308 428,554 12,825,149 18,323,847
Net Posifion
Net Investment in Capital Assets 44,228,124 42,219,892 159,945 192,845 44,388,069 42,412,537
Restricted 10,194,237 13,876,483 - - 10,104,237 13,879,483
Unrestricted (166,794,214) {173.718,260) (5,691,010} {5,586,508) {172,385,224) {179,304,848)
Total Net Position ${112,371,853) ${117,618.885) $(5431,085) ${5,303,953) ${117,802,918) $(123,012,838)

Unrestrictad net position, the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day aclivities without
constraints established by grants or legal requirements, increased by $6,924,046 from the 2020 unrestricted
net position ${173,718,260) to the 2021 unrastricted net position of $(166,794,214).




‘ EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Condensed Statements of Activities

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Gowsrnmental Aclivities Business-Type Aglivitios Tolals
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Revenues
Charges for Services $ 50,850 % 147,583 $ 27087 % 7EB3.078 3 77,946 5 930,671
Operating Grants and Conlributions 62,940,432 54,438,602 3,905,390 3,777,533 66,845,822 58,216,225
Capital Grants and Contributions 1,217,837 2,348,072 - - 1,217,837 2,348,072
Properly Taxss and Cther Taxss
Levied for General Purposes 103,364,292 86,848,150 - - 103,364,202 96,840,150
Taxes Levied for Specific Purposes 4,183,870 3,824,100 - - 4,163,870 3,824,100
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets 77,328 455,269 - - 77,329 455,268
Investment Earnings 185,629 1,304,227 593 2,73 156,222 1,306,863
Other 352,656 124,830 - - 352,668 124,630
Total Revenues 172,322,804 159,481,733 3,933,070 4,663,347 176,255,974 164,056,080
Expenses
Instruction 402,075,030 95,861,591 - - 102,075,030 95,861,591
Support Services 37,842,432 34,455,625 - - 37,842,432 34,455,625
Faciliies Acquisition, Consfruction
and Improvement Services 3,844,230 2,604,419 - - 3,844,230 2,604,415
Operation of Non-Instructional Sendces 17,690,966 17,854,405 - - 17,690,968 17,864,405
Interest on Long-Term Debt 5,623,214 3,473,279 - - 5,823,214 3,473,278
Food Service - - 3970,182 4,938,532 3,870,182 4,536,632
Total Expenses 167,075,872 154,259,319 3970182 4,936,632 171,046 0654 152,195,851
Change in Net Posilion 5,247,032 5,232,414 (37,112} (373.,185) 65,208,920 4,850 279
Nat Positicn at Beginning of Year (117.852,814) {123,085,228) 15,303,057 {5,020,768) {123,246, 767) (128,105,998)
Restaterment of Beginning of Year 233,929 - - - 233929 -
Net Position at Beginning of Year, as Restated {117,618,885) {123,085 228} {5,393,953) {5,020,768) (123,012,838} {128,105,998)
Net Position at End of Year $(112,371,853) _$(117,852 814} ${5.431.065) _${5.393.953) $(117,802,918)  $(123,246,767)

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and granis

offsetting those services.

Net Cost of Services

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Governmental Activities
Instruction § (44,268,374) $ (45,628,661) $ (48,259,624) $ (42,135,958) $ (45,663,910)
Support Services {36,256,666) (32,924,333) (33,748,443) {32,812,038) (33,809,658)
Faciliies Acquisition, Construction
and Improvement Services {3,844,230) (2,604,419) {3,530,080) (292,733) (696,9806)
Operation aof Non-Instructionat Services {14,092,097) {15,042,342) (13,678,016) {11,667,672) (12,368,237)
Deht Service {4,405,377) (1,125,207) (2,532,425) {3,778,092) (3,748,853)
Unalccated Depreciation - - - {9,660,952) {10,295,607)
Total Governmentat Activities (102,866,744) (97,324,962) (101,748,588) {100,347 ,445) {108,583,151)
Business-Type Activities
Food Service (37.705) (375,921) {1,135,051) (155,147} (202.371)
Total District Net Cost §(102,904,449) § (97,700,883) ${102,883,639) ${100,502,592) $(106,785,522)
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSICN AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Defining the Classification of Expenditure

» Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction
between teacher and pupil.

e Support expenses include activities that facilitate and enhance student instruction.

e Facilities acquisition, construction and improvement expenses include the purchase of land and
buildings as well as construction, renovation, and improvermnents to property and facllities.

e Operation of non-instructional expenses include activities conberned with providing non-
instructional services to students, staff, and the community.

o Debt service expenses include intersst on long-term debt and fiscal charges and involve the
transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related charges to debt of the school
district.

¢ Food service expenses involve the preparing, delivering, and servicing of lunches and other meals.

GENERAL FUND BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS

The District's budget is prepared according to the Pennsylvania law and is based on accounting for certain
transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted
fund is the General Fund.

REAL ESTATE TAXES

The dependence upon real estate tax revenue is apparent. For all activities, general revenue support is
65%. The community, as a whole, is the primary suppott for the District. Property taxes are levied on July
1, on the assessed value listed, as of that date, for all taxable real property located in the District. Assessed
values are established by the County Board of Assessments. All taxable real property was assessed at
2,844, 836,461, The tax rate for the year was $123.66 mills par $1,000 of assessed valuation for Pike County
and $30.72 mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation for Monrog County.

The schedule for real estats taxes levied for each fiscal year is as follows:

AUGUSTE T e e e s e e e e s e e e LEVY dATE
AUGUSE T - September 30 ... e s e 200 ISCOUNE period
October 1« NovembBer 30. ... s e oo FACE payment period
Decembar 1 - Decaember 31 e s 1058 P@NAILY period
JBNUATY 1o r e s e s s sre s e e e st sre e s eer e s e s e s e eneee s LIGT ABEE
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOQL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS

These funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. All Governmental Funds
had total operating revenues of $172,536,435 increased from $158,100,950 and operating expenditures of
$195,801,039 increased from $174,661,944. Other financing sources and uses were $29,179,605 and the
net change in fund balance for the year was an increase of $5,915,001 where last year there was a
decrease of $4,565,995.

CAPITAL ASSETS

At the end of the fiscal year, the District had the following invested in land, construction in progress,
buildings and building improvements, furniture and equipment.

2021

Governmental Business-Type 2020

Activities Activities Totals Totals
Land $ 5,198,539 3 - $ 5,198,539 $ 5198532
Construction in Progress 254,257 - 254,257 8,354,746
Site Improvements 15,294,597 - 15,294,597 15,279,085
Buildings and Building Improvements 260,111,358 - 260,111,358 251,093,756
Furniture and Equipment 34,266,493 590,405 34,856,898 35,243,502
Accumulated Depreciation (141,408,676) {430,460) (144,837,1386) (133,217,925)

$173,718,568 § 159,045 $173.878,513 $181,951,703

Depreciation of the Year's Capital Asset Activity

s Overall capital assets decreased by $8,073,190. This is due to current year disposals and
depreciation offset by the acquisition of naw equipment.

o Depreciation for governmental activities for the year was $10,513,281.

e Depreciation for business - type activities for the year was $32,700.
Debt Administration

Bond and Nete Obligations — As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the District had outstanding bond and note
obligations of $126,035,239 and $138,619,239, respectively.

Capital Lease Obiigations — As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the District had outstanding capital lease
obligations of $1,929,258 and $2,178,818, respectively.

Other obligations include accrued sick leave and experience payments for specific employees of the District,
accrued other postemployment benefits for retires healthcare, and the amount of the net pension liability
discussed in Notes 8, 10, and 11 of the financial statements.

During the fiscal year on Octoher 29, 2020, the District issued General Obligation Notes Series 2020 in
the principal amount of $16,250,000. The Note issue was used to refund the 2013, 2014 AA, and 2015
Series General Obligation Bonds. On June 21, 2021, the District issued General Obligation Notes, Series
of 2021 in the amount of $9,999,000 to refund the 2016 and 2016 A General Obligation Bonds.

R
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

RESERVED FUND BALANCES

Fund balances have been classified in accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, unassigned fund balance
represents funds available for appropriation of $9,184,972 in total for 2021,

CURRENT FINANCIAL ISSUES AND CONCERNS

The District, like all school districts in Pennsylvania, has faced limited increases in state funding and
increases in the employer contribution rates for the Public School Employee's Retirement System (PSERS),
as well as, a significant increase in external Charter School Tuition costs that have driven up axpenditures.
The District has been able to establish significant fund balance reserves to offset challenging economic
factors in the short term. The District’s strong fund balance has also enabled the District to undertake
significant capital improvements without issuing new debt and avoiding an additional tax burden on the
District’s taxpayers.

In conclusion, the District has committed itself to continuing and improving its educational program, while
making sure that it is being fiscally responsible. The district will continually monitor and assess its programs,
operations, and finances o ensure that it is providing the educational services the community desires within
the ability of the community to provide the necessary resources.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general
overview of the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you
have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Mr. Craig Neiman -
Chief Firancial Cfficer, East Stroudsburg Area School District, 50 Vine Street, East Stroudsburg,
Pennsylvania 18301.

40
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Agseats
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Taxes Receivable, Net
Internal Balances
Due from Other Governments
Other Receivables
Inventories
Insurance Reserve Pravision
Prapaid Expenses
Capltal Assets
Land
Construction in Progress
Site Improvements

Buiiding and Building Improvements

Furniture and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred Outflows of Resources, Pension Activity
Deferred Outflows of Resources, OPEB Activity
Total Deferred Quiftows of Resources

Liabilites
Accounts Payable

Accrued interest on Long-Term Debt
Accrued Salaries and Benefits

Due to Fiduciary Funds
Other Current Liabilities
Unsarmed Revenue
Long-Term Liabilities

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
GOVERNMENT WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2021

Porticn Due or Payable Within One Year

Bonds Payable
Notes Payable
Capital Leases

Porticn Due or Payable After One Year

Bonds Payable
Notes Payable
Capital Leases

Compensated Absences

Net Pension Liability
Net OPERB Obligation
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Rescurces

Deferred Amount of Refunding

Deferred Inflows of Rescurces, Pension Activity

Deferred Inflows of Resources, OPEB Activity
Total Deferred Infiows of Resources

Net Position

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Rastrictad for
Capital Projects
Special Activities
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Aclivities Totals
$ 13,742,352 3 95,302 13,837,654
63,698,918 - 63,698,919
14,597,314 - 14,597,314
213,980 {213,960) -
11,616,721 309,854 11,926,575
319,902 - 319,902
- 204,531 204 531
12,372,332 - 12,372,332
31,401 - 31,401
5,198,539 - 5,198,539
254,287 - 254,257
15,294,597 - 15,294 587
260,111,358 - 260,111,358
34,266,493 580,408 34,856,858
{141,406,676) {430,460) {141,837,136)
290,311,469 585,672 280,867,141
37,370,153 918,938 38,289,081
3,590,012 55,307 3,645,319
40,960,165 974,245 41,934,410
2,685,986 122,117 2,708,103
1,248,060 - 1,248,060
19,109,673 - 19,109,673
27,119 - 27,119
322,301 - 392,301
1,810,546 21,848 1,932,395
9,101,104 - 9,101,104
1,275,950 - 1,275,950
1,038,133 - 1,038,133
88,816,092 “ 88,816,092
26,842,093 - 26,842,003
831,125 - 891,125
7,437,292 245,575 7,682,867
227,847,120 5,597,880 233,245,000
42,885,052 604,253 43,469,305
431,187,646 6,591,674 437,779,320
277,887 - 277,887
9,683,872 238,128 9,922,000
2,484,082 131,180 2,625,262
12,455,841 369,308 12,825,149
44 228,124 159,945 44,388,069
9,677,524 “ 9,677,524
516,713 - 516,713
{166,724,214) (5,681,010) (172,385,224)
$ (112,371,853) $ (5,431,065) $ (117,802,918)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2021

Tolal
Capltal Nonmajer Governmental
General Fund Projects Fund Funds Funds
Assels ’
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3668514 % 9,751,858 § 321,980 $ 13,742,352
Investments 63,566,524 - 132,395 63,698,219
Taxes Recelvable, Nat 14,597,314 - - 14,697,314
Due from Other Funds 240,481 10,000,000 53,996 10,304,457
Due from Other Governments 11,616,721 - - 11,618,721
Other Receivables, Nat 319,902 - - 319,802
Prepaid Expenditures 31,401 - - 31,401
Total Assets 3 94,040,837 $ 19,751,858 $ 518,371 3 114,311,066
Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 2,537,271 5 47,833 $ 882 3 2,585,986
Due to Other Funds 10,063,998 26,501 - 10,090,487
Dusa to Fiduciary Funds 27,119 - - 27,119
Unearned Revenue 1,910,545 - - 1,910,546
Acorued Salaries and Benefits 19,109,673 - - 19,109,673
Cther Current Liabilities 381,525 - 776 392,301
Toial Liabilities 34,040,130 74,334 1,658 34,116,122
Defarred Inflows of Resources
Unavallable Revenue, Property Taxes 11,255,517 - - 11,255,517
Fund Balances
Nenspendable, Prepaid Expenditures 31,401 - - 31,401
Restricted - 9,677,624 516,713 10,194,237
Comimitied 24,000,000 10,000,000 - 34,000,000
Assigned
Balancs of the 2021-2022 Budget 4,528,817 - - 4,528,817
Futurs Budget Expenditures 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
Future Educational Programs 6,000,000 - - 6,000,000
Unassigned 9,184,972 - - 9,184,972
Total Fund Balances 48,745,190 19,877,524 516,713 68,838,427
Total Liabilifies, Deferred Inflows
of Resources & Fund Balances § 94040837 % 19751858 _§ 518,371 $ 114,311,066

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financlal statements.




EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEETS

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2021

Total Gavernmental Funds Balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds. These assets consist of:

Land

Canstruction in Progress

Site Improvements

Building and Building Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Additional receivables established that do not meet the availability criteria
reflected in the fund financial statements.

Deferred charges used in governmentzl activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds. These consist of:
Deferred Amount on Refunding

Deferred inflows and outflows of resources related to pension activities are
not financial resources and therefore not reported in the governmental funds.

Deferred inflows and outflows of resources related to OPEB activities are
not financial resources and therefore not reported in the governmental funds.

Some of the District's revenues will be collected after year-end but are not
available soon enough to pay for the cumrent period's expenditures and
therefore are not recorded as receivables and are deferred in the funds.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, ars not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the funds. Long-
term liabilities at year-end consist of:

Bonds Payable

Accrued [nterest

Notes Payable

Capital Leases

Compensated Absences

Net Pension Liability

Other Postemployment Benefits

Net Position of Governmantal Activities

Tha accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

auY

$ 68,939,427

5,198,539
254,257
15,204,597
260,111,358
34,266,493
{141,406,576)

173,718,568

12,372,332

(277,887}

27,686,281

1,095,930

11,255,517

(97,917,196)
(1,248,060)
(28,118,043)
(1,929,258)
(7,437,292)
(227,647,120)
(42,865,052)

(407,162,021)

$  (112,371,853)




EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES iN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Total
Capital Nonmajor Govemmental
General Fund Projects Fund Funds Funds
Revenues
Local Sources $ 108,500,846 $ 3,001 $ 70,120 & 109,573,857
State Sources 50,801,726 - - 50,801,728
Faderal Sources 12,160,852 - - 12,160,852
Total Revenues 172,463,224 3,091 70,120 172,536,438
Expenditures
Reguiar Programs 62,833,235 - - 62,833,235
Special Programs 27,938,800 - - 27,938,900
vocational Programs 2,495,640 - - 2,495,640
Other Instructional Programs 1,301,628 - - 1,301,628
pupil Personnel Services 6,485,192 - - 6,485,192
instructional Staff Services 2,936,634 - 2,936,634
Administrative Servicas 8,091,992 - - 8,091,962
Pupil Health Services 1,820,423 - - 1,929,423
Business Services 1,507,782 - - 1,507,782
Operafion and Maintenance of Plant 15,351,154 - - 15,351,154
Facilities Acquisition, Constructicn and
Improvement Services - 3,844,230 - 3,844,230
gtudsnt Transportation Services 8,302,215 - - 8,302,215
Central and Other Support Servicas 5,088,688 - - 5,068,688
Student Activities and Athletics 2,565,600 - 43,713 2,609,313
Community Services 95,146 - - 95,146
Scholarships Awarded - - 11,060 11,080
Refund of Priot Year Revenues 185,880 - - 185,880
Deht Service 17,035,132 27,777,805 - 44,812,987
Total Expenditures 164,124,241 21,622,035 54,763 195,801,039
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenhues
Ovar Expenditures 8,338,982 {3161 8,244) 15,357 (23,264,604)
Other Financing Sources {(Uses)
interfund Transfers InA{Out} {10,000,000) 10,000,000 -
Sala of Capital Assets 77,942 - - 77,842
jssuance of Refunding MNotes - 265,249,000 - 26,249,000
Note lssuance Premium - 1,669,341 - 1,669,341
|ssuance of Capital Leases 1,183,322 - 1,183,322
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {8,738,736) 37,918,341 - 29,179,605
Net Change in Fund Balances (399,752} 5,209,397 15,357 5,015,001
Fund Balances at Beginning of Year, Restated 49,144,943 13,278,127 501,356 63,024,426
Fund Balances at End of Year $ 48,745,190 $ 19,677,524 § 516,713 & 68,039,427

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financiai statements.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 5,915,001
Amounts reported for govermnmantal activities in the statement of activities are
different bacause:
Capital outlays are reported in Governmental Funds as expenditures and
sale of capital assets are reported as revenues. However, in the statement
of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reportad as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which depreciation exceeds capital outtays in the current period.
Capital Qutlays 2,473,404
Depreciation (10,513,281)
{8,039,677)
When recognizing the disposal of capital assats, the governmental funds report the foial
proceeds of the sale. Only the gain or loss of the sale is reporied in the governmental activities. 613
Because some property taxes will not be collacted for several months after
tha School District's fiscal year ends, they are not considered as "available”
revenues in the Governmantal Funds. Unavailable tax revenues decreased
by this amount. (290,860)
In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses - compensated
absences {vacation and sick leave) - are measured by the amounts earnad
during the year. In the Governmental Funds, expenditures for these items are
measurad by the amount of financial resources used (essentiaily, the amounts actualiy paid). 235,698
Some expenses reporied in the statemant of activities do not require the use
of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures
in Governmental Funds:
Accrued Interest 209,286
Insurance Provision 347,340
OPEB Plan Expense (2,033,832)
Pension Plan Expense (934,747)
(2,321,753)

The issuance of long-term debt {e.g., bonds, eases) provides current financial
rescurces to Governmental Funds, while the repayment of the principal long-
term debt consumes the current financial resources of Governmental Funds.
Neither transaction, however, has any affect on net position. Also, Governmental
Funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and similar items
when debt is first issued, whereas these amcunts are deferred and amortized in
the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in
the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Issuance of Refunding Nctes

(26,249,000)

Repayment of Bond Principal 38,527,030
Amottization of Bond Discounts, Premiums and Rafunding Less (2,809,132)
Repayment on Note Principal 30,978
Repayment of Capital Lease Obligations 1,432,882

Issuance of Capital lease Obligations (1,183,322}
9,749,436

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 5247032

The accompanying notes are an intagrai part of these financial statements.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHCOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2021

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Cther Governments
Inventories
Total Current Assets

Capital Assets, Net
Total Assets

Deferred Gutflows of Resources
Deferred Outflows of Resources - Pension Activity
Deferrad Outflows of Resources - OPEB Activity
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Unearned Revenue
Due to Other Funds
Compensated Absences
Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability
Other Postemployment Benefits
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pension Activity
Deferred Inflows of Resources -~ OPER Activity
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assels
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Enterprise
Fund

Food
Service Fund

$

95,302
309,854
204,531

609,687

168,945

768,832

918,938
55,307

974,245

122,117

21,849
213,960
245,575

5,597,880
604,253

6,805,634

238,128
131,180

369,308

159,945
(5,591,010)

$

(5,431,065)




EAST STROUDSEBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PRCPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Operating Revenues
Food Service Revenue

Operafing Expenses
Personnel
Operating
Purchased Services
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss
Nonoperating Revenues
Earnings on Investmenis
Contributions
State Sources
Federal Sources
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Change in Net Position

Net Position at Beginning of Year
Net Position at End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financiai statements.

19
24

Enterprise
Fund

Food
Service Fund

27,087

2,825,880
199,843
911,750

32,700

3,970,182

(3,943,085)

593
16,250
454 421
3,434,649

3,908,983

(37,112)

(5,393,953}

$

(5,431,065}




EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENCED JUNE 30, 2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash Recsived from Users
Cash Payments to Emplioyess for Services
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
Net Cash Used By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities
State Sources
Federal Sources
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Interest Received
Contrlbutions Received
Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities

Net Decrease In Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Eguivalents At Baginning Cf Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss To Net Cash Used By Operating Activities
Operaling l-oss
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Used by Operating Activitias
Depreciation
Donated Foods
Pansion Expense
OPEB Expense
(Increase) Decrease in
Other Recesivahles
Inventories
Increase (Decrease) in
Due to Cther Funds
Compensated Absances
Accounis Payable
Net Cash Used By Operating Activities

Supplemental Disclosures

Noncash Activities
Donated Foods

The accempanying noles are an integral part of these financia! statements.

Enterprise
Fund

Food
Sarvice Fund

$ 43,798
(2,801,355)
{1.388,183)

(4,145.,740)

465,657
3,472,771

3,938,328

603
18,250

16,843

(190,569)

285,871

$ 95 302

$ (3,943,095)

32,700
196,532
22,986
38,369

16,711
(79,247)

(347,938)
(36,820)
{45,928)

3 (4,145,740)

196,532




EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2021

Custodial Funds

Student
Activities
Assets .
Cash and Cash Eguivalents ) 74,802
Due from School District 27,119
Total Assets 101,921
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 4,177
Total Liabilities 4177
MNet Position 3 97,744

The accompanying notes are an integrél part of these financial statements.




EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Custodial Funds

Student
. Activities
Additions
Student Activities Fees $ 42,224
Investment income 189
Total Additions 42,413
Deductions
Student Activities 38,928
Schelarships Paid 500
Total Deductions 40,428
Change in Net Paosition 1,985
Net Position At Beginning of Year, as Restated 95,759
Net Pasition At End of Year _§ 97,744

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the East Stroudsburg Area School District {the "District") have
been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles. Tha more significant of the Disirict's accounting policies are described
below.

School District

The District operates six elementary schools, two intermediate schools and two high schools {the
“Schools”) in Monro& and Pike Counties, Pennsylvania. The School District operates under current
standards prescribed by the Pennsylvania Dspartment of Education in accordance with the
provision of the Schoaol Laws of Pennsylvania. The District is a unit established, organized and
empowered by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (the *“Commonweasith”) for the express purpose
of carrying ouf, on the local level, the Commonwealth's obligation to public education, as
established by the constitution of the Commonwealth and by the School Law Code of the same
(Articte Il; Act 150, July 8, 1968). As specified under the School Law Code of the Commonwealth,
this and all other school districts of the state “shall be and hereby are vested as, bodies corporate,

with all necessary powers to carry out the provisions of this act” {Article Il, Section 211).
Board of School Directors

The public school system of the Commonwealth shall be administersd by a board of school
directors, to be elected or appointed, as hereinafter provided, At sach election of schoacl directors,
each qualified voter shall be entitled to cast one vote for each school director to be elected. The
District is governed by a board of nine school directors who are residents of the School District and
who are elected every two years, on a staggered basis, for a four-year term. The Board of School
Directors has the power and duty to establish, equip, furnish and maintain a sufficient number of
slementary, secondary and other schools necessary {o educate every person, residing in the
District, between the ages of 8 and 21 years, who may attend. In order to establish, enlarge, equip,
furnish, operate and maintain any schools herein provided, or to pay any school's indebtedness
which the School District is required to pay, or to pay any indebtedness that may at any time
hergafter be created by the School District, the Board of School Directors is vested with all the
necessary authority and power annually to levy and collect the necessary taxes required and
granted by the legislature, in addition to the annual state appropriaticn, and is vested with all
necessary power and authority to comply with and carry out any or all of the provisions of the Public
School Code of 1849,

Administration _

The Superintendent of the Schools shall be the executive officer of the Board of School Directors
and, in that capacity shall administer the School District in conformity with Board of School
Director's policies and the School Laws of Pennsylvania. The Superintendent shall be directly
responsible to, and therefore appointed by, the Board of School Directors. Tha Superintendent
shall be responsible for the overall administration, supervision and operation of the School District.

The School District's Business Manager, recommended by the Superintendent and appointed by
the Board of School Directors, shall supervise and coordinate all business aspects of the School
District. In this capacity, the Business Manager shall be responsible to ensure that all work
accomplished by the business office, is in the best interests of the School District. The Businass
Manager is directly responsible to the Superintendent.




NCTE 1

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCCUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Reporting Entity

The accompanying hasic financial statements comply with the provisions of GASB Statement No.
61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus, in that the financial statements include all
organizations, activities and functions for which the School District is financially accountable.
Financial accountability is defined as the appaintment of a voting majority of a component unit's
board and either (1) the School District's ability to impose its will over a componant unit, or {2} the
possibility that the component unit will provide a financial benefit or impose a financial burden on
the School District. In addition, component units can be other organizations for which the nature
and significance of their ralationship with the School District are such that exclusion would cause
the School District's financial statements to be misleading. This report presents the activities of the
District. The District is not a component unit of ancther reporting entity nor does it have any
component units.

Joint Ventures

Monroe Career & Technical Institute (MCTI) is a separate entity. It was organized by the four
public school districts in Monroe County to provide services in the county. Each of the public school
districts appoints three members to serve on the joint operating commitiee, and each has an
ongoing financial responsihility to fund MCTI.

Colonial Intermediate Unit #20 (CIU) is a separate legal entity. It was organized by the constituent

school districts in Monroe, Pike and Northampton Counties to provids special education services

to the school districts. Each member school district appoints one member to serve on the Board of
Diractors of the CIU. The School District contracts with the CIU io provide special education
services for District students.

Basis of Presentation and Accounting

Government-Wide Financial Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of
activities display information about the School District as a whole. These statements include the
financial activities of the primary government, except for Fiduciary Funds. The statements
distinguish between those activities of the School District that are governmental and those that are
considerad business-type activities.

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurament focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. This is the same approach used in the preparation of the
Proprietary Fund financial statements but differs from the manner in which Governmental Funds
financial statements are prepared. Governmental Funds financial statements therefore include a
raconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-
wide statemenis and the statements for Governmental Funds. Revenues are recorded whan
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows, Property taxes are recognized as revenuss in the yaar for which they are levied. Grants
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
pravider have been met,

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each segment of the business-type activities of the Schogl District and for
each function or program of the School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those
that are spacifically assoclated with a service, program, or department and therefore clearly
identifiable to a particular function.
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NOTE 1

EAST STRCUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 34, 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of Presentation and Accounting (Continued)

Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the
program and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues,
are presented as general revenues of the District, with certain limited exceptions. The comparison
of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each business segment or
governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financlal statements.

Fund Financial Statements - Fund financial statements report detailed information about the
District. The focus of Governmental and Proprietary Funds financial statements is on major funds
rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. Nonmajor
funds are aggregated and prasented in a single column (Other Governmental Funds). Fiduciary
Funds are reported by fund type.

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. All Governmental Funds are accounted for using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as scon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are censidered to be
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if
they are collected within 80 days of the end of the fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences, and claims and
judgments are recorded only when payment is due. The financial statements for Governmental
Funds are a balance sheet, which generally includes only current assets and current liabilities, and
a statement of revenuas, expenditures and changes in fund balances, which reports on the sources
(i.e., ravenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses)
of current financial resources.

The Proprietary Fund is accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With
this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of this fund are
included on the statement of net position. The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in
net position presents increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net position. Tha
statement of cash flows provides information about how the District finances and meets the cash
flow nesds of its propristary activities.

Fiduciary Trust Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needad.

Fund Accounting

The District uses funds te maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. Fund accounting is
designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating
transactions related to certain District functions or activities. A fund is defined as a fiscal and
accouniing entity with a seif-balancing set of accounts, The various funds of ithe District are grouped
info the categories governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.

25
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NOTE 1

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Governmental Funds

General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources except those
required to be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund balance is available for any
purpose provided it is expended or fransferred according to the general laws of Pennsylvania.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial resources to be
used for the acquisition and construction of capital equipment and improvements in accordance
with the applicable general obligation bond agreements. '

Special Activities Fund - The Special Activities Fund is used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. The
School District's Coricession and Special Activities are accounted for in this fund type.

Scholarship Funds - Private-Purpose Funds account for the receipts and dishursements of
monies contributed to the School District for scholarships and memorials.

Proprietary Fund

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund {(Food Service Fund) is used to account for operations {1}
that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises--where the intent
of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or
services to the genaral public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily theough user
charges or (2) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountabitity, or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds

Custodial Funds - The Custodial Funds account for the receipts and disbursements of monies
from student activity organizations. These organizations exist at the explicit approval, subject to
revocation, of the School District governing body. This accounting reflects the School District
custodial relationship with the student activity organizations. Accordingly, receipts and
disbursements of the Custodial Funds are not included in the revenues and expenditures of the
School District, but shown on the Fiduciary Funds statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or fess from the date
of acquisition and no restrictions on withdrawal.

Invesiments

The School District has adopted GASB Statements No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools and No. 79, Certain External Investment
Pools and Pool Participants. Under GASB Statement No. 31, investments in marketable securities
with readily determinable fair value and all investments in debt securities are reported at their fair
values. Under GASB Statement No. 78, investments in qualifying external investment pools are
reported at amortized cost basis.
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NOTE 1

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(CONTINUED)
Short-Term interfund Receivables/Payables

Curing the course of operations, transactions may occur between individual funds for goods
provided or services renderad. These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other
funds” or “due to other funds” on the Governmental Funds balance shest. Short-term interfund
loans are classified as “interfund receivables/payables.” These amounts are eliminated in the
statement of net position, except for amounts due between governmental and business-type
activities, which, whan present, are shown as internal balances.

Inventories

Inventory of purchased food and paper supplies within the Propristary Fund is carried at cost using
the first-in, first-out method of accounting and is subssaquently charged fo expense whsan
consumead. Inventory of donated foods is valued at fair market value as established by the U.S,
Department of Agriculture.

Prepaid Expenses

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicabie to future accounting periods and are recorded
as prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and construction in progress, are reported
in the applicable governmental or husiness-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. The Scheol District defines a capital asset as an asset with an initial, individual cost
equal to or greater than $1,500 or purchased with debt proceeds and must also have an estimated
useful life in excess of one year. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical
cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market
value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend asset lives are not capitalized,

Property, plant and equipment of the School District are depreciated using the straight-line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings and building and site improvements 5-40
Furniture, fixtures, equipment and vehicles 3-20

Pravision for Insurance Reserve

The Schooi District participates in an insurance pool for employee health. The excess deposits
have been recorded as a long-term receivable in the governmental activities column of the
govarnment-wide statement of net position.

Long-Term Obligations
In the government-wide financial statements and the Proprietary Fund in the fund financial

statements, leng-term debt and other long-term chligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or Proprietary Fund statement of net
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NOTE 1

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds.
Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. In the fund financial
statements, Governmental Funds recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other
financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources
while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether
or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Compensated Absences

The School District's policies regarding vacation, personal and sick time permit employees to
accumulate earnad but unused time. The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as
long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. A liability for these amounts Is reported
in the Governmental Funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee
resignations or retirements,

Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement efemant, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditurs) until then. The School District
has two items that qualify for reporting in this category. They are the deferred outflows related to
pension activity, and deferred outflows related to OPEB activity, all of which are reported in the
government-wide statement of net position. The deferred outflow related to pension activity is the
result of the difference between expected and actual experience, changes in assumptions, the
difference between projected and actual investment earnings, changes in proportions, the
difference between actual empioyer contributions and the School District's proportionate share of
total contributions, and actual contributions subsequent to the measurement date. The deferred
outflow related to OPEB activity is the result of the difference between projected and actual
investment earnings and actual contributions subsequent to the measurement date.

m addition to liabilities, the statement of nst position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue} until that time. The School District has four items
that qualify for reporting in this category. The first item, unavailable revenues, is reported only in
the Governmental Funds balance sheet. The Governmental Funds report unavailable revenues
from property taxes. The second item, deferred inflows related to pension activity, are reported in
the government-wide statement of net position. The deferred inflow related fo pension activity is
the result of differences between expected and actual experience, changes in proportions, and
difference between employer contributions and proportionate share of total contributions. The third
itemn, deferred inflows related to OPEB activity, are reported in the government-wide statement of
net position. The fourth item, deferred amounts on refunding, is the results from the difference in
the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. The deferred inflow related
to OPEB activity is the result of changes in assumptions, changes in proportions, and the difference
between actual employer contributions and the School District's proportionate share of total
contributions. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period
that the amounts become available.
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NOTE 1

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED}
Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities
and deferred inflows of resources. Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any borrowing used for the
acquisition, construction, ot improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as restricied
when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by
the School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or
regulations of other governments.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accouniing principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Fund Balance and GASB Statement No. 54

Tha School District previously implemented GASE Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This statement provides more clearly defined fund balance
categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on the School District's fund
balances more fransparent. The following classifications describe the relative strength of the
spending constraints: ’

s Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are not in spendable form
or because of legal or contractual constraints. Fund balance types of this category are prepaid
expenses.

e Resfricted - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes stipulated by external
resource providers or through enabling legislation.

« Committed - Amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are internally imposed
by the government through formal action of the highest level of decision-making authority (the
Board of Directors) and do not lapse at year-end. To be reported as committed, amounts cannct
be used for any other purpose unless the School District takes the same highest level action to
remove or change the caonstraint.

o Assigned - Amounts the School District intends to use for a specific purpose. Intent can be
expressed by the Board of Directors or by an official or body to which the Board of Directors
delegates the authority. The School District has delegated such authority to the School District's
Chief Financial Officer.

¢ Unassigned - Amounts not contained in cther classifications. Unassigned amounts are
technically available for any purpose.

The Board of School Directors establishes (and modifies or rescinds} fund balance commitments
by passage of a resolution. Assigned fund balance is intended to be used by the government for
specific purposes but does not meet the criteria to he classified as restricted or committed. The
detalls of the fund balances are included in the Govarnmental Funds balance sheet {page 14).
Restricted funds are used first as appropriate, followed by committed resources and then assigned
resources, to the extent that expenditure authority has been budgeted by the Board of School
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 348, 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Fund Balance and GASB Statement No. 54 (Continued)

Dirsctors. The School District does reserve the right to first reduce unassigned fund balance to
defer the use of these other classified funds. In the event that unassigned fund balance becomes
zero, then assigned and committed fund balances are used in that order.

Adoption of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements

The District adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. The adoption
of this Statement changed the presantation of the Statement of Fiduciary Net Position and the
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position as well as resulted in a restatement of
governmental funds balance and of governmental activities and custodial net position.

The District adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 93, Replacement of Inferbank Offered
Rates. The adoption of this Statement has no effect on previously reported amounts.

The District adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 97, Cerfain Component Unit Criteria,
and Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred
Compensation Plans—an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a supersession
of GASB Statement No. 32. The adoption of this Statement has no effect on previously reported
amounts.

The District adopted the provisions of GASB issued Statement No. 98, The Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report. The adopticn of this Staiement has no effect on previously reported amounts.

Pending Changes in Accounting Principles

In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases. The District is required to adopt Statement
No. 87 for its fiscal year 2022 financial statements.

In June 2018, GASB issued Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred Before the
End of a Construction Period. The District is required tc adopt Statement No. 89 for its fiscal year
2022 financial statements.

In May 2019, GASB issued Statement No. 91, Conduif Debt Obligations. The District is required to
adopt Statement No. 91 for its fiscal vear 2023 financial statements.

in January 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 92, Omnibus 2020. The District is required to adopt
Statement No. 92 for its fiscal year 2022 financial statemants.

In March 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 84, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and
Availability Payment Arrangements. The District is required to adopt Statement No. 94 for its fiscal
year 2023 financial statements.

In May 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology
Arrangements. The Disfrict 1s required to adopt Statement No. 96 for its fiscal year 2023 financial
statements,

District management is in the process of analyzing these pending changes in accounting principlas
and the impact they will have on the District’s financiat reporting process.




NOTE 2

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

CASH AND CASH INVESTMENTS
Cash

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
government's deposits may not be returned. The District does nof have a policy for custodial credit
risk. At June 30, 2021, the carrying amount of the District's deposits was $13,812,456 and the bank
balance was $14,832,351. Of the bank balance, $749,994 was covered by federal depository
insurance, and $14,080,752 was exposed to custodial cradit risk because, in accordance with Act
72 of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, it was uninsured and the collateral held by the
depository’s agent was not in the District’'s name.

Interest Rate Risk - The School District’s investment policy limits investment maturities in
accordance with the Commeonwealth of Pennsylvania School Code as a means of managing its
exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Investments

As of June 30, 2021, the School District had the following investments and maturities:

Maturities
Amortized Less Than 105
Investment Type Cost 1 Year Years
State Investment Pools $ 63,566,524 $ 63,566,524 3 -
Certificates of Deposit 132,395 - 132,395

$ 63,698919 $ 63,566,524 $ 132,365

A portion of the School District's investments is in the Pennsylvania School District Liquid Asset
Fund (PSDLAF) and PLGIT programs, of which are funds similar to mutual funds. GASB Statement
No. 3, Paragraph 69, provides that certain types of cash and investments, such as cash
investments in a State Treasurer's investment pool or mutual fund, cannot be assigned a credit risk
category because the government does not own specific securities. Therefore, the PSDLAF and
PLGIT cash investments included in these statements will not be assigned a credit risk category.
The carrying amount of these investments at June 30, 2021, is $63,566,524. These assats maintain
a stable net assat value of $1 per share. PSDLAF is not SEC-registered. All investments are
monitored weekly by Standard & Poor's and are subject to an independent audit on an annual
basis. As of June 30, 2021, the Scheol District's investment in the state investment pools was rated
AAAmM by Standard & Poor's.

Investments held with qualifying external state investment pocls are valued at amortized cost in
accordance with GASB Statement No. 79.

Certificates of deposit held by banks of $132,395 are stated at cost plus interest earned.
Fair Value Measurement

The School District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hietarchy
astablished by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation
inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; l.evel 3 inputs are those
that lack significant observable inputs. The School District did not have any recurring fair value
meaasurements as of June 30, 2021.
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 306, 2021

TAXES - REAL ESTATE AND OTHER

The School Board is authorized by state law to levy property taxes for School District operations,
capital improvements and debt service. Property taxes are based on assessed values of all taxable
property within the School District. Taxable real property was assessed at 2,844,836,461 combined
for Monroe County 2,650,220,951 and Pike County for 194,545,510, The tax rate for the year was
$30.72 mills per $1,000 of assessad valuation for Monroe County and $123.66 mills per $1,000 of
assessed valuation for Pike County,

Taxes are levied on August 1 and payable in the following periods:

DiSCOUNt Period .....ccoivvec v errrcrer s AUGUSE 1 to September 30 - 2% of gross levy
Face pariof ... e October 1 to November 30
Penalty pariod .........cccivivivcvirneevc e DECember 1 to January 1 - 10% of gross levy
LIEN QAR 1ot ettt er s e erens et e e e e JANUETY T

School District taxes are billed and collected by the local elected tax collector. Property taxes attach
as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1.

RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2021, consisted of taxes, other revenue and intergovernmental grants and
entittements. The real estate taxes receivable account represents real estate transfsr taxes and
prior year uncollected tax levies. All real estate taxes receivables are considered fully collectible
due to the ability to lien property for the nonpayment of taxes, the stable condition of state programs
and the current year guarantee of federal funds.

A summary of receivables by fund is as follows:

General Food
Fund Senvice Fund
Real Estate Taxes $ 14,494,455 $ -
Other Taxes 102,859 -
Federal Subsidies 8,961,086 210,505
State Subsidies 2,423,625 44,749
Other Governments 232,010 -
Other Revenue 319,802 54,600

$ 26,533,937 $ 309,854
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NOTE S

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The compositicn of interfund balances as of June 30, 2021, is as follows:

Due toffrom Other Funds

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
Capital Project Fund General Fund $ 10,000,000
Special Activities Fund General Fund 11,442
Schelarships Fund General Fund 52,554
General Fund Capital Project Fund 26,501
General Fund Food Service Fund 213,960

$ 10,304,457

The amounts between the General Fund, Focd Service Fund and the Capital Projects Fund are
interfund borrowings to pay for operations. The amounts hetween the General Fund and Special
Activities Fund, and Scholarships Fund are for fees and other expenses.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 6 CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets balances and activity for the year ending June 30, 2021, are as follows:

Governmental Activities
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Capltal Assets Being Depreciated
Site Improvements
Buildings and Building Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Total Capitat Assefs Being Depreciated
Accumulated Depreciation
Site Improvements
Buildings and Building improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Total Accumulatad Depreaciation
Total Capital Asssts Being Depraciated, Net
Governmental Activities Capital Assefs, Net
Business-Typa Activiies
Capital Assets Baing Depreciated
Furniture and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Business-Type Activiies Capital Assets, Net

Total Capiial Assets, Nat

34

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
$ 5,198,538 - $ - $ 5,198,532
8,354,748 906,058 (9,008,547 264,257
13,553,285 908,058 {9,006,547} 5,452,798
15,279,085 15,512 - 15,294,597
251,093,756 9,017,602 - 260,111,358
34,653,097 1,540,779 (1,827,383) 34,266,493
301,025,938 10,573,883 (1,927,383) 309,672,448
(10,397,955) {509,862) - {10,807,817)
(102,301,949} {(6,767,337) - (109,069,286}
{20,120,261) (3,236,082) 1,926,770 (21,428,573
(132,820,165} _(10,513,281) 1,926,770 (141,406,676)
168,205,773 60,612 (813) 168,266,772
181,752,058 966,67C (9,007,180 173,718,568
590,405 - - 580,408
(397,760) (32,700} - {430,460)
192,645 {32,700 - 159,945
$181,051,703 $ 933,970 $ (9,007,160} $173,878,513
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NOTE 6

NOTE7Y

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows:

Regular Programs $ 6,866,503
Special Programs 17,498
Vocational Programs 1,058
Other Instructional Programs 4,685
Pupil Personnel Services 116
Instructional Staff Services 4,906
Administrative Services 4,665
Pupil Health Services 136
Business Services 3,585
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 1,222,351
Student Transportation Services 1,240,789
Central and Other Support Services 1,038,638
Student Activities and Athlstics 107,351

$10,513,281

LONG-TERM DEBT
Dascriptions of debt outstanding as of June 30, 2021, are as follows:
Note Payable 2006 Issue - Colonial Academy

The School District incurred $735,080, which is a portion of the debt issued to finance the Colonial
Academy. The School District’s obligations mature from June 30, 2006 to June 30, 2030. Interest
is payable at 7.71%.

General Obligation Bonds 2010A Issue - Qualified School Construction Bond

The School District issued $1,220,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2010, on October &,
2010. Proceeds of the bond issue will be used to provide funds for the J.T. Lamberi roof
replacement. The bonds mature on September 1, 2027. Interest rate is 5.00%.

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds, Series 2011

The School District issued $525,000 Qualified Zone Academy Bonds, Seriss 2011, on September
20, 2010. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to provide funds to upgrade technology, electrical
system, fire system, surveillance system, sounds system and a backup generator as capital
expenditures of the School District at JM Hill Elementary School and to pay related costs and
expensas, including the costs of issuing the 2011 bonds. The bonds mature September 1, 2029.
On September 23, 2016, the School District entered into a rate modification agreement to reduce
the interest rate from 3.11% fo 1.89% per annum through the final maturity on September 1, 2027.
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NOTE 7

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)
General Obligation Bonds - Series of 2014

On September 3, 2014, the School District issued $16,350,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series
of 2014, Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to refund the School District's outstanding General
Obligation Notes, Series A of 2004, General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2009 and Series A of
2009, and to pay the costs in connection with the issuance of the bonds, The bonds bear an interest
rate of 1.92% over the life of the bends and will fully mature in April 2023.

General Obligation Bonds - Series of 2016

On June 22, 2016, the School District issued $2,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2018,
Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to advance refund the School District's outstanding
General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2008, and to pay the costs In connection with the issuance of
the honds. The bonds mature in 2030 at varying interest rates.

General Obligation Bonds - Series A of 2016

On August 18, 2016, the School District issued $5,765,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of
2016. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to currently refund the Scheol District’s outstanding
General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2011 and Series A of 2011, and to pay the costs in connection
with the issuance of the bonds. The bonds mature in 2030 at varying interest rates.

General Obligation Bonds - Series of 2017

OCn January 12, 2017, the School District issued $7,270,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series of
2017. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used tc advance refund a portion of the School District's
outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2008, and to pay the costs in connection with the
issuance of the bonds. The bends mature in 2029 at varying interest rates.

General Obligation Bonds - Series A of 2017

On June 20, 2017, the School District issued $1,870,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of
2017. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to currently refund the School Bistrict's outstanding
General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2012, and to pay the costs in cennection with the issuance
of the bonds. The bonds mature in 2031 at varying interest rates.

General Obligation Bonds - Series AA of 2017

On June 20, 2017, the Schoo! District issued $68,235,000 General Obligation Bonds, Saries AA of
2017. Proceeds of this bond issue will bs used to currently refund the School District's outstanding
General Obligation Note, Series of 2007, advance refund a portion of the School Disfrict's
outstanding General Obligation Bond, Series A of 2007 and to pay the costs in connection with the
issuance of the bonds. The bonds mature in 2031 at varying Interest rates.

General Obligation Bonds - Series AAA of 2017

On December 1, 2017, the School District issued $16,085,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series
AAA of 2017. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to currently refund the Scheol District's
outstanding General Obligation Note, Series of 2008 and to pay the costs in connection with the
issuance of the bonds. The bonds mature in 2031 at varying interest rates.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

LONG-TERM DEBT (CCNTINUED)
General Obligation Bonds - Series 2019

On September 23, 2018, the School District issued $8,170,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series
2019. Proceeds of this bond issus will be used to currently refund the Scheol District’s outstanding
General Obligation Bond Series 2014 A and to pay the costs in connection with the issuance of the
bonds. The bonds maturs in 2030 at varying interest rates.

General Obligation Notes - Series 2020

On Qctober 29, 2020, the School District Issued $16,250,000 General Obligation Notes, Series
2020. Proceeads of this bond issue will be used to currently refund the Schocl District's outstanding
General Obligation Bond Series 2013, 2014 AA, and 2015 and to pay the costs in connection with
the issuance of the note. The note matures in 2028 at varying inierest rates. The refunding resulted
in an economic gain of $1,028,277. The refunding resulted in a difference between the cash flows
required to service the old debt and the cash flows required to service the new debt of $1,142,222.
This ameount is included in defarred inflows of resources in the Statement of Net Position and will
be amortized over the life of the new debt.

General Obligation Notes - Series 2021

On June 21, 2021, the Schoaol District issued $9,999,000 General Cbligation Note, Series 2021.
Proceads of this note issue will be used to partially refund the School District’s outstanding General
Obligation Bond Series 2016 and Series 2016 A and to pay the costs in connection with the
issuance of the note. The note matures in 2031 at 1.490%. The refunding resulted in an economic
gain of $349,078. The refunding resulted in a difference between the cash flows required to service
the old debt and the cash flows required to service the new debt of $486,772. This amount is
included in deferred inflows of resources in the Statement of Nat Position and will be amortized
over the life of the new debt.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for long-term debt are as follows:

General Obligation Bonds and Notes

Year Ending
June 30, Principai interest Totals

2022 $ 9,132,054 $ 3,625,672 $ 12,757,726
2023 9,227,647 3,222,508 12,450,155
2024 9,609,241 2,770,642 12,379,883
2025 , 10,181,061 2,284,494 12,465,555
2026 10,722,654 1,782,526 12,505,180

2027 to 2031 43,826,778 2,776,730 46,603,508

2032 10 2036 195,000 8,644 203,644

2037 to 2041 20,000 1,500 21,500

$  92914,435 $16,472.716 $ 109,387,151
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NOTE 7

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Loans from Direct Borrowing

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Totals
2022 $ 1,245,000 S 572,664 $ 1,817,664
2023 2,439,000 564,657 3,003,657
2024 2,608,000 492,930 3,100,930
2025 2,607,000 418,707 3,025,707
2026 2,643,000 342,713 2,985,713
2027 to 2031 14,707,000 827,225 15,334,225
$ 26,249,000 $ 3,018,806 $ 20,267,896
Total Outstanding Debt
Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Totals

2022 $ 10,377,054 $ 4,198,336 $ 14,575,390
2023 11,666,647 3,787,165 15,453,812
2024 12,217,241 3,263,572 15,480,813
2025 12,788,061 2,703,201 15,491,262
2026 13,365,654 2,125,239 15,480,893
2027 to 2031 58,533,778 3,403,855 61,937,733
2032 to 2036 195,000 8,844 203,644
2037 to 2041 20,000 ¢ 1,500 21,500
$ 119,163,435 $19,491.612 $ 138,655,047

Capital Leases

The School District from time to time enters into capital lease arrangaments with its vendors to
finance equipment purchases through the vendor. Currently, the School District holds several
computer purchase leases. These lease agreements qualify as capital leases for accounting
purposes and, thersfore, have been recorded at the present value of their future minimum lease
payments as of the inception date.

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows:

Computer Equipment $ 5912,014
Accumulated Depreciation (3,032,321}
$ 2879693

The computer equipment acquired under capital leases is included in furniture and equipment in
Note 6.

38
A




NOTE 7

NOTE 8

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOGL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of minimum lease payments as of
June 30, 2024, are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Amount
2022 $ 1,066,615
2023 608,361
2024 304,463
Amount Representing Interest {50,161)
Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments $ 1,929,258
Debt Payments

Payments cn bonds, notes and leases are made by the General Fund. The vested and other
employee benefits will be liquidated by the Governmental and Proprietary Funds. The School
District currently does not have any bonds, notes ot leases in the business-type activities.
CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2021, was as follows:

Balance Balances Due Within
July 1, 2020 Additions Reductions June 30, 2021 One Year
Governmental Activiies
Gernieral Obligation Notes:
Saries of 2006 $ 382438 § - % (30,978) & 351,460 $ 30,950
Series 2020 - 16,250,000 - 16,250,000 1,195,000
Series 2021 - 2,999,000 - 9,995,000 50,000
Total General Chligation Netes 382,438 26,249,000 (30,978) 26,600,460 1,275,950
Deferred amounts
Premium/Discount - 1,668,341 {151,758} 1,517,583 -
Total General Cbligation Notes, Net 382,438 27,918,341 {182,736) 28,118,043 1,275,950
General Obligation Bonds:
Series A 2010 QSCB 664,343 - (59,518) 604,825 75,937
Series D 2011 QZAB 314,662 - (22,512) 202,150 20,167
Series 2013 6,835,000 - {6,835,000) - -
Series 2014 4,936,000 - {2,155,000) 2,781,000 2,291,000
Series 2014AA 6,720,000 - {8,720,000) - -
Series 2015 6,510,000 - {6,510,000) - -
Series 2016 8,895,000 - {8,580,000) 315,000 155,000
Series 20116A 2,465,000 - {2,290,000) 175,000 145,000
Series 2017 7,000,000 - {70,000) 6,930,000 70,000
Series 2017A 1,660,000 - (105,000) 1,555,000 115,000
Series 2017AA 60,845,000 - (5,170,000) 55,675,000 6,210,000
Series 2017AAA 16,075,000 - (5,000) 18,070,000 5,000
Series 2019 8,170,000 - (5,000 8,165,000 5,000
Total General Otligation Bonds 131,090,005 - (38,527,030} 92,662,975 9,101,104
Defarred amounts .
Premium/Discount 7,146,886 - (1,792,665) 5,354,221 -
Total General Obligation Bonds, Net 138,236,891 - {40,319,695) 87,917,196 9,101,104
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHCOL DISTRICT
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JUNE 30, 2021

CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Balance Balances Due Within
July 1, 2020 Additions Reductions Juna 30, 2021 One Year
Other
Capital Leases $ 2178818 § 1,183,322 $ (1,432,882) § 1,920,258 $ 1,038,133
Accrued Compensated Absencas 7,672,200 - {235,898) 7,437,292 -
Net Pension Liability 215,377,824 12,269,296 - 227,647,120 -
Cther Postemploymeni Benefits 41,342,773 1,522,279 - 42,865,052 -
Total Other 266,572,405 14,974,897 (1,668,580 279,878,722 1,038,133
Total Governmental Activiies $405,191,734  $41,223,897 $ (42,019,253} $404,396,378 $11,415,187
Balances Balances Due Within
July 1, 2020 Additions Reductions June 30, 2021 Cne Year
Business-Type Activilies _
Accruad Compensated Absences § 282305 § - % {35,820y $ 245575 § -
Net Pension Liability 5,296,176 301,704 - 5,687,880 -
Other Postemployment Benefits 728,084 - (123,831) 504,253 -
Total Business-Type Activiies $ 6306655 $ 301,704 % (160,651) _§ 6447,708 ) -

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES AND UNAVAILABLE AND UNEARNED REVENUE
General Fund

Unavailable revenues represent primarily delinquent taxes not collected within 80 days subsequent
to the School District’'s year-end. It is expected that these receivables will be collected and included
in revenues of future fiscal years. In the Governmental Funds financial statements, these
receivables are reported as unearned revenue,

At June 30, 2021, deferred inflow of resources consisted of delinquent taxes receivable of
$11,255,517.

PENSION PLAN
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension llability, deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the Public School Employees’ Raetirement System (PSERS) and additions
to/deductions from PSERS's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as
they are reported by PSERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributicns) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at {air value.

General Information About the Pension Plan

Plan Description - PSERS is a governmental cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit pension
plan that provides retirement benefits to public school employees of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania. The membars eligible to participate in PSERS all full-time public school employees,
part-time hourly public school employees who render at least 500 hours of service in the scheol
year and parttime per diem public school employees who render at least 80 days of service in the
school year in any of the reporting entities in Pennsylvania. PSERS issuas a publicly available
financial report that can be abtained at www.psers.state.pa.us.
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NOTE 10

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021 :

PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Benefits Provided - PSERS provides retirement, disability and death bensfits. Members are
sligible for monthly retirement benefits upon reaching {(a) age 62 with at least cne year of credited
service, (b) age 60 with 30 or more years of credited service; or (¢) 35 or more years of service
regardiess of age. Act 120 of 2010 (Act 120) preserves the benefits of existing members and
introduced benefit reductions for individuals who hecome new mernbers on or after July 1, 2011.
Act 120 created two membership classes, Membership Class T-E (Class T-E) and Membership
Class T-F (Class T-F). To qualify for narmal retirement, Class T-E and Class T-F members must
work until age 65 with a minimum three years of service or attain a total combination of age and
service that is equal to or greater than 92 with a minimum of 35 years of sarvice. Banefits are
generally equal to 2% or 2.5%, depending on mambership class, of the member's final average
salary {as definad in the Code) multiplied by the number of years of credited service. For members
whose membership started prior to July 1, 2011, after completion of five years of service, a
member's right to the defined benefits is vestad and early retirement benefits may be elected. For
Class T-E and Class T-F members, the right to benefits is vested after ten years of service.

Participants are eligible for disability retirement benefits after completion of five years of credited
service. Such benefits are genarally equal to 2% or 2.5%, depending upon membership class, of
the member's final average salary (as defined in the Code) multiplied by the number of years of
credited service, but not less than one-third of such salary nor greater than the benefit the member
would have had at normal retirement age. Members over normal retirement age may apply for
disability benefits.

Death benefits are payable upon the death of an active member who has reached age 62 with at
least one year of credited service (age 65 with at least three years of credited service for Class T-
E and Class T-F members) or who has at least five years of credited service (ten vears for Class
T-E and Class T-F members). Such benefits are actuarially equivalent to the benefit that would
have been offective if the member had retired on the day before death.

Contributions
Members Contributions

o Active members who joined the System prior to July 22, 1983, contribute at 5.25%
(Membership Class T-C) or at 8.50% (Membership Class T-D} of the member's qualifying
compensation.

e«  Members who joined the System on or after July 22, 1983, and who were active or inactive
as of July 1, 2001, contribute at 6.25% (Membership Class T-C) or at 7.50% {(Membership
Class T-D} of the member's qualifying compensation.

e Members who joined the System after June 30, 2001 and before July 1, 2011, contribute
at 7.50% (automatic Membership Class T-D). For all new hires and for members who
elected Class T-D membership, ths higher contribution rates began with services rendered
on or after January 1, 2002.

e Members who joined the Sysiem after June 30, 2011, automatically contribute ai the
Membership Class T-E rate of 7.5% (basa rate) of the member's qualifying compensation.
All new hires after June 30, 2011, who elect Class T-F membership, confribute at 10.3%
(base rate) of the member's qualifying compensation. Membership Class T-E and Class T-
F are affected by a “shared risk” provision in Act 120 of 2010 that in future fiscal years
could cause the Membership Class T-E contribution rate to fluctuate batween 7.5% and
8.5% and the Membership Class T-F contribution rate to fiuctuate between 10.3% and
12.3%.




NOTE 10

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Employer Contributions

The School District's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2021, was 33.69% of covered payroll (33.27% for 2020) which includes .18% for the Act 5 definad
sontribution plan mambers, actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with
employee contributions is expected fo finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during
the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. Contributions to the
plan from the School District were $22,437,091 for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense and Deferred Quiflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related fo Pensions

At June 30, 2021, the School District reported a liability of $233,245,000 for its proportionate share
of the net pension liability. Of that, $227,647,120 was for governmental type activities and
$5,597,880 was business-type activities. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,
2020, and the total pension fiability usad to calculate the net pension liability was determined by
rolling forward the System’s total pansion liability as of June 30, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

The District's proportion of the net pension liability was calculated utilizing the employer's one-year
reporied contributions as it relates to the total one-yaar reported contributions. At June 30, 2020,
the District's proportion was 0.4737 percent, which was an increase of 0.0020 percent from iis
proportion measured as of June 30, 2019.

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized pension expense of $23,394,824. At
June 30, 2021, the District reported deferred cutflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources refated to pensicns from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
QOutflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Governmental Activities
Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience $ 595360 $ 5,455,840
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual

Investment Earnings 10,004,976 -
Changes in Proportions 4,871,216 4,228,032
Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date 21,898,601 -

$ 37,370,153 $ 9683872

Business-Type Activifies
Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience $ 14,640 % 134,160
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual

Investment Earnings 246,024 -
Changes in Proportions 119,784 103,968
Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date 538,480 -

$ 918,938 $ 238,128

27)
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOCL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

The $22,437,091 reported as deferrsd outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
School District contributions subsequent to the measuremeant date will be recognized as a reduction
oi the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2020. Other amounts reported as deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in
pension expense as follows:

Year Ending Governmental Business-Type
June 30, Activities Activities
2022 $ (1,343,547) $ {33,038)
2023 455,865 11,210
2024 3,331,366 81,919
2025 3,343,996 82,229

$ 5787,680 $ 142,320

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liabifity as of June 30, 2024, was determined by ralling
forward the System'’s total pension liability as of the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation to June 30,
2020, using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Actuarial cost method - Entry Age Normal level % of pay
tnvestment return - 7.25%, includes inflation at 2.75%

» Salary increases - Effective average of 5.00%, which reilects an allowance for inflation of
2.75% and real wage growth and merit or seniority increases of 2.25%

= Mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Mortality Tables (male and femals) adjusted io
reflect PSERS’ experience and projected using a modified version of the MP-2015 Mortality
Improvement Scale,

The Plan did not include an assumption for projected ad hoc posternployment benefit changes as
they are not considered to be substantively automatic.

The long-term expected rate of rsturn on pension plan investmenis was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investmant expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
welghting the expected future real rates of refurn by the target asset allocation percentage and by
adding expected inflation.

The pension plan's policy in regard to the allocation of invested plan assets is established and may
be amended by the Board. Plan assets are managed with a long-term objective of achieving and
maintaining a fully funded status for the benefits provided through the pension.

Plan Assets

The PSER's policy in regard to allocation of invesied plan assets is established and may be

amended by the PSERS's Board of Trustees. Plan assets are managed with a long-term objective
of achieving and maintaining a fully funded status for the benefits provided through the pension.

S ghnl
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Leng-Term

Expecied Real

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
Global public equity 15% 5.2%
Private equity 15% 7.2%
Fixed income 36% 1.1%
Commodities 8% 1.8%
Absolute return 10% 2.5%
Infrastructure/MLPs 6% 5.7%
Real esiate 10% 5.5%
Risk parity 8% 3.3%
Cash 8% -1.0%
Financing (LIBCR) -14% -0.7%

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the annual money-weighted rate of return on pension plan
investments, net of pension plan investment expense, was 1.12%.

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.25%. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan
members will be made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from employers will
be made at contractually required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the
plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit
payments of current plan members. Therefors, the leng-term expected rate of return on plan
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension
liability. -

Sensitivity of the School District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to
Changes in the Discount Rate - The following presents the net pension liability, calculated using
the discount rate of 7.25%, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated
using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower {(6.25%) or one percentage point higher
(8.25%) than the current rate:

1% Current Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase
6.25% 7.25% 8.25%
School District's Proportionate
Share of the Net Pension Liability $288,574,000 $233,245,000 $186,374,000

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Detaited information about PSERS's fiduciary net position
is available in the PSERS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report which can be found on the
System’s website at www.psers.state pa.us.

On June 12, 2017, the Commenwealth of Pennsylvania Act 5 of 2017 was signed into law. This
legislation established a new hybrid defined bensfit/defined contribution retirement benefit plan
applicable to ail school employees who become new members of PSERS on July 1, 2019 and
thersafter. The three new plan options under Act 5 include two hybrid plans consisting of defined
benefit and defined contribution components and a stand-alone defined contribution plan. The
current stand-alone defined benefit plan is no longer available to new members after June 30, 2019,

T
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OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS — PSERS

Health Insurance Premium Assistance Program

PSERS provides a Health Insurance Premium Assistance Program (Premium Assistance) for all
eligible annuitants who qualify and elect to participate. Under this program, employer contribution
rates for Premium Assistance are established to provide reserves in the Health Insurance Account
that are sufficient for the payment of Premium Assistance benefits for each succeeding vear.
Effsctive January 1, 2002, under the provisions of Act 9 of 2001, participating eligible annuitants
are entitied to receive Premium Assistance payments equal to the lesser of $100 per month or their
out-of-packet monthly health insurance premium.

Premium Assistance Eligibility Criteria

Retirees of the PSERS can participate in the Premium Assistance program if they satisfy the
following criteria;

Have 24 ¥4 or more years of service, or

Are a disability retiree, or

Have 15 or more years of service and retired after reaching superannuation age, and
Partictpate in the HOP or employer-sponscred heaith insurance program.

Benefits Provided

Participating eligible retirees are entitled o receive premium assistance payments equal to the
tessor of $100 per month or their out-of-pocket monthly health insurance premium. To receive
premium assistance, eligible retirees must obtain their health insurance through eithar their school
employer or the PSERS’ Health Options Program. As of June 30, 2020 there were no assumed
future benefit increases to participating eligible retirees.

Emyployer Coniributions

The District's contractually required contribution rate for fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 was 0.82%
of covered payroll, actuariaily determined as an amount that, when combined with employee
contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earnad by employees during the year,
with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. Contributions to the OPEB plan
from the School were $547,162 for the year ended June 30, 2021.

OPER Liabilities, OPEB Expense. and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows or
Resources Related to OPER:

At June 30, 2021, the District reported & liability of $10,240,000 for its proportionate share of the
net OPEB liability. The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2020, and the total OPEB
liability used to calcuiate the net OPEB Iliability was determined by rolling forward the PSERs total
OPEB liability as of June 30, 2018 to June 30, 2020, The District’s proportion of the net OPEB
liability was calculated utilizing the employer's one-year reported covered payroll as it relates to the
total one-year reported covered payrell. At June 30, 2020, the School's proportion was 0.4737
percent, which was an increase of 0.0020 percent from its proportion measured as of June 30,
2019,

-
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OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS — PSERS (CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the School recognized OPEB expanse of $475,650. At June
30, 2021, the School reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources

ralated to OPEB from the following sources:

Governmental Activities

Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience

Changes in Assumptions

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual
Investment Earnings

Changes in Proportions

Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date

Business-Type Activities

Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience

Changes in Assumptions

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual
Investment Earnings

Changes in Proportions

Confributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date

Deferred Deferred
Oufflows of inflows of
Resources Resources
$ 91,744 $ -
406,992 219,600
17,568 -
305,488 433,344
534,030 -
$1,355,822 $ 652,944
$ 2,256 $ -
10,008 5,400
432 -

7,512 10,656
13,132 -

$ 33,340 3 16,056

$547.162 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB resulting from School
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net
OPEB liability in the year ended June 30, 2021. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense

46

as follows:

Year Ending Governmental Business-Type

June 30, Activities Activities
2022 $ 19,992 $ 492
2023 18,580 457
2024 17,323 426
2025 58,148 1,430
2026 37,129 913
Thereafter 17,676 434
: $ 168,848 $ 4,152

Q=
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
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OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - PSERS (CONTINUED)

Actuarial Assumpticns

The total OPEB liability &8 of June 30, 2020 was determined by rolling forward the PSERS’ total
OPEB liability as of the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation to June 30, 2020 using the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to alf periods included in the measuremant:

Actuarial cost method — Entry Age Normal - level % of pay.
Investment return — 2.66% - S&P 20 Year Municipal Bond Rate.
Salary growth — Effective average of 5.00%, comprised of inflation of 2.75% and 2.25% for
real wage growth and for merit and seniority increases.
Premium Assistance reimbursement is capped at $1,200 per year,
Assumed Healthcare cost trends were applied to retirees with less than-$1,20C in
premium assistance per year.
Mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Mortality Tables for Males and
Females, adjusted io reflect PSERS' experience and projected using a modified
version of the MP-2015 Mortality Improvement Scale.
Participation rate:

o Eligible retirees will elect to participate pre age 65 at 50%.

c Eligible retiress will elect to participate post age 65 at 70%.

The following assumptions were used to determine the contribution rafe:

The results of the actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018 determined the
employer contribution rate far fiscal year 2020,

Cost Method; Amount necessary to assure solvency of Premium Assistance
through the third fiscal year after the valuation date.

Asset valuation method: Market Valus, :

Participation rate: 63% of eligible retirees are assumed to elect premium
assistance.

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Mortality Tables for Males and Females,
adjusted to reflect PSERS’ experience and projected using a modified version of the MP-
2015 Mortality Improvement Scale.

Investments consist primarily of short term assets designed to protect the principal of the plan
assets. The expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using the OPEB
asset allocation policy and best estimates of geomatric real rates of return for each asset class.

The OPEB plan's policy in regard to the allocation of invested plan assets is established and may
be amended by the Board. Under the Program, as defined in the retirement code, employer
contribution rates for Premium Assistance are established to provide reserves in the Health
Insurance Account that are sufficient for the payment of Premium Assistance benefits for each
succeeding year.

Long-Term
Expected Real
Asset Class Allocation  Rate of Refurn
Cash 50.3% -1.0%
US Core Fixed Income 48.5% -0.1%
Non-US Developed Fixed 3.2% -0.1%
100%

Alel¥
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OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS — PSERS (CONTINUED)

The above was the Board's adopted asset allocation policy and best estimates of geometric real
rates of return for each major asset class as of June 30, 2020,

Discount rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 2.66%. Under the plan’s funding
policy, contributions are structured for short term funding of Premium Assistance. The funding
policy sets contribution rates necessary to assure solvency of Premium Assistance through the
third fiscal year after the actuarial valuation date.

The Premium Assistance account is funded to establish reserves that are sufficient for the payment
of Premium Assistanca benefits for each succesding year. Due to the short term funding policy, the
OPEB plan's fiduciary net position was not projected to be sufficient to meet projected future benefit
payments, therefore the plan is considered a "pay-as-you-go” plan. A discount rate of 2.66% which
represents the S&P 20 ysar Municipal Bond Rate at June 30, 2021, was applied to all prolected
benefit payments to measure total OPESB liability.

Sensitivity of the PSERS Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

Healthcare cost trends were applied to retirees receiving less than $1,200 in annual Premium
Assistance. As of June 30, 2020, retirees’ Premium Assistance benefits are not subject to future
healthcare cost increases. The annual Premium Assistance reimbursement for qualifying retirees
is capped at a maximum of $1,200. As of June 30, 2020, 93,693 retirees were receiving the
maximum amount allowed of $1,200 per year. As of June 30, 2020, 688 members were receiving
less than the maximum amount allowed of $1,200 per year. The actual number of retirees receiving
less than the $1,200 per year cap is a small percentage of the totat population and has a minimal
Impact on Healthcare Cost Trends as depicted below.

The following presents the District's net OPEB liability for June 30, 2020, calculated using current
Healthcare cost trends as well as what the School's net OPEB liability would be if its health cost
trends were t-percentage point lower or 1-percentage higher than the current rate:

Current Trend

1% Decrease Rate 1% Increase
{Between 4% fo {Between 5% fo {Between 6% to
6.50%) 7.50%) 8.50%)
The School's proporticnate share
of net OPEB liability $ 10,238,000 $ 10,240,000 $ 10,241,000
277
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OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ~ PSERS (CONTINUED})

Sensitivity of the School's Net QPEB Liahility to Changes in the Discount Rafe.

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the School, as well as what the School's net OPEB
liability would be If it were calculated using a discount rate thaf is 1 percentage point lower (1.66
percent) or higher (3.66 percent) than the current discount rate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease Rates 2.66% Increase
The Scheol's net OPEB liability $ 11,675,000 $ 10,240,000 5 9,051,000

QOPER plan fiduciary net position.

Detailed information about PSERS’ fiduciary net position is available in PSERS' Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report which can be found on the System’s website at www.psers.pa.gov.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ~ SINGLE EMPLOYER PLAN
Pfan Description

The Scheol District provides medical and dental insurance benefits to eligible retired employees,
spouses and dependents through a single-employer defined benefit plan. The benefits, benefits
level, employee confribution and employer contribution are administered by the Board and can be
amended by the Board through its personnel manual and union contracts. The plan is not
accounted for as a trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been esfablished to account for the
plan. The plan does not issue a stand-alone financial report. The activity of the plan is reported in
the School District's General Fund.

Plan Membership

At July 1, 2020, plan membership consisted of the foliowing:

Active Plan Members 1,202
Refired Members 56
1,258

Funding Policy and Funding Status
The plan is an unfunded plan with no assets accumulated in a trust. Contributions to the plan are

equsi to benefit payments. For the year ending June 30, 2021 benefit payments paid as they came
due were $779,331. :

SA
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OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS — SINGLE EMPLOYER PLAN (CONTINUED)
Benefits Provided

The BDistrict’s retired employees are allowed to continue coverage for themselves and their
dependents in the employer's group health plan until the ratired employee is eligible for Medicare
or becomes eligible for other group haalth coverage. In order to obtain coverage, retired employees
must provide payment equal to the full premium rate.

In addition, for those administration who reach 20 years of service with the District or ten years as
Administrator with the District, the District will pay the fuill premium toward medical, prescription
drug, dental, and vision coverage for the member.

Assumptions
The following assumptions and actuarial methods and calculation were used:
Discount Rate — 1.86% Based on S&P Municipal Bend 20 Year High Grade Rate at July 1, 2020.

Salary — An assumption for salary Increases is used only for spreading contributions over future
pay under the entry age normal cost method. For this purpose, salary increases are composed of
a 2.5% cost of living adjustmant, 1% real wage growth, and for teachers and administrators a merit
increase which varies by age from 2.75 to 0%.

Withdrawal — Rates of withdrawal vary by age, gender and years of service. Sample rates for
employees with more than 10 years of service are shown below. Rates for new employees start at
22.9% for both men and women and decrease with age and service.

4

Male Female Male Female

Age Rate Rate Age Rate Rate
25 2.57% 5.02% 45 1.37% 1.65%
30 2.57% 4,02% 50 1.92% 2.06%
35 1.50% 2.85% 55 3.38% 3.11%
40 1.34% 1.60% 60 5.57% 6.40%

Mortality - Separate rates are assumed preretirement and postretirement using the rates assumed
in the PSERS defined pension plan actuarial valuation. Incorporated into that are rates projected
generationally by the Buck Modified 2016 projection scale to reflect mortality improvement.
Disability — No disability was assumed.

Retirement — Assumed retirement rates are based on PSERS plan experience and vary by age,
sarvice and gender.

Percenfage of Eligible Retirees Electing Coverage in the Plan — 100% of employees eligible
for subsidy and 75% of employees not eligible for subsidy are assumed to elect coverage. 100%
of Administrators eligible for Life Insurance are assumed to elect it.

Percentage Married at Retirement - 25% of employees are assumed to be married and have a
spouse covered by the plan at retirement. Non-spouse dependents are deemed to be immaterial.

Spouse Age — Wives are assumed to be two years younger their husbhands.

274
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NOTE 12 OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS — SINGLE EMPLOYER PLAN (CONTINUED)

Per Capita Claims Cost — Making use of weighted averages for various plan designs, the per
capita claims cost for medical and prescription drug is based on the expected portion of the group’s
overall cost attributed to individuals in the specified age and gender brackets. Dental and vision
are assuming to not vary with age or gender,

Life Insurance — It is assumed that the annual cost to provide life insurance varies by age. The
assumed cost is equal to the amount of coverage times the applicable mortality factor contained in
the valuation mortality table.

Retiree Contributions — Retiree contributions are assumed to increase at the same rate as the
Health Care Cost Trend Rate.

Health Care Cost Trend Rate —5.5% in 2020 through 2023. Rates gradually decrease from 5.4%
in 2024 to 4.0% in 2075 and later based on the Society of Actuaries Long-Run Medical Cost Trend
Model.

Actuarial Value of Assets — Equal to the Market Value of Asseats

Actuarial Cost Method — Under the Entry Age Normal Cost Method, the Normal Cost is the present
value of benefits allocated to the year following the valuation date. Benefits are allocated on a level
basis over the earnings of an individual between the date of hire and the assumed retirement age.
The Accrued Liabiiity as of the valuation date is the excess of the present value of future benefits
over the present value of future Normal Cost. The Unfunded Accrued Liability is the excess of the
Accrued Liability over the Actuarial Value of Assets. Actuarial gains and losses service to reduce
or increase the Unfunded Accrued Liability.

Participant Data — Based on census information as of July 2020. Due to the timing of school district
turnover, the data is believed to be representative of the population for the 2020-2021 school year.

Changes in Assumptions - In the 2020 actuarial valuation, the discount rate changed from 3.36%
to 1.86%. The trand assumption was updated.

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the School, as well as what the School's net OPEB
fiability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (0.86%)
or 1-percentage-point higher (2.86%) than the current discount rafe:

1% Current 1%
Decreass Rates 1.86% Incraase
The School's net OPEB liability $ 35,590,388 $ 33,229,305 $ 30,945,767

QO
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NOTE 12

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

OTHER POSTEMPLCYMENT BENEFITS — SINGLE EMPLOYER PLAN {(CONTINUED)
‘Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liabilify to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates
The following presents the total OPEB liability of the School, as well as what the School’'s net OPEB

Hability would be if it were caicufated using a healthcare cost trend rate that is 1- percentage-point
lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost tfrend rate:

Current Trend
1% Decrease Rate 1% Increase
(Between 4% to (Between 5% to  (Between 6% fo
6.75%) 7.75%) 8.75%)
The School's proportionate share
of net OPEB liahility $ 20,387,683 $ 33,220,305 $ 37,758,411

OPEB Expense and Deferred Qutflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to OPEB - For the year ended June 30, 2021, the School recognized OPEB expense of
$2,143,503. At June 30, 2020, the School reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to OPEB from the fellowing sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Governmental Activities
Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience  $ 201,674 $ 1,096,833
Changes in Assumptions 1,282,588 744,305
Coniributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date 749,928 -

$ 2,234,190 $ 1,841,138

Business-Type Activitles
Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience § 798 $ 107,165
Changes in Assumptions 21,169 7,959

b 21,967 $ 115,124

S E|
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NOTE 12

NOTE 13

NOTE 14

NOTE 15

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CCNTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS — SINGLE EMPLOYER PLAN (CONTINUED)

$749,928 reported as defemred outflows of resources related to OPEB resulting from District
contributions subseduent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the nst
OPEB liability in the ysar ended June 30, 2021. Cther amounts reported as deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense
as follows;

Year Ending  Gowvernmental  Business-Type

June 30, Activities Activities
2022 $ (1,476) $ (6.622)
2023 (1.476) (6.622)
2024 (1,476) (6,622)
2025 (1,476) (6,622)
2026 (1,476) (6,622)

Thereafter (349,496) (60,047)
$ (356,876) $ (93,157)

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

‘Grant Programs

Amounts received or receivable from granior agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by
grantor agencies, ptincipally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts
already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of
expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although
the School District expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

As the effects of the Coronavirus pandemic continue to evolve and are dependent upon future
developments, the impact of the Coronavirus on the District’'s operations and financial resuits are
uncertain at this time.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to amployess; and natural disasters. Significant lossses
are covered by commercial insurance for all major programs. There wera no significant reductions
in insurance coverages in the 2020-2021 year. Settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance
coverage for the current year or the three prior years.

The School District is a member of the Employee Benefit Trust of Eastern Pennsylvania (the “Trust”)
which provides hospitalization, medical, dental and prescription drug benefits to School District
employees, The Trust manages a schedule of benefits as determined by its respective members,
ensures the Trust is adequately funded, reviews claims and administration and obtains excess
catastrophic insurance.

A&
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NOTE 15

NOTE 16

NOTE 17

NOTE 18

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2021

RISK MANAGEMENT {CONTINUED)

The Trust has appointed NCAS Pennsylvania to provide adminisirative services. NCAS
Pennsylvania is a Pennsylvania cerporation with insurance and consulting expertise in
administration of health and welfare plans. The Trust has entered into an agreement with the
Pennsylvania Trust to provide stop loss insurance beginning at $130,000 for members of the Trust,
thus maintaining the financial security of the Trust.

The latest financial statements of the Trust are available af the School District's business office for
the year ended June 30, 2021,
FUND BALANCES

As of June 30, 2021, fund balances are composed of the following:

Total
General Capital Speclal Scholarships Governmental
Fund Projects Fund Activities Fund Fund Funds
Nonspendable
Prepald Expendilures $ 31,409 $ - $ - $ - $ 31,401
Restricted
Capital Projects - 9,677,524 - - 9,677,524
Special Activities . - - 322,884 - 322,884
Scholarships 193,820 193,829
Committed
Capital Projects - 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000
Future Retirament Benefits 18,000,000 - - - 18,000,000
Future Heslthcare Costs 6,000,000 - - - 6,000,000
Assigned
Te Balance the 2021-2022 Budget 4,528 817 - - - 4,528 817
Future Budget Expenditures 5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000
Future Educational Programs 6,000,000 - - - 6,000,000
Unassigned 9,184,972 - - - 9,184,972
Total Fund Balance $48,745,190 $19,677,524 $ 322,884 $ 193,829 $68,932.427
RESTATEMENTS

The following restatements were necessary to reflect the adoption of the provisions of GASB
Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities in which the District changed its classification and
presentation of custodial funds in its governmental and fiduciary fund financial statements.

Governmental Nonmajor
Activities Funds Custedial Funds
Net Position/Fund Balance, as previously stated $ (117,852,814) § 267,427 $ -
Understatement due fo change in Cuslodial Funds 233,929 233,020 95,759
Net Position/Fund Balance, as restated $ {117,618.885) $ 501,356 5 95,759

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The District has evaluated all subsequent events through November 4, 2021, the date the financlal
statements were available fo be issued. There have been no events that require disclosure.

AT D
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Revenues
Local sources
State sources
Federai sources
Tota!l Revenues

Expenditures

Regular Programs
Special Programs
Vocational Programs
Other Instructicnal Programs
Pupil Personnel Services
Instructional Staff Services
Administrative Services
Pupll Health Services
Business Services
Operztion and Maintenance cf Plant
Student Transportation Services
Cantral and Other Supporl Services
Student Activities and Athletics
Community Services
Refund of Prior Year Ravenues
Debt Service

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sourcas (Uses):
Transfers Out
Issuance of capltal leases
Sale of Capital Assels
Proceeds from bond issuance

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year, Restated

Fund Balance at End of Year

See accompanying notes to the budgetary comparisen schedule.

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEBULE

GENERAL FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounis Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

$ 104,042,108 $ 104,042,108 $ 109,500,646 $ 5,458,538
47,828,977 47,828,977 50,801,726 2,972,749
6,783,207 6,783,207 12,160,852 5,377,645
158,654,292 158,654,292 172,463,224 13,808,232
59,854,548 62,150,516 62,833,235 (682,718)
28,082,557 28,433,559 27,938,900 494,658
2,967,954 2,988,105 2,495 640 432,465
1,073,078 1,520,869 1,301,628 219,241
7,298,154 6,486,544 6,485,192 1,352
2,697,356 2,938,509 2,936,634 2,878
8,137,272 8,254,824 8,081,992 162,832
1,946,506 1,931,206 1,925,423 1,783
1,663,135 1,611,099 1,507,782 103,317
15,547,295 15,351,138 15,351,154 (18)
9,576,457 8,357,337 8,302,215 55,122
4,662,611 5,085,122 5,068,688 16,434
3,151,784 2,585,347 2,565,600 19,747
116,476 95,148 95,146 -
260,000 260,000 185,880 74,120
17,256,342 17,235,304 17,035,132 200,172
165,285,625 165,285,625 164,124,241 1,161,384
- (10,000,000) (10,000,000)

- - 1,183,322 1,183,322

125,000 125,000 77,942 (47,058)
1,325,428 1,325,426 - (1,325,426)
1,450,426 1,450,426 (8,738,7386) (10,189,162}
{5,180,907) (5,180,907) (399,753} 4,781,154
49,144,943 49,144,943 49,144,943 -
$ 43,964,036 $ 43,984,036 $ 48,745,190 $ 4,781,154

ALED
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NCOTE 1

NOTE 2

EAST STRCUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BUDGETARY COMPARISION S8CHEDULE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

BUDGETARY INFORMATION

An operating budget is adopted prior fo the beginning of each year for the General Fund on a
basis consistant with generally accepted accounting principles. The General Fund is the only
fund for which a budget is legally required.

- The Pennsylvania School Code dictates specific procedures refative to adoption of the School

District's budget and reporting of its financial statements, specifically;

e The School District, before levying annual school taxes, is required fo prepare an
operating budget for the succeeding fiscal year.

¢ The School District is required to publish notice by advertisement, at least once in two
newspapers of general circulation in the municipality in which it is located and within
15 days of final action, that the proposed budgst has been prepared and is available
for public inspection at the administrative office of the School District.

e Notice that public hearings will be held on the proposed operating budget must be
included in the advertisement; such hearings are required to be scheduled at least ten
days prior to when final action on adoption is taken by the Board.

Legal budgetary control is maintained at the sub-function/major object level. The Pennsylvania
School Code allows the Board to make budgetary transfers between major function and major
object code only within the last nine months of the fiscal year, unless there is a two-thirds
majority of the Board approving the transfer. Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal period.
Budgetary information reflected in the financial statements is presented at or below the level of
budgetary control and includes the effect of approved budget amendments.

The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect
the amounts in the Pennsylvania Department of Education's 2028 Report when the original
appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts in the
budgetary statements reflect the amounts after all 2020-2021 budget transfers.

COMPLIANCE

Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations

Appropriation Expenditures Excess %

Genera[l Fund:

Regular Programs $62,150,516 $62,833,235 1.09%
Operation and Maintenance of Plant $15,351,138 $15,351,154 £.00%
Transfers Out $ - $10,000,000 100.00%

Funds sufficient o provide for the excess expenditures were made available from other
functions within the fund and other financing sources.

AL
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 20, 2021

Toetal Nonmajor

Scholarship Special Activilies Governmantal
Funds Funds Funds
Assats
Cash and Cash Eguivalents 5 50,813 % 271,367 % 321,980
Investments 40,887 41,708 132,385
Due from Other Funds 52,554 11,442 63,986
Total Assefs 3 193854 % 324517 % 518,371
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liahilities
Accounts Payable $ 25 % 857  $ 882
Other Gurrent Liabllities ‘ - 776 776
Total Liabilities 25 1,633 1,658
Fund Balances
Restricted 193,829 322,884 516,713
Total Fund Balancas 193,829 322,884 516,713
Total Liabilities & Fund Balances $ 193,854 & 324,517 $ 518,371

S92

The accempanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Total Nonmajor

Scholarship Special Activities Governmental
Funds Funds Funds
Revenues
Local Sources $ 11,070 $ 59,050 $ 70,120
Total Revenues 11,070 58,050 70,120
Expenditures
Student Activities and Athletics - 43,713 43,713
Scholarships Awarded 11,050 - 11,050
Total Expenditures 11,050 43,713 54,763
Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures 20 15,337 15,357
Net Change in Fund Balances 20 15,337 15,357
Fund Balances at Beginning of Year, Restated 193,809 307,547 501,356
Fund Balances at End of Year $ 193,829 - $ 322,884 $ 516,713

QaY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the East Stroudsburg Area School District (“the District”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 4, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statemants, we considerad the District's internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial stataments, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a centrol does not allow management
or employess, in the nermal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstaterment of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis, A significant
deficiency is a deficiancy, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal centrol was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficilencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencias in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identifled.

Compliance and Other Matiers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of aur tests disclosed no Instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reparted under Government Auditing Standards.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the resulis of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal contrel and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Frbimdiofhle Arebood et

ZELENKOFSKE AXELROD LLC
Jamison, Pennsylvania
November 4, 2021
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Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and Report on
Internal Control over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

Independent Auditor's Report

Ta the Board of Scheol Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the East Stroudsburg Area School District’s (District) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and materiai effect on each of the District's major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2021, The District's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is respensible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District's major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above, We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Tille 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program cccurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a jegal determination of the District's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
In our opinion, the District complied, In all material respects, with the fypes of compliance requirements

referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2021.
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered the District's internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major faderal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of petforming their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
faderal program on a timaly basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type
of compliance reguirement of a federal program that is [ess severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal controf over compliance was for the limited purposed described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies ininternal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. Howaver, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this reporton internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accerdingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

e A Arek oo LAC

ZELENKOFSKE AXELROD LLC
Jamison, Pennsylvania
Novamber 4, 2021
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NOTE A

NOTE B

NOTE C

NOTE D

NOTEF

NOTE F

NCTE G

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOCL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

SCCPE CF THIS SCHEDULE

The federal programs as listed in the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are accounted for
by the School District in the General Fund for U.S. Department of Education and in the Food Service
Fund for U.S. Department of Agriculture programs.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The School District uses the modified accrual method of recording transactions except a noted for
the accounting of donated commodities in Note C. Revenues are recorded whan measurable and
available. Expenditures are recorded when incurred.

NONMONETARY FEDERAL AWARDS — DONATED CCMMODITIES

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania disiributes federal surpius food to institutions (schools,
hospitals, and prisons) and to the needy. Expenditures reported in the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards under Assistance Listing Number 10.555 represent surplus food consumed by the
District during the 2020-2021 fiscal year. The District has food commodities totaling $175,474 in
inventory as of June 30, 2021,

ACCESS PROGRAM

The ACCESS Program is a medical assistance program that reimburses local educational agencies
for direct eligible health-related services provided to enrolled special needs students,
Reimbursements are federal source revenues but are classified as fee-for-service and are not
considered federal financial assistance. The amount of ACCESS funding recognized for the year
anded June 30, 2021 was $1,270,850.

ARRA PROGRAMS

The Qualified School Consiruction Bond Program ("QSCB") and Qualified Zone Academy Program
("QZAB") were authorized through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Tax Act {"ARRA").
These ARRA-funded programs are not covered by the single audit requirements and are not
required to be included in the schedule of expenditures of federal awards ("SEFA") or in the
determination of major programs. Federal subsidy reimbursements related to the QSCB and QZAB
debt service payments are, therefore, not considered federal awards as it relates to the SEFA. The
total amount of federal subsidy reimbursements received totaled $80,959 for the year ended Juna
30, 2021.

INDIRECT COST RATES

The School District has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed
under the Uniform Guidance.

RISK-BASED AUDIT APPROACH

The 2021 threshold for determining Type A programs is $750,000. Three Type A programs were
audited as major.

The amount expendad under programs auditad as major federal programs for the year ended June
30, 2021, totaled $2,566,130 or 62.35% of total faderal awards.

20 |
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financiaf reporting:

o Material weakness(es) identified? Yes no_ X
+ Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be material weakness(es)?
Yes none reported___ X
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes No X
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

o Material weakness(es) identified? Yes no__X
e Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be material weakness(es)?
Yes none reported_ X

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR Section
200.516(a)? yes no_ X

Identification of major programs:

Assistance Listing Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster
21.019 Coronavirus Relief Fund

84.027 Special Education Cluster

84.425 Education Stabilization Fund

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $750,000

Auditee gualified as low-risk auditee? Yes__X__ no




EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTICNED COSTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

II. Findings related to the financial statements which are required to be reported in accordance with
GAGAS.

None to be reported.
Il. Findings and questioned costs for federal awards.

None to be reported.

0%
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOGL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

No prior year findings were reported.
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EAST

STROUDSBURG

AREA

No. 623

SECTION:  FINANCES
TITLE: CAPITALIZATION POLICY
ADOPTED:  August 19, 2002

REVISED:

SCHOOL DISTRICT

1. Purpose

2, Authority

623. CAPITALIZATION POLICY

The Board recognizes the need to implement the required accounting and financial
reporting standards promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB). GASB Statement 34 was issued to provide new and additional information
to the diverse users of district financial statements. In addition to the information
contained in previous financial reporting, GASB 34 will now provide information in
a highly aggregated manner looking at the long-term financial health of the school
district. This new information will require school districts to account for capital
assets in a manner different than previously recorded. The intent is to provide an
additional set of entity-wide financial statements more similar to the private sector.

The primary objectives of GASB 34 include:

1. New entity-wide financial statements reflecting the overall financial position of
the school district.

2. Long-term focus for school district activities.

3. Narrative overview and analysis.

4, Information on major funds.

5. Expanded budgetary reporting.

It is important to note that the methods, calculations and procedures for determining
the budgetary process of the school district will not be affected by the
implementation of the new standards. The information contained in previous

financial statements will largely be in the same format.

The Board adopts the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34,

209
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623, CAPITALIZATION POLICY - Pg.2

3. Delegation of
Responsibility

4. Guidelines

The Board delegates to the Business Manager, in cooperation with the local
independent auditor, the responsibility to coordinate the compilation and preparation
of all information necessary to implement this policy in accordance with school
district administrative procedures.

REQUIREMENTS

Capitalized Assets

A capitalized asset shall be any asset acquired by donation or purchase that has a
useful life of longer than one (1) year or extends the life of another capitalized asset
or increases its value and meets a specific dollar threshold. At management’s
discretion, and in conjunction with the local auditor, capital assets purchased with
long-term debt may be capitalized regardless of the specific dollar threshold for the
type of class of asset acquired.

Value of Assets

All capitalized assets shall be recorded at historical cost at acquisition date or
estimated cost if acquired prior to the date of the initial inventory. Any donated
capital asset shall be recorded at the date of donation using the fair market value of
the item at that date.

Depreciation

Depreciation shall be based on the straight-line method of depreciation over the
estimated useful life of each depreciable asset or group of assets. Periodically,
management shall evaluate the estimated useful life of each depreciable asset to
determine if revision of such estimate is required,

Dollar Threshold

A dollar threshold for each asset shall be set at an appropriate level. Management
should periodically review these levels with assistance from the local independent
auditor and make any modifications necessary.
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BocuSign Envelope D EB79AT8E-7C81-40B5-B68C-ATAE7CBZEBTE

VOID IF EXECUTED AFTER: 28-Nov-2021

. ) : CUSTOMER: East Stroudsburg Area SD
Blackboard

This Blackboard Order Form ('Order Form') by and between Blackboard Ing, {'Blackboard') and East Stroudsburg Area SD ('Customer’)
details the terms of Customer’s use of the products and services set forth below ('Preduct and Pricing Summary'). This Order Form shall
becomne effective on the Effective Date. This Grder Form, together with the Blackboard Master Agreement located at

http://agreerments. blackboard.com/bbinc/blackboard-new-master-agreement-al-products,aspx and Incorporated by this reference, form the
entire agreement between the partles in respect to the products and services set forth in the Product and Pricing Summary.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in any purchase order or other decument provided by the Customer, any product or service
provided by Blackboard to the Customer in connection with & purchase order related to this Order Form is conditioned upon Customer’s
acceptance of this Order Form and the Blackboard Master Agreement. Any additional, conflicting or different terms proffered by Customer in
a purchase order or otherwise shall be deemed null and void. Each of the individuals executing this Order Form represent and warrant that
he or she Is authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of Customer or Blackboard, as applicable,

In consideration of the promises set forth herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which are hereby acknowledgad,

the parties hereby agree as follows:

A. Software & Services Product and Pricing Summary

Period Number Total
Period 1 4

Contract Total $3,000.00
- Period 1
Qty Product Code Product Name Dates Net Total (USD)
MN-IMPL-PREM PREMIUM IMPL SVC MASS NOTIFIC| 12 Month(s) $3,000.00

Period 1 Total $3,000.00

B. Terms

1. The Initial Term of this Order Form shall include all Pericds Included In the Software & Services Product and Pricing Summary above,

2. Effective Date: Effective upen signature

C. Payment Terms

1. All initial and subsequent payments shall be due NET30. Unless otherwise stated, all prices are in United States currency,
2. Sales Tax: If applicable, a copy of your Sales Tax Direct Pay Certificate or your Sales Tax Exemption Certificate must be returned with

this Order Form.

D. Special Provisions

2021 - BLACKBOARD PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL ([[894581623-351254, Q-89021, CNTC00525152])

A
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DocuSign Envelope ID: E879AT8E-7C81-40B5-B68C-ATAE7VCBZERBTE

Sales Approved: Kaitlin Ford Sales Approved:
DS

Inttial: ! W Initial:

Customar: East Stroudsburg Area SD Blackboard Inc.

Signature: Signature:

Pz

Name: Michael Pchorylo
- .- - Title: Associate General Counsel

Ti?lrg:E Date: 14-Cct-2021

Date!:

Blackboard does not require a PO for the purchase or payment of the products on this Order Form. If your
organization requires a PO in addition to this signed contract, please provide all known information here., Ifa
PO will be issued after signature, indicate 'Pending' in the PO Number field.

PO Number: PO Amount:

Attach PO or send PO to Operations@blackbaoard.com(Optional):

Attach Tax Exemption (Optional):

Invoicing

Send Inveices via email to;

1. Name: Emall:
2. Name: : Email:
3. Name: Email:

2021 - BLACKBOARD PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL ([[894581623-351254, Q-89021, CNT000525152])
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BLACKBOARD® Master Agreement for All Products and Services

The terms contained herein (the "Master Agreement”) and any accompanying Blackboard ordering document (an “Order Form*"),
or the acceptance by Blackboard of an acknowledgement form or purchase order form referencing an Crder Form incorporating these
terms form the entire agreement ("Agreement”) between the entity listed in any Order Form (hereafter, *Custemer” or “you™) and
the Blackboard entity listed In any Order Form (hereafter, “we”, “us” or “Blackboard”), with respect to the products and/cr services

listed in any Order Form (*Products and Services”).!

1. APPLICABILITY OF THIS MASTER AGREEMENT

This Agreement governs: (a) your rights to access and use software licensed on a term or perpetual basis ("Software”}; (b} vour
rights to access and use software made available under a software-as-a-service delivery model for a term (“*Saa$ Services”); {c)
your rights to support and/or maintenance services which you purchase or are otherwise entitled to receive other than Student
Support Services {"Support”); (d) any professional services (“Professional Services”); (e} any managed hosting services, cloud
hosting services or other hosting services (“Hosting Services”); (f) any hardware and/or firmware {"Equipment”); and (g) any
student support services ("Student Support Services”).

2. RIGHTS OF ACCESS AND USE,
21 License to Use Saa$ Services or Hosting Services. With respect to SaaS Services or Hosting Services, for the Tarm (as

defined in Section 9.1), we grant you a necn-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable license to access and use the SaaS
Services {or, as applicable, Hosting Services) made available by Blackboard to you on & remote-access, subscription bhasis via the
Internet solely in support of your operations.

2,2 License to Use Software Provided on a Parpetual or Term Basis. .With respect to Software, for the Term, or where a
license is specified as “parpetual”, on an ongoing basis unless and until terminated as provided herein, we grant you a non-exclusive,
non-transferable, non-sublicensable, license to use the Software on a Designated Corfiguration solely in support of your operations.
A “Designated Configuration” shall mean a configuration of hardware and software which is supported by us and on which the
Software is operated by or for you, which may include a configuration on your premises or a corfiguration managed by us far you.

23 Evaluation License. If Customer is pravided an Evaluation License, Blackboard grants you a limited, nen-exclusive, non-
transferable non-sublicensable license to install and use one (1) Evaluation copy of the Software, SaaS Services or Hosting Services,
as applicable, (“Evaluation License”) subject ta the obligations herein and sclely in connection with your internal evaluation of the
Software; SaaS Service or Hosting Services and not for any production or commercial purpose.

2.4 API License. If you are purchasing an application programming Interface ("API") license, other than a Learn API as
defined below, we grant you a limited, non-exclusive, revocable, non-sublicensable, non-transferable ficense to access each API set
forth in the Order Form, The API(s) are provided in the form of a web service that enables a "connection” into our servers. We will
provide you with the information necessary to anable your secure use of the API{s). You may not use or install the API(s) for any
other purpese without our written consent, and may not copy, rent, adapt, disassemble, lease, assign, sublicense, reverse enginger,
modify or decomplle, the API(s) or any part thereof, We reserve the right to limit the number and/or frequency of API requests or
take other actions necessary to protect the integrity of our services.

25 Authorized Users. You agree to only grant access to the SaaS Services, Hosting Services, and/or Software to those
individuals defined in the Terms Applicable to Specific Products and Services, below (*Authorized Users”).
26 License Restrictions. You may not use the Software, Hosting Services, or SaaS Services beyond the usage, storage or

other applicable limitations set forth in the Agreement. In addition, unless otherwise expressiy permittad in the Agreement, without
our prior written consent, you will not: (i) permit any third-party to install, configure, access, use or copy all or any portion of the
Software, Hostlng Services, or SaaS Services, (i} modify, reverse enginesr, decomplle, disassemble, distribute, create derlvative
works based on, copy or otherwise exploft all or any portion of the SaaS Services, Hosting Services, or Software except as expressly
permitted by applicable law, rule or regulation (*Law”); (Iii) sell, sublicense, rent, lease, or otherwise transfer rights to all or any
portion of the SaaS Services, Hosting Services, or Software; (iv) use the SaaS Services, Hosting Services, or Software to operate in
or as a time-sharing, outsourcing or service bureau environment or in any manner which supports the business of a third party; (v)
obscure, remave or alter any Intellectual property rights notices or markings on the SaaS Services, Hosting Services, or Software; or
(vl) use the SaaS Services, Hosting Services, or Software In any manner which could (a) pose a security risk or (b) disable,
overburden, damage, or impalr the performance ar operation of the computing environment on which the SaaS Services, Hosting
Sarvices, or Software are hosted (including where such use interferes with any other customer’s use thereof).

2.7 Delivery. Deiivery shall be deemed complete when Blackboard notifies you that you have the ability to access the Software,

Hosting Services, or SaaS Services.

3. SUPPORT, SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS, AND OVERAGES

If you license or are otherwise eligible to receive Support, or are eligible for service level agreemants, or you excead contract limits,
such Support (or service level or overage rate, as applicable) will be provided as described in the Blackboard Customer Support
Services Guide ("Services Guide”) service level agreement, overages and/or specifications dacument located at
httos://blackboard.secure.force.com/publickbarticleview?id=kA578000000PB0o for the relevant Products and Services. As stated In
these service level agreements or other Customer Support documents, overages may be charged for additional Customer usage
beyond the applicable limitations, and for additional storage and/or bandwidth needed to support excess Customer usage. Our failure
to- satisfy a service level shall not be & breach of this Agreement and, your sole and exclusive remedy (if any) in such avent shall be
as expressly set forth in the applicable service level agreement. With respect to SaaS Services, you will recelve, or we will make
available for you to recelve, all applicable updates, application packs, and releases that we make generally available during the
Term. We reserve the right to discontinue any Product or Service during the Term for any reason, but in such aven we will notify
you and, as Customer’s sole and exclusive remedy, Blackboard shail provide a pro rata refund for any unused portion of the Products

and Services, as applicable.

4. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS

! If you have previously purchased products and/or services with Blackboard, unless expressly stated in the Order Eorm of this Agreement, your prior
agraemant(s) governing such products and/or services shall continue In effect with regard to such products and/or services, and this Agreement shall govern the

Products and Services refiected in the Order Form of this Agreement.
420
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4.1, Customer Property. Customer Property Is and shall remain your scle and exclusive property. “Customer Property”
means all graphic user interface, text, content, Images, video, music, designs, products, computer programs, drawings,
documentation and other materials of any kind posted, submitted, provided or otherwise made available to us by you or an
Authorized User in connection with the Products and Services. Customer Property may also contain Personal Information which is
defined in Section 5.

4.2, Blackbeard Property. Subject to the limited rights expressly granted hereunder, we and our licensors or suppliers own ali
right, title and interest in and to each of the Products and Services, along with all related documentation, materials, content, and
specifications, and all modificaticns, enhancements, improvements, and all derivative works thereto, We also retain all right, title and
interest to any work product or other intellectual property developed and/or delivered in connaction with our provision of any
services or the performance of any oaligations hereunder. Any Intellectual property rights that we do not expressly grant to you are
expressly reserved by us.

4.3, Blackboard Use of Customer Property. During the term of the Agreement, you grant to us, our affiliates, and cur third-
party service providers, solely to perform our obligations hereunder, a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to modify, repraduce,
display, combine, copy, store, transmit, distribute, and otherwise use the Customer Property. You authorize, subject to the terms of
the Agresment and to the extent permitted by Law, Customer Property to be accessed and processed by us, our affifiates, and/or our
third-party service providers in countries other than the jurisdiction from which the Customer Property was originzlly collected.

4.4, Content Restrictions. You agree not to use any Product or Sarvice to store, display, or transmit content that is deceptive,
libelous, defamatory, obscene, racist, hateful, infringing or illegal, and to the extent Authorized Users exercise the rights granted to
you under this Agreement, you represent and agree that you will ensure that such Authorized Users will also comply with the
obligations applicable to such exercise set forth in this Agreement. We take no responsibility and assume no liability for any
Customer Property that you, an Authorized User, or third party out of our control posts, submits, displays, or otherwise makes
available via the Products or Services, and you agree that we are acting only as a passive conduit for the online distribution and
publications of such Customer Property.

4.5, Removal of Content. If we determine In good faith that any Customer Property could (a) pose a material securlty risk, (b)
be deceptive or percelved as libelous, defamatory, obscene, racist, hateful, or otherwise objectionable, or {c) give rise to {0
Blackboard liability, or (ii} a violation of Law or the terms or restrictions of the Agresment, then we may remove the offending
Customer Property and shall notify you of such removal, suspend your and/or your Authorized Users’ use of the Products and
Services, and/or pursue other remedies and corrective actions.

4.6. Other Rights. You hereby grant to us the limited right to use your name, logo and/or other marks for the sole purpose of
listing Customer as a user of the applicable Products and Services in our promotional materials unless and until you provide us a
written request to discontinue such use.

4.7. DMCA Notice and Takedown Policy. It is cur policy to respond to alleged infringement notices that comply with the
Digital Millennium Copyright Act of 1998 (the "DMCA”"), or similar regulations. If you beliave that your copyrighted work has bean
copled in a way that constitutes copyright infringement and is accessible via the Products and Services, please notify our copyright
agent as set forth in the DMCA, or applicable regulation. For your complaint to be valid under the DMCA, it must contain all the
elements provided in 17 USC §512(c)(3) and be submitted to the following DMCA Agant: DMCA Notice, General Counsel, Blackbcard
Inc., 11720 Plaza America Dr., 11" Floor, Resten, Virginia 20199, Email: GeneralCounsel@blackboard.com, +1-202-463-4860.

5. PROTECTION OF PERSONAL INFORMATION
Both parties agree to uphold their responsibilities under Applicable Data Privacy Laws, including in the U.S., FERPA, the Protection of

Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA), and COPPA, as applicable. We agree to treat Personal Information as confidential, as described in
the Data Processing Addendum (*DPA”) available at http: //fagreements.blackboard.com/bbinc/data-processing-addendum.aspx. The
DPA applies whenever Perscnal Information is Processed {as defined in the DPA) under the Agreement,

6. DATA SECURITY
We will implement commerciaily reasonable technical and organizatlonal measures to ensure an appropriate level of security to

protect Customer Property, including Personal Information. The security measures applied to Customer Property are described in
Annex B of the DPA.

7. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
7.1, If you purchase Professional Services, they shall be provided as described In any applicable attachment (such as a

statement of work) or URL referenced in your Order Form and must be used within one (1) year of the annual Term In which they
were purchased. We will assign employess and subcontractors with qualifications suitable for the Professional Services, We may
replace employees and subcontractors in our sole discretion with other suitably qualified employees or subcontractors.

7.2, Security. While on Customer’s premises, our employees and subcontractors will comply with all reasonable security
practices prescribed by Customer to the extent that we have been notified in advance of such practices in writing. To the extent any
empioyee or subcontractor is required to sign any waivers, releases or other documents as part of these security practices tha terms
thereof shall be invalid and have no effect against Blackboard, its employees or subcontractors.

8. FEES AND TAXES
8.1, Fees. In consideration for our performance under the Agreement, you agree to pay all fees required by the Order Form.

We expressly reserve the right to change the fees payable under any Order Form with respect to any renewal of Products or Services
by providing you with 3C days’ advance notice of such change prior to the expiration of the then-current term or your right to decline

to ranew, whichever is earlier.
8.2. Excess Use Fees. Your use of the Products and Services is restricted to the use limitations set forth in the applicable

Order Form ar in the applicable suppart terms of the Agreament, and as further defined under each of the raspective product terms
below. Use in excess of these limltations is subject to additional fees and may be invoiced monthly by Blackboard. Any failure by
Blackboard to timely Invoice for any overages due under this paragraph shall not constitute a walver of your obligation to pay such
fees,

8.3. Late Fees. Interest may be charged on any overdue amounts at the lower of: (a} the highest permissible rate, or (b) 18%
per annum, charged at 1.5% per month from the date on which such amount fell due until the date of payment, whether before or

Hel
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after judgment. You acknowledge that any delay in payment may result in termination or interruption of the provision of the
Products and Services at our sole discretion,

8.4. Taxes. Unless expressly provided in an Order Form, the fees hereunder do not include any sales, use, excise, import or
export, value-added ("VAT"), goods and services {*GST"), or similar tax or interest, or any costs assoclated with the collection or
withhalding thereof, or any government permit fees, license fees or customs or similar fees (*Taxes”) levied cn the delivery of any
Products and Services by us to you. You shall be responsible for payment of all Taxes assoclated with your purchases hereunder. If
we have the legal obligation to pay or collact Taxes, you will be invoiced an additional amount in respect of the Taxes and you will
pay within thirty {30) days after the date of the invoice unless you have provided a valid tax exemption certificate authorized by the
appropriate taxing authority. If you are required by Law to withhold any amounts, then you shall timely pay the amount to the
relevant tax authority and provide acceptable documentatlon evidencing your paymeni. Wa will be responsible for taxes based on
our net income or taxes (such as payroll taxes) due from us on behalf of our employeas.

8.5. Purchase Orders. You agree that if your internal procedures require that a purchase order be issuad as a prerequisite to
payment of any amounts due, you wiil timely issue such purchase order (the terms of which shall rot control) and inform us of the
number and amount thereof, You agree that the absence of a purchase order, other ordering document or administrative pracedure
may not be ralsed as & defense to avoid or impair the performance of any of your obligations under the Agreement, inctuding
paymant of amounts owed under the applicable Order Form. Blackboard reserves the right to Invoice for the value of the annual fees
for any subsequent renewal pericd, even in the absence of an Issued purchase order, where use of the Products and Services

continue beyond the then-contracted term.

9. TERM AND TERMINATION.

9.1, Term. The term ("Term”) is defined in the applicable Crder Form referencing the Agreement.

9.2, Termination for Breach, If either party materially breaches any obligation under the Agreement, the non-breaching party
may terminate the Agreement in Its entirety, or, at the non-breaching party’s option, It may terminate solely the relevant Product or
Service pursuant to which such breach relates, provided In either case that such breach has not been corrected within thirty (30)
days after receipt of a written notice of such breach. Notwithstanding the foragoing, Blackboard may terminata the Agreement
immediately upon written notice to you If you materially breach the provisions of the license usage restrictions set forth in the
Agreement. Except for termination rights in this section, the parties have no cther right of early termination,

9.3, Effect of Termination. Upon termination of the Agresment or termination or expiration of any individual license, you and
your Authorized Users will immediately cease access to the applicable Products and Services, and, unless such termination is due to
Blackboard's uncured material breach, you will Immediately pay us all amounts dus and payable for such Products and Services.
Upon terminaticn or expiration, unless expressly stated otherwise herein, each party shall promptly cease any use of and
permanently delete, or upon the other parties’ request, return the other party’s Confidential Information and any copies to the extent
commercially reasonable.

9.4, Reserved Rights. Without limiting the foregoing, we reserve the right to allocate, limit or delay delivery of, or suspend
access to our Products and Services, in whole or in part, where necessary or commercially appropriate, upon the occurrence of any
situation or event (incfuding without limitation, a Force Majeure Event (as defined in Section 14.7 below) whereby the performance
or operation of our Preducts or Services becomes overburdened, impaired, impracticable, or their economic viability is otherwise
affected.

9.5, Survival. The terminaticn or expiration of the Agreement shall not relieve either party of any obligation or lability, nor
impair the exerclse of rights, accrued hereunder prior to such termination or expiration. Without limiting the foregoing, the
provisions of Sectlons 4, 5, 8, 9.3, 9.4, 9.5, 10.4, 11, 12, 13, 17.5, 22,7, and 24.2 shall survive the termination of the Agreement for

any reason.

10. GENERAL WARRANTIES.
10.1. By Blackboard. We warrant that (a) tha Software or SaaS Services licensed to you will not contain any Software Errors (as

defined below) for one year from delivery of the Software or for the term of the SaaS Services, respectively; (b) we will perform
Professional Services and Hasting Services in a professional manner in accordance with industry standards; and (c) we wili comply
with all Laws which govern the performance of our obligations hereunder, For any breach of a warranty above which you promptly
notify us of in writing, we will exert commerclally reasonable efforts to repair or otherwise remedy the non-conformity so that the
warranty is matarially complied with, With regard to breaches of subsections (a) or (b) above, our remedy may include a code fix, a
work around, or other modification. If we are unable to remedy the non-conformity after a reasonable pericd of time, then YOUR
SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY shall be: (i) for Professional Services or Hosting Services, to seek a refund of the fees pald for the
un-ramedied services; and (il) for licensed Software or SaaS Services, to seek recovery of direct damages caused by the breach,
subject to the fimitation of llabllity below. These warranties by us shall not apply If you materfally breach the Agreement.
“Software Error” means a failure of any Software or SaaS Services to materially conform to its applicable standard end user
documentatlon provided by us ("Documentation”), provided that such failure can be reproduced and verified by us using the most
recent version (including all available updates, application packs, and releases) of such Software or SaaS Service made avaijlable to
you, and further provided that Software Errors do not Include any nonconformity to applicable Documentation caused by your
material breach of the Agreement, or your unauthorized modification or misuse of the Software or SaaS Services.

10.2. Australian Consumer Law. To the extent you are located in Australia: The supply of the Products or Services under this
Agraement may be subject to the Australian Consumer Law, Schedule 2 of the Australlan Competition and Consumer Act 2010 (Cth)
("Australlan Consumer Law"). Where this Is the case, the following statement applies in respect of any failure to comply with the
consumer guarantees under the Australlan Consumer Law: Our Products and Services came with guarantees that cannot be
exclided under the Australian Consumer Law. Where the Australian Consumer Laws apply, you are entitled to a replacement or
refund for a major failure and compensation for any other reasonably foreseeable loss or damage, subject to the limitation of liability
below. You are also entitled to have the goods repaired or replaced If the goods fall to be of acceptable quality and the failure does
not amount to a major failura,

10.3. By Customer. You warrant that: {a) you own or have sufficient rights in and to the Customer Property in order for you and
your Authorized Users to use, and permit use of, the Products and Sarvices, including the representaticns and warranties made
above in connectlon with Proprietary Rights and Personal Information, {b) you will comply with all Laws related to your use of our
Products and Services; and (c) the person executing the Agreement or any Order Form has autharity to accept such Order Form and
the Agreement on behalf of the Custemer. The person signing specifically has the authority to commit to the payment of fees for
excess usage and excess storage, calculated in accordance with this agreement and any relevant order form.
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10.4. Disclaimer of Other Warranties. EXCEPT FOR WARRANTIES EXPRESSLY MADE HEREIN, THE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
ARE PROVIDED “AS IS" AND, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, WE AND OUR LICENSORS MAKE NO WARRANTIES OR
REPRESENTATIONS EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDRING
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, SATISFACTORY QUALITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE OR NON-

INFRINGEMENT,

1i. MUTUAL LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY.
1i.1, Consequential Damages Limitation. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROHIBITED BY LAW AND OTHER THAN WITH RESPECT TO

A BREACH OF YOUR LICENSE OR CONTENT RESTRICTIONS, AND YOUR INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS IN SECTION 12.3, AND OUR
INGEMNITY GBLIGATIONS IN SECTION 12.1, IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY OR SUCH PARTY'S LICENSORS’ BE |.IABLE, EVEN IF
ADVISED IN ADVANCE OF THE POSSIBILITY, FOR: (A} ANY LOSS OF BUSINESS, CONTRACTS, PROFITS, ANTICIPATED SAVINGS,
GOODWILL OR REVENUE; (B) ANY LOSS CR CORRUPTION OF DATA, OR (C) ANY INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL
LOSSES OR DAMAGES WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES).

11.2, Mutual Limitations of Liability. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROHIBITED BY LAW AND OTHER THAN WITH RESPECT TO A
BREACH OF YOUR LICENSE OR CONTENT RESTRICTIONS , YOUR INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS IN SECTION 12.3, AND YOUR PAYMENT
OBLIGATIONS, AND QUR INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS IN SECTION 2.1, IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY'S OR SUCH PARTY'S
LICENSORS’" CUMULATIVE LIABILITY FOR ALL CLAIMS ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THE AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF THE
NATURE OF THE CLAIM, EXCEED THE AMOUNTS PAID BY CUSTOMER FOR THE AFFECTED PRODUCTS AND SERVICES DURING THE
TWELVE (12)-MONTH PERIOD IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE FIRST CLAIM ASSERTED HEREUNDER. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
IS INTENDED TO APPLY WITHOQUT REGARD TO WHETHER OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE AGREEMENT HAVE BEEN BREACHED OR HAVE
PROVEN INEFFECTIVE OR HAVE FAILED OF THEIR ESSENTIAL PURPOSE,

11.3. Essential Basis. The Parties agree that the warranty disclaimers, liability exclusions, indemnities, fees and limitatlons of
the Agreement form an essentlal basis of the Agreement.

11.4. Australia Consumer Law. To the extent you are located in Australia: THE LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS IN SECTION
12 APPLY ONLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW AND NOTHING IN THIS AGREEMENT EXCLUDES, RESTRICTS OR
MODIFIES ANY CONSUMER GUARANTEE, RIGHT OR REMEDY CONFERRED ON A PARTY BY THE AUSTRALIAN CONSUMER LAW OR
ANY OTHER APPLICABLE LAW THAT CANNOT BE EXCLUDED, RESTRICTED OR MODIFIED BY AGREEMENT. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT
PERMITTED BY LAW, OUR LIABILITY FOR ANY BREACH OF A NON-EXCLUDABLE GUARANTEE REFERRED TO ABQVE IS LIMITED, AT
THE QUR OPTION, TO: (I) IN THE CASE OF GOODS, ANY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: (1) THE REPLACEMENT QF THE
GOODS CR THE SUPPLY OR EQUIVALENT GOODS; (2) THE REPAIR OF THE GOQDS; (3) THE PAYMENT CF THE COST OF REPLACING
THE GOODS OR OF ACQUIRING EQUIVALENT GOODS; OR (4) THE PAYMENT OF THE COST OF HAVING THE GOODS REPAIRED; DR
(II} IN THE CASE OF SERVICES: (1) THE SUPPLYING OF THE APPLICABLE SERVICES AGAIN; OR (2) THE PAYMENT OF THE COST OF
HAVING THE APPLICABLE SERVICES PERFORMED AGAIN.

12, INDEMNITIES,

12.1. Our Indemnity Obligations. If a third party brings a claim, suit, or procesding agalnst you, your affiliates, or your
respective employees, contractors, agents, or assigns (a "Customer Indemnitee”) resulting from our gross negligence or willful
misconduct, or alleging that any Products and Services infringe a U.S. or European patent or a copyright under Law of any
Jurisdiction In which you are using the applicable Products and Services, you must promptly notify us in writing and make no
admisslon in relation to suck claims. Provided that you have fulfilled all of the foregoing obligations, we shall at our own expense
indemnlify, defend, and hold harmless such Customar Indemnitee, and in the above case of alleged infringement, at our own expense
and aption (a) procure for you the right to use the Products and Services, (b) medify or replace the Products and Services to avoid
infringement without materially decreasing the averall functionality of the Praducts and Services; or (c) refund the applicable fee
paid for the applicable Products and Services for the current term and you shall cease using such Products and Services. We shall
have the sole and exclusive authority to defend and/or settle any such claim or action and you will provide assistance as we may
reasonably request, at our expense, provided that we will keep you informad of, and will consult with any indepandent legal advisors
appointed by you at your own expense regarding the progress of such defense,

12,2. Exceptions. Where infringement of a patent is caused by the combination of the Products and Services with other
hardware, software, communicatlons equipment, or other materials not provided by us (or, in the case of a method claim, additional
steps in addition to those performed by the Products and Services}, we shall only he obligated to indemnify you If the Products and
Services constitute a “material part of the invention” of the asserted patent clalm and “rot a staple article or commodity of
commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use” as those phrases are used In 35 U.5.C, § 271(c).

12.3. Your Indemnity Obligations. Except to the extent prohibited by Law, Including Laws providing for the soverelgn
immunity of government entltles, if a third party brings a claim, suit, or proceeding against us, our affiliates, or our respective
employees, contractors, agents, or assigns (a “Blackboard Indemnitee”) resulting from {a) any use of the Products and Services
beyond the scape of the license restrictions set forth In the Agreement, (b) the Customer Property or any other content submitted
via your account, (¢} your violation of any Law, gross negligence, or willful misconduct; or (d) any modifications or customization of
the Products and Services by any person other than us or a third party authorized by us, you shall at your own expense Indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless such Blackboard Indemnitee. Blackboard shall have ro liability (including indemnification obligations) to
you for any ciaim to the extent arlsing out of (a) ~ {d) above.

12.4. Exclusive Remedy., EXCEPT FOR ANY OTHER INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS PROVIDED IN THE AGREEMENT, THE
FOREGOING PROVISICNS OF THIS SECTION STATE THE ENTIRE LIABILITY AND OBLIGATIONS OF EACH PARTY, AND THE
EXCLUSIVE REMEDY OF EACH PARTY, WITH RESPECT TO CLAIMS BY ANY THIRD PARTY.

13. CONFIDENTIALITY.

13.1. Confidential Information. "Confidential Information” means any nen-public information disclosed by elther party to
the other that has been identifled as confldential or that by the nature of the Informaticon or the circumstances surrounding disclosure
aught reasonably to be treated as confidential, Including without limitation, the terms of the Agreement, account and login
credentlals, information about a party's business, operations, vendors or customers, and ali Blackboard Property and all Customer
Property,

13.2. Nondisclosure and Nonuse. Each party shall treat Confidentiai Informaticn as strictly confideatial and use the same care
a reasonable person would under similar circumstances, The parties agree not to use such Confidential Informatfon except for the
purposes set forth in the Agreement and shall disclose such Confidential Information only to those directors, officers, employees and
agents of such party (a) whose duties justify their need to know such information, and (b) who have been informed of their
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obligation to malintain the confidential status of such Confidential Information. The receiving party will promptly notify the disclosing
party if the receiving party learns of any unauthorized possession, use or disclosure of the Confidential Information and will provida
such cooperation as the disclosing party may reasonably request, at the disclosing party’s expense, in any litigation against any third
parties to protect the disclosing party’s rights with respect to the Confidential information.

13.3. Exceptions to Confidential Treatment. Confidential Information shall net include information that: (a) is publicly
avallable at the time disclosed, (b) Is or becomes publicly available through no fault of the receiving party, or its employees,
contractors or agents, (¢) Is rightfully communicated to the receiving party by persons not bound by confidentiality obligations, (d) is
already in the recelving party’s possession free of any confidentiality obligations at the time of disclosure, or (e} Is independently
developed by the recelving party. The receiving party may disclose Confidentlal Information to the limited extent necessary: (a) to
comply with Law or the order of a court of competent jurisdiction or othar governmental bedy having authority over such party,
provided that the party making the disclosure will first have given notice to the other party, unless the party is prohibited by Law or
such court or body from providing such notification, or (b} to make such court filings as may be required to establish a party’s rights

under the Agreement,

14, MISCELLAMNEQUS MATTERS.
14.1. Severability. If a court holds any provision of the Agreement to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the rest of the

Agreement will remain in effect and the Agreement will be amended to give effect to the sliminated provision to the maximum extent
possible,

14.2. = Conflict Resolution. If any claim arising out of or relating to the Agreement, or a breach thereof, the parties wiil consult
with each other to reach a satlsfactory solution. If they do not reach settlement within a period of thirty (30) days, then, upon notice
by either party to the other, such claim wili be referred to arbitration for full and final settlement by a panel of three arbitrators
appeinted in accordance with the Rules of Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce (*ICC Rules™. Al arbitration
proceedings will be conducted pursuant to the ICC rules and in the English language. The cost of the arbitration will be barne equally
by the Parties. The U.N. Convention on Contracts for the Internatfonal Sale of Goods shall not apply to the Agreement.

The applicable governing Law and place of the arbitration will be as follows: a) if you acquired the applicable Product or Service in
North America or South America, the governing Law is New York unless you are focated in the United States and you are legally
required to be bound by the state in which you are domiciled, and in such case, the governing law shall be such state and the place
of arbitration is Washington, D.C.; b) if you acquired the applicable Product or Service in the European Union, the Middle East, or
Africa, the governing Law is The Netherlands and the place of arbitration Is Amsterdam, The Netheriands; ¢) If you acquired tha
applicable Product or Service in the UK, the governing Law is England and Wales and the place of arbitration is London, England; d)
if you acquired the applicable Product or Service in Australia or New Zealand, the governing Law is South Austrafia and the place of
arbltration Is Adelaide, South Australia; and e} if you acquired the applicable Product or Service in a reglon not otherwise mentionad
above, the governing Law is Singapore and the place of arbitration is' Singapore,

14.3. Modification and Waiver. No modification or supplemant to the Agresment will be effective unless set forth in writing and
slgned by duly authorized representatives of Blackboard and Customer. A waiver of any breach of the Agreement Is not a waiver of
any other breach. Any waiver must be in writing to be effective.

14.4. Assignment. Neither party shall be entitled to assign the Agreement or Its rights or obligations under the Agreement,
whether voluntarily or by operatlon of law, except with the written consent of the other party;-provided, however, that either party
may assign tha Agreement without the consent of the cther patty to any affillate, or any entity.that Is the successor carporation in
any merger or consolidation of either party, or any entity that purchases a majority of the voting securities of either party, or all or
substantially all of the assets of either party, or of a specific division or group of such party. The Agreement shall bind each party
and its successors and permitted assigns;

14.5. Notices. Any notice or communication permitted or required hareunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered in person
or by courier, or mailed by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, and, In the case of notices to us,
sent to Blackboard Inc., Attn: General Counsel, 11720 Plaza America Dr., 11" Floor, Reston, Virginia 20150 or to such other address
as shall be given in accordance with this section with a copy to GeneralCounsel@blackboard.com, and, In the case of you, to the
address listed on your invoice, and shall in each case be effective upon receipt, Due to ongeing disruptions of the COVID-19
Pandemic, Blackboard reserves the right to provide email Notice, with elactronic delivery confirmation, to the current
principal Customer contact. Actual receipt constitutes effective Notice as of the time of raceipt.

14.6. Export Control. You shall not export or allow the export or re~export the Products and Services, any components thereof
ot any Confidential Information of ours without our express, prior, written consent and except in compliance with all export Laws and
regulations of the U.S. Department of Commerce and all other U.S, agencies and authorities, and, if applicable, relevant foreign Laws
and regulations.

14.7. Force Majeure. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Agreement, neithar party will be rasponsible for any
failure to fulfill its obfigations, in whole or in part, due to causes beyond its reasonable control (*Force Majeure Event™), including
without limitation, acts or omissions of government or military authority, acts of God, materials shortages, transportation delays,
intarnet or othar telecommunication delays, fires, floods, labor disturbances or work stoppages, riots, wars, or hostilities, terrorist
acts, epldemics, pandemics, & substantial change In market conditions, or cther glehal or local health emnergencies, Center for
Disease Control advisories or inability to obtaln any export or import license or other authorization of any government authority. We
reserve the right to reasonably charge for any and all excessive usage and or usage beyond reasonable historlcal norms (yours or
similarly situated clients not experiencing a Force Majeure Event or similar) and to the extent this is in excess of our actual costs we
will glve you notice.

14.8. Relationship. Blackboard and Customer are Independent contracting parties. The Agreement shall not constitute the
Parties as princlpal and agent, partners, joint venturers, or employer and employee.

14.9. Entire Agreement. The Agreement, including any Order Forms, constitutes the entire, full and complete agreement
between the partles concerning the subject matter of the Agreement and supersedes, all prior or contemporaneous oral or written
communications, proposals, conditions, representations and warranties, and the Agreement prevails over any conflicting or additional
terms of any quote, order, acknowledgment, or other communication between the Parties relating to its subject matter. If a conflict
arises between the terms of this Master Agreement and the provisions of the Order Form, Services Guide, or statement of work, the
terms of this Master Agreement will govern unless an Order Form expressly provides otherwise. No term or provision set forth or
cross-referenced in any purchase arder or payment documentation will be construed to amend, add to, or supersede any provision of
the Agreement.

14.10. Audit. Upon reascnable notice, we shall have the right to audit, at our expense, your use of the Products and Services not
more than once per calendar year solely to ensure past and ongoing compliance with the Agreement.
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Terms Applicable to Specific Products and Services
In addition to the terms and conditions above, the following terms and conditions apply only to the extent that you
purchase the below-referenced Products and Services as specified in an Order Form.

15. BLACKBOARD LEARN™

15.1. Grant of License and Test Copies for Self-Hosted Software. Subject to your obligations under the Agreement,
Blackboard grants you a non-exciusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable license to install and use one (1) production copy and
one (1) Test Copy {as defined below) of the Software for one installation at Customer's Designated Server Site (as defined helow)
solely in the form of machine-readable, executable, object code or bytzcode, as applicable, and solely in connection with providing
access to Customer Property, including content, to your Authorized Users and to use the Documentation in support of your
authorized use of the Software. You agree not to instali or use any Software cn any computer, network, system or equipment other
than on a Designated Configuration at the physical location where the Software will be Installed, as Identified in the Order Form (the
“Designated Server Site”), except with our prior written consent. The Software may access, use or integrate Java Software,
Such Java Software Is licensed to you under the terms of Oracle’s Standard Binary Code License Agreement currently found at:
http://www.oracle,com/technetwork/java/iavase/terms/license/index. html.

15.2. Test Coples of Software or SaaS Services. Self-hosted Software and SaaS Services licensees are provided one (1) Test
Copy of the Software or Saa$S Services. If you purchase the Blackboard Managed Hosting Non-Production Test Environment, we will
host the Test Copy of the Software for you. A “Test Copy” Is a copy of the Software or a sandbox environment for the Saas
Services used solely for non-production testing purposes and is not supported or warranted.

15.3. Grant of Learn API License. We grant you a limited, non-exclusive, revocable, non-sublicensable, non-transferable
license to access our public Learn-related API's (“Learn AP1"). The Learn API(s) are provided in the form of one of the following: a
Building Block API, a REST API or a web service, that enables a "connection" into our servers. We will provide you with the
information necessary to enable your use of the Learn API(s), You may not use or Install the Learn API(s} for any other purpose
without our written consent, and may not copy, rent, adapt, disassemble, lease, assign, sublicense, reverse engineer, modify or
decompile, the Learn API(s) or any part thereof. We raserve the right to limit the number and/or frequency of API requests or take
other actions necessary to protect the integrity of our Services.

15.4. Use Limitations. Your usage is [imited by the number of Authorized Users, FTE, Bandwidth and Storage set forth in the
Order Form or the support terms of the Agreement. An “Authorized User” {or User or Active User) means any Individual user of the
olatform, Including but not limited to, students, teachers, parents of students, or employees of yours {including invited non-
commercial third-parties thersof) authorized to use the platform per the terms of this Agreement. Autherized Users shall also
include non-traditional users, including without limitation, faculty, staff, alumni, continuing education students or participants in
community cutreach or non-degree bearing courses (collectively, “Non Traditional Users”), provided, however, that Authorized Users
shall not include any third party commercial providers without our prior written approval. Your usage in terms of the number of
Authorlzed Users is determined by first taking the sum of unique authenticated users on a monthly basis (the “Manthly Active
Users”). For each annual contract period, the Authorized Users is equal to the average of the Monthly Active Users, This calculated
average s then compared to the Authorized Users limitation set forth in the Order Farm or support terms of the Agreement. "FTE"
means the number of fuli-time students plus half of the part-time students enrolled at your institution. “Full time students” shall also
include Non Traditional Users provided, however, that Full time students shall not include any third .party commercial providers
without our prior written approval. In-no event shall the number of Non-Traditional Users exceed ten percent (10%) of the number
of total FTEs specified in the Order Form. “Storage” means the highest amount of storage utillzation during the respective annual
term of a client’s upleaded and hosted files, including but not limited to content files, media files and recordings, typically measured
in glgabytes (GB) or terabytes (TB). Storage is only sold in 1 TB allotments. By way of example only, if you are contracted for 1TB of
storage, and your storage reaches 2TB in month two of your contract, you will be charged for 2TB of storage for that annual term of
the contract. Additlonal Authorized Users, FTE, or Storage used in excess of the limitations set forth in the Order Form or support
terms of the Agreement is subject to additional fees and purchase. Authorized Users, FTE, or Storage below the limitations set forth
in the Order Form or support terms of the Agreement, if any, are not eligible for rollover or carryover to subsequent Terms, or
refind. Blackboard reserves the right to charge for overages as they occur throughout the term, provided however, any failure by
Biackboard to timely invoice far any overages shall not constitute a waiver of your obligation to pay such fee

15.5. Your Operations, For clarity, if your primary cperations involve in-classroom instruction in a physical location, the Saa$
Services or Hosting Services you purchase pursuant to your Order Form will be designed to augment in-classreom instruction in a
physical location. If, on the other hand, your primary cperations involve virtual instruction via the Internet, the SaaS Services or
Hosting Services you purchase will be designed te support those fully virtual operations rather than in-classroom instruction in a
physical place. If, during the Term, your primary mode of operations changes from in-classroom instruction in a physical location to
fully virtual Instruction via the Internet, or vice-versa, you must notify Blackboard immediately as your license will not suppert such
a transition In operations, and you will need to purchase the SaaS Services or Hosting Services applicable ta your new operations.,

16. BLACKBOARD COLILABORATE

16.1. Use Limitations. Your usage is limited by the number of Authorized Users, Minutes, FTE, and Storage set forth in the Order
Form or support terms of the Agreement. An “Authcrized User” (or User or Active User) means any individua! user of the platform,
including but not limited to, students, teachers, parents of students, or employees of yours (including invited non-commercial third-
parties thereof) authorized to use the platform per the terms of this Agreement. Authorized Users shall also include non-traditional
users, including without limitation, faculty, staff, alumni, continuing education students or particicants in community outreach or
non-degree bearing courses (collectively, “Non-Traditional Users™), provided, however, that Autharized Users shall not include any
third-party commerclal providers without our prior written approval, Your usage in terms of the number of Authorized Users is
determined by first taking the sum of unigue authenticated users {via an LMS integration or authenticated into Collaborate via an
invitation link) plus the peak of unauthenticated (guest) users on a monthly basis (the “Monthly Users®). For each annual contract
period, the Authorized Users is equal to the average of the Monthly Users. This calculated average is then compared to the
Autharized Users set forth in the Order Form or support terms of the Agreement. A “Minute” means each sixty-second interval in
which an Authorized User is attending a session, event or playing back a recording of a sassicn or event, For purposes of illustration
only, 5 pecple In a 30-minute Collaborate session = 150 minutes; and if 3 of those 5 people watched the full 30-minute recording,
you would incur an additional 90 minutes; for a total of 240 minutes total. "FTE" means the number of full-time students plus half of
the part-time students enrolled at your institution. “Full time students” shall also include Non-Traditional Users provided, however,
that Full time students shall not include any third-party commercial providers without our prior written approval. In no event shal!
the number of Non-Traditional Users exceed ten percent (10%) of the number of total FTEs specifiad in the Order Form. Minutes
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are sold in increments of 1 million minutes. “Storage” means the highest amount of storage utilizatfon during the respective annual
term of a client’s uploaded and hasted files, including but not limited to content files, media files and recordings, typically measured
in gigabytes (GB) or terabytes (TB}. By way of example only, if you are contractad for 1TB of storage, and your storage reaches 2T8
in month two of your contract, you will be charged for 2TB of storage for that annual term of the contract. Storage is only sold in 1
TB allotments. Additicnal Authorized Users, Minutes, FTE, or Storage used In excess of the limitations set forth in the Order Form or
support terms of the Agreement is subject to additional fees and purchase. Authorized Users, FTE, or unused Minutes or Storage
below the limitations set forth in the Order Form or support terms of the Agreement, If any, are not eligible for rollover or carryover
to subsequent Terms, or refund. Blackboard reserves the right to charge for overages as they occur throughout the term, provided
however, any failure by Blackboard to timely invoice for any overages shall not consiitute a walver of your obligation to pay such
feas,

16.2. Your Operations. For clarity, If your primary operations involve in-classrcom instruction in a physical location, the Saas
Services or Hosting Services you purchase pursuant to your Order Form will be deslgned to augment in-classroom instruction in a
physical location. If, on the cther hand, your primary operations involve virtual instruction via the Internet, the SaaS Services or
Hosting Services you purchase will be designed to support those fully virtual operations rather than in-classroom Instruction in a
physical place. If, during the Term, your primary mode of eperations changes from in-classroom Instruction in a physical location to
fully virtual instruction via the Internet, or vice-versa, you must notify Blackboard immadiately as your license will not support such
a transition in operations, and you will need to purchase the SaaS Services or Hosting Services applicable to your new operations.

17. BLACKBOARD CONNECT: MASS NOTIFICATION SERVICES
17.1. Authorized Users; Recipients. Your Authorized Users are your employees. You will only use the Product and Service to
send messages to the number and type of Recipient(s) specified in the Order Form, and to the extent not so specified, as defined
below. You will provide all contact data for Reclpients (the "Recipient Data”). You represent, warrant and covenant that you will
not use the Product and Service for the purpose of sending commercial messages, including, without limitation, offers to purchase,
sell, barter or lease commercial products, goods, or services. Unless otherwise Indicated on an Order Form, telephone messages may
only be sent to telephone numbers from the North American Numbering Plan from the 48 contiguous United States, Alaska and
Hawaii, and Canada. Additional charges incurred by the Recipient for messages, including but not limited to text message fees or
data fees, shall be payable by you or Recipient. Unless otherwise specified on the Order Form, a “Recipient” shall be the following
with respect to each type of customer entity listed:

»  K-12 Institution: Parents of enrofled students, administrators, students, faculty, staff, and board members of the

institution,

= Higher Education Institution: Enrolled students, faculty, and staff of the institution.

* Governmeant: Households, businesses, and other related individuals within the government entity’s jurisdiction.

=  Corporate: Employees, consultants, contractors, and beard members of the corporation.
17.2. Connect with Teacher. Blackboard Connect with Teacher will enable your teachers to send pre-recorded telephone
comments to parents of students in a designated language. We wiil provide support to a designated administrator (*Teacher
Champion”) at your institution or entity. The Teacher Champion will in turn support the teachers using tha Blackboard Connect with
Teacher Product and Service. _
17.3. Waeb Portal. If you elect to link to and use the web interface provided by us (the “Web Portal”), you agree that the Web
Portal Is for the sole purpose of enabling Recipients to update and add their contact information. If you elect to use the Web Portal,
we grant for the period of the Term (as defined below) to you a limited non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free license to place a
digital image of the applicable sign-up Logo, which will be presented to you (the “Image”), on an appropriate page of your Internet
site, with a hyperlink to our Web Portal site (the “"Link”) currently at https://portal.blackboardconnected.com/. You may not use any
other trademark or service mark in connection with the Image without our prior written approval. The Link may not be used in any
manner to provide an Authorized User with access to the Web Portal via any framing, layering or other technigues now known or
hereafter developed that permit dispiay of the Web Portal with any materials postad by you or anyone other than us. You may not
allow the Image to be linked to any other web site. You may not use the Image in any manner not permitted hereunder, modify the
Image, or copy, or create a derivative work from, the “look and feel” of the Image. We will have the right to review all uses of the
Image for quality contrel purposes and proper compliance. We reserve the right to modify permission o use the Image and/cr the
Link at any time.
17.4. Weather Alerts. If you are licensing our weather alerts Service, you agree that we are delivering weather information
created and provided by a third-party public service, and not by us. Weather forecasting is an inexact science. We shall have no
responsibility or liability whatscever to you or any other person or entity, parties and non-parties alike, for any Inconsistency,
inaccuracy, or omission for weather or events predicted or depicted, reported, occurring or occurred. IN MO EVENT WILL WE BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTIONS OR LACK OF ACTION TAKEN TO PRESERVE LIFE OR PROPERTY.
17.5. Representations, Obligations, and Indemnity. Ycu represent and warrant that: {a) you will comply with all Laws and
contracts in connection with use of Reclpient Data, the Product and Service, and with respect to the content and transmission of
calls, texts, and other messages ("Messages”) sent using the Product and Service, including, without limitation, all federal and state
telemarketing-related laws, rules and regulations, the Telephane Consumer Protection Act (47 U.S.C. § 227) the FCC's implementing
regulations (47 C.F.R. § 64.1200) (such laws, rules and regulations, as amended from time-to-time, collectively, the
"Telemarketing Laws"}, and where applicable, the legislation commonly referred to as Canada's Anti-Spam Legislation (S.C. 2010,
¢, 23) ("CASL"); {b) as to each Recipient to be contacted by us on your behalf, you have cbtained censents that may be required by
the Telemarketing Laws, CASL and your privacy policles; (¢) you will retain documentary proof of such consents for at least five (5)
years from the date the Recipient’s contact information is provided by you to us; (d) you will suppress and wili not provide to us
contact Information for any Recipient who has registered his or her telephone number on the national Do-Not-Call Registry, any
similar state registries or has ctherwise indicated that he or she does not wish to be contacted by you or us; (e) you will have In
place reasonable safety and emergency response procedures in the avent of an emergency (including without limitation, notifying
911 or equivalent, fire, police, emergency medical, and public health, collectively, "First Responder Services™) which do not utilize
the Product and Service; (f) you will not take actions that will subject Blackboard te any Laws due to the import of Recipient Data;
(g) you will provide a reascnable means for Recipients to rescind consent to receive Messages and will not send Messages to
Reciplents who have opted out of receiving Messages from you; (h) If you purchase data from us, you will only use such datz
purchased from us to contact individuals pursuant to the use of the Preduct and Service and are prohibited from downloading or
making copies of such data purchased from us if such activity would violate a Law or contract; and (i) where you are providing a
Recipient count or other data for the purposes of our Product and Service pricing quotations, such information shall be true and
correct. You will designate qualified personnel to act as liaisons between you and us respecting technical, administrative and content

L‘%%(p 081221 version 28.0




matters, and providing accurate and current contact Information. We shall have the right to require you to provide a legal compliance
plan in connection with your use of our mass notification services and audit your compliance with such plan as well as with
subsections (a), (b), (c), {d}, and (g) above. Fallure to comply with any provision of this Section 17.5 is a material breach of the
Agresment. Except to the extent prohibited by Law, including Laws providing for the sovereign immunity of government entities, you
agree to indemnify, defend and held us harmless from and against all claims, lawsults, proceedings, causes of action, damages,
liabilitles, losses, judgments, fines, penalties, costs, and expenses (including attorneys’ fees) relating to or arising out of your breach
of the foregoing representations and warranties, or In connection with any claim or action from a third party that arises from the
sending (or Inability to send or receive), cantent, or effects of any Messages you distribute using, or your failure to use, the Product
and Service. In connection with such indemnity and defense obligations related to a third-party claim, lawsuit, etc., (I} we may
participate therein (but not control) through counsel of our own choosing, which participation shall be at our sole expense, and (if)
you shall not settle or permit the settlement of any such third-party claim, lawsuit, etc. without our prior written consent, which
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. This Section shall survive any termination of the Agreement.

17.6. Emergency & Outreach Messaging. If you are purchasing Messaging restricted by use-case, the following definitions
shall apply, Ar "Emergency” Is a serlous and unexpected tncident, situation, or natural phenomenon that may require action but is
not immediately threatening to life, health, property or the environment or has a high probability of escalating to cause immediate
danger to life, health, property or environment. An "Emergency Message” is a Massage sent to all Recipients in connection with an
Emergancy. An "Qutreach Message" is a Message sent to one or more Recipients for general outreach and informational purposes
that is not an Emergency Message.

17.7. Remedies and Disclaimers. Due te the nature of mass notification services, in the event of the Product and
Service's failure to comply with the Agreement, your sole and exclusive remedy shall be to terminate the Service. You
agree that the Product and Service Is not intended, nor designed, for use in high-risk activities, or in any situation
where failure of the Product and Service could lead to death, personal injury, or damage to property, or where other
damages could result if an error or outage occurred. The parties further agree that, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY
PROVISION TO THE CONTRARY IN THE AGREEMENT, to the extent not prohibited by Law, WE SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR ANY DEATH, PERSONAL INJURY, OR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO USE OF THE PRODUCT AND
SERVICE. You agrae that your primary recourse in the event of any actual or potential threat to person or property
should be to contact First Responder Services and that the Product and Service is not intended to replace such First
Responder Services, or to be used for commumnicating with, or replace notification to, or interoperate directly with, such
First Responder Services, which should have already been notified and deployed prior to using the Product and Service.
17.8. Training and Testing. Blackboard makes training on the Product and Service avallable to you, and recommendations for
periodic testing of the configurations and operations of the Preduct and Service for Customer. You acknowledge that taking
advantage of such training on a reasonable basis for appropriate personnel and performing such testing is your responsibllity, and
that failure to do so could result in the Product and Service not functioning as expected.

i7.9. Marketing and Political Activities. The applicable Products and Services shall not be used for marketing or political
activitias,

17.10. Excessive Usage. During times of prolonged, excessive usage of the Products and Services, we reserve the right to
charge you additional fees not exceeding our estimated Incremental costs, including applicable fees and taxes, for such Excess
Usage. The term “Excess Usage” shall mean the amount of SMS texting segments and/or phone voice minutes per FTE initiated
through the Cennect and/or Mass Notification services during a calendar manth over 20 such segments or minutes per FTE in any
two or more consecutive calendar menths above such level. We shall use best commercial efforts to notify you through our client
portal, our representatives, and/or via email prior to assessing any such additional charges, which shall net exceed $.0065 per
segment or minute. Unless otherwise specified In the Order Form, "FTE" is defined as the number of full-time students plus half of
the part-time students enrolled at your institution. Blackboard reserves the right to charge for overages as they occur throughout
the term, provided however, any failure by Blackboard to timely invoice for any overages shall not constitute a waiver of your

obligaticn to pay such fees.

SOCIABILITY & SOCIA EDIA MANAGEME RODUCTS
Third-Party Services. You acknowledge that the Products and Services may assist you to access or themselves automatically
access, Interact with, and/or purchase services from third parties via third-party social media and similar websites or applications
(collectively, the “Third-Party Services”). You authorize any such access, Any use of Third-Party Services is governed solely by the
terms and conditions of such Third-Party Services (and you shall comply with all such terms and conditions), and any contract
entered into, services provided, or any transaction completed via any Third-Party Services, is between you and the relevant third
party, and not Blackboard. Blackboard makes no representation and shall have no liability or obligation whatsoever in relation to the
content provided to or avaliable at, use of, or correspondence with, any such Third-Party Services or any transactions completed and

any contract entered into by you with any such third party.

19, SCHOOQLWIRES EDLINE 8§ WEBSITE COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS

19.1. License Grant. You shall have a right to use those websita community management Saas Services purchased under an
Order Form. Certain SaaS Services may include use of a website or other web-based learning enviranment which is hosted by us (a
"Site”). A Site which is built upon the designated website community management system Is generally used as a client’s primary
internet website and additional Sites are typically used as one or mere related sub-sites (such as an individual school’s website or
other secondary website), Where your licensing rights are limited by a specified number of Sites, such limit shall be determined by
adding up all of your Sites, including both those that are used as primary websites and those used as sacondary websites, In this
regard, as used in the Crder Form to establish licensing limitaticns, the following definitions shall apply:
“Channels.” A group of one or more closely related FlexSites located within a Site. For example, an “Athletics” Channel
may contain FlexSHas for various teams such as Varsity Football, Varsity Soccer and Varsity Baseball,
“FlexSites." (Also referred to at times as "Sections”). A connected group of web pages deveted to a single topic or several
closely related topics located within a Channel. For example, FlexSites can be used to provide online content for an
individual class, club, athietic team and/or district policles. A client’s rights of use in the SaaS Services are generally limited
by & specified number of FlexSites as specified in the Agreement.
19.2. Usage Limitations. Depending on the website community management SaaS Services purchased, your use of the SaaS
Services may be limited by bandwidth, storage or other limitations. Blackboard reserves the right to charge for overages as they
occur throughout the term, provided however, any failure by Blackboard to timely invoice for any overages shall not constitute a

walver of your obligation to pay such fees,
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19.2.1. Authorized Users. Authorized Users of the website community management SaaS Services may only be
comprised of students, teachers, administrators, parents, staff and community constituents directly enrolled or otherwlse
affiliated with your district or institution who you authorize to access and use the SzaS Services in support of your
educaticnal operations. However, where you have purchased rights of use in a Site which is desfgned to display public-
facing content, third party visitors may access the screan displays on the Site on a remote, web-enabled basis in order to
view the Site content which you have chosen to display to the public,
19,2,2. Purposes. You may only use the website community management SaaS Services In accordance with the uses
contemplated in the pertinent Documentation,
19.2.3. Authorized User accounts. If you purchase rights of use in website community managemant SaaS Services
which are designed to enable collaborative learning and social networking within a scheol district, your right to use these
SaaS Services shall be limited by a specified number of Authorized User accounts. The "Authorized User account” limitation
shall be specified in the applicable Order Form and you shall not be permitted to aliow use of the SzaS Services to anyene
other than those individual account holders who are specified by name on a list maintained by you, where the total account
holders shall not exceed the specified limitation.
19.2.4. Participants and Classrooms. If you purchase rights of use in website community management SaaS Services
which facilitate a virtual international classroom exchange program, then your rights of use will be limited to a number of
classrooms and assoclated participants as specified in the applicable Order Form. '
19.2.5. Passkey Manager. If your license includes rights of use in the Passkey Manager, then our obligations to provide
Support therefor shall extend only to the pre-built single sign-on configurations in the forms delivered by us as part of the
general release version of this Service. Wea have no obligation to support the Passkey Manager If any third party changes
thelr methodology or technology for authenticating their application or website resulting in a disruption of the pre-built
configurations provided by us.
19.3. Monitoring the Site. You acknowledge that persons other than our employees, particularly students, may post
inappropriate material on, or ctherwise interfere with (e.g., by “hacking”), the Site. It may be difficult to determine precisely who
took such actions or when they were taken. However, you agree that you are solely respornsible and llable for menitoring the Site on
a regular basls to ensure that it does not contain Inapprepriate material and is functioning properly. In the event that you discover
any materials that should be removed from the Site, you will da so promptly or, if you cannot de so, will notify us immediately. In
no event shall we be liable in any manner or form, or under any theory or cause of action, for inappropriate content or materials
posted on your Site unless we post such content or materlals,
19.4. Your Responsibilities. You acknowledge and agree that your use of the website community management SaaS Services
does not and will not violate any applicable laws or third-party rights. You acknowledge and agree to comply with ali applicable
privacy laws, Including without limitation FERPA, COPPA and state laws relating to student data privacy, regarding your use of the
services to provide content to and collect information from your Authorized Users and visitors, including, without limitation, by
posting your privacy policy on your Site and for making al! required disclosures and obtaining all required consents, if necessary,
from such Authorized Users and visitors with respect to your collection, use, and disclosure of personal information.
19.5. Authorized User Requirements. You shall ensure that the computing systems utilized by you and your Authorized Users
meet the required browser and other configurations then specified by us (in the Order Form or on our website) as necessary for the
operation of the SaaS Services and Site (other than equipment provided by us as part of our hosting obligations}, We reserve the
right to modify these requirements from time te time and will notify you of any material modifications by e-mall or otherwise.
19.6. Terms of Use and Privacy Policy. Where we provide access to our Terms of Use and Privacy Policy on the Site, you shall
not remove, disable, impede access to or otherwise madify them.
19.7. Additional Ownership Rights. In addition to the ownership rights described in the Agreement, we shall own all right, title
and interast in all website templates, the design and layout (including the “look and feel”) of the Site, the underlying architectura
and framewerk of the Site, and other content or deliverables developed by us for the Site,

20. MOBILE APPLICATIONS

Blackboard provides software ("Mobile Software”} to access many of the Products and Services via a mobile device. The use of
Mobile Software Is governad by the terms and conditions referenced in the application store (e.g., Apple, Inc. or Google, Inc. app
stores) rejevant to the Mobile Software except with regard to the collection, use, and deletion of Personal Information on your behalf,
which is governed by the Agreement. Blackbcard makes no representation regarding the availability of third-party application stores

or the Mobile Software’s compatibility with mobile devices,

21, SMARTVIEW™

21.1. Authorized Users. Your Authorized Users are your employees. You will only use the Product and Service to provide help-
desk guidance (including but not limited to guidance on financial aid, student accounts, registration and records) to current faculty
and staff, In addition, if specifled on the applicable Order Form, your current and prospective students may access the Self-Help
portal of the Product and Service.

21.2. Representations and Obligations. You represent and warrant that: (a) you will comply with all applicable Laws,
inciuding those regarding Personal Information, in connection with your use of SmartView; (b) you will not store any Personal
Information within SmartView; (c) you are responsible for communicating any necessary modifications to the Product and Service
that arise due to changes in your Internal policies or the Law; (d) in order to facilitate a reasonable method for us to obtain timely
and automated access to institutional data, upon the Effective Date, your student Information system (S1S) shall be Integrated with
Smartview, and depending on the scope of services, your learning management system (LMS) system and customer relationship
management {CRM) system, may be integrated with Smartview; and (e) following the initial configuration of the Product and
Service, you are responsible for any modifications or errors within the workflow reutines in the Product and Service. The costs and
timelines to complete any requested modifications to the Product and Service must be addressed in a mutually agreed Statement of
Work. -

21.3. Remedies and Disclaimers. You acknowledge that: (a) you are solely responsible for the accuracy of Personal
Information or content in the Product and Service; {b} the KnowledgeBase in SmartView is for informational purposes only and it is
your responsibility to update the content in the KnowledgeBase every twelve (12) months. Blackbeard will not be held to any
penaltles associated with missed One Stop or Help Desk Service Level Agreements during any period where the KnowledgeBase has
not been updated in the past twelve (12) months; (c) your Authorized Users will not provide any financial guidance or advice solely
based on the Product and Service; (d) you agree that you are responsible for the actions or inactions of your Authorized Users; and
() Blackboard shall have no liability assoclated with the guidance or advice provided to Students by such Authorized Users. Except
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to the extent prohibited by Law, Including Laws providing for the sovereign immunity of government entities, you agree to defend,
indernnify and hoid us harmless against any damages, losses, liabllities, settlements, and expenses (including without limitation,
costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees) In connectlon with any claim or action that arises from the guidance or advice provided to
Students using the Product and Service.

21.4. Additional Fees. In the event you do not Integrate your system with Smartview as outlined in Section 22.2(d) above,
Blackboard shall Invoice you at the following specifications: for One Stop Services and Help Desk, you wili be billed at the Premium
Solution rate for the period of time that Smartview Is not integrated with your systems; for Help Desk Services: (1) for per minute~
based pricing models, we may charge you an additional 25% per minute; and (2) for per incldent-based pricing models, we may
charge you an additional 25% per incident. Blackboard reserves the right to charge for averages as they occur throughout the term,
provided however, any failure by Blackboard to timely invoice for any overages shall not constitute a waiver of your obligation to pay

such faes,

22. STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES

22.1. Types and Estimates of Student Support Services. The Order Form will specify whether you have purchased
inbound, five outbound, and/or automated outbound Student Support Services. The estimated number of annual Inbound
Interactions, monthly Inbound Interactions, Average Handle Time, and quarterly Cutbound Interactions, all as applicable and
defined below, are also set forth on the Order Form, If these estimates exceed the actual parameters experienced in the
relevant perlod, we shall be excused from any fallure to meet any service levels for such period as outiined in the Statement of
Work, The parties shall revlew the estimates at the end of any term and agree on updated estimates for any renewal term
{inctuding the payment of additional fees based on such updates) and update the Order Form accordingly.

22.1.1. Inbound Interactions. You represent that the estimated meonthly Inbound Interactions is a reasonable estirmate,
and &t the end of a term we shall be entitled to Invoice you in accordance with the terms set forth herein, You acknowiedge
and agree that, if during any annual term, the actual number of Inbound Interactions exceeds your total Estimated Inbound
Interactions (“Excess Inbound Interactions”}, then at the end of the then-current annual term, we shali be entitled to cha rge
you for all such Excess Inbound Interactions at a Per Incident Rate, plus a premium, as cutiined in the Statement of Work, You
may upwardly adjust estimated menthly Inbound Interactions for any future month upon delivery of 6C days’ prior written
notice to us.

22.1.2. Live Outhound Interactions. If the actual live Qutbound Interactions exceeds the guarterly estimate by 5% or
more, we will meet to determine whether the estimate for future quarters needs to be upwardly adjustad (and, if sa, shall
update the Order Form accordingly, including the payment of additional fees).

22.2. Provision of Service Desk Infrastructure. We shall provide the enabling technology, software system, or other
designated support procedures/processes and related third party technologies that will provide back-end ticketing, a customer-
facing knowledge base and related support modules, including access to self-help resources and live support via phone, chat,
and web-based submissions, where applicable (“Service Desk Infrastructure™ to Authorized Users designated by you who
will become famifiar with the Service Desk Infrastructure and work with the Blackboard Service Desk on your behalf to provide
the Student Support Services (*Authorized Customer Support Users”) to students, faculty or staff members of yours located
at or receiving or providing services through your institution (“"Authorized Users”).

22.3. Implementation. We shall provide an implementation project manager, implementation resources, and requisite tools to
develop and implement your Student Support Services. - Implementation services, development, and associated go-live dates
are assumed to be standard unless otherwlse specified in a custom scope. If, during implementation, it is discovered that your
business processes necessitate a custom scope after contract signing, go-live dates could be impacted. We will also provide
you with a customer service manager. During the implementation phase, the parties shalf co-author the call script to be used
by our representatives.

22.4.  Availability. We shall use commercially reasonable efforts to make the Service Desk Infrastructure available. From time
to time, it may be necessary for us to perform scheduled maintenance on and/or deliver upgrades tc various components of the
Service Desk Infrastructure, as set forth in more detail in the Order Form.

22.5.  Your Responsibilities. These responsibilities are essential to our achievement of service levels for you.

22.5.1. Access. You agree Lo provide us with any reasonable information and training required by us to establish the Service
Deslc Infrastructure. You will provide reasonable access to your personnel and arrange for us to have suitable access to your
facilities (including suitable office space and resources for our persennel working on-site) and systerms within your control
necessary to perfarm the Student Support Services. ’

22.5.2, Cooperation. You agree to assign an executive sponsor and day-to-day project manager with final slgn-off authority
to review and approve processes, workfiow, knowledge hase and escalation procedures regarding the Student Support
Services. Your personnel will actively participate in review and planning meetings, trainings, and the communication of
processes and documentation reasonably required to provide the Student Support Services.

22.5.3. Usage Limitations. You shail use best efforts to ensure that anly Authorized Customer Support Users are provided
access to the Service Desk Infrastructure and Student Support Services, Including not causing or permitting third parties to
access such Infrastructure or services.

22.6. Authorized Users. You acknowledge that we will rely on information provided by you. You agree to provide such
information that Is reasonably requested by us from time to time, Including (i) a comprehensive list of all current and {to the
extent then known) potential Authorized Users, (ii} the emall addresses and/or phone numbers of Authorized Users, (ili)

. student demographlic information, and (iv) headcount data.

22.7. Representations and Indemnity. If you request that we contact any Authorized User or other person on your behalf
("Recipient”), you represent and warrant that: {a) you will comply with all Laws and contracts in cornection with use of
contact information for Recipients, the Student Support Services, and with respect to the content and transmission of calls,
texts, and other massages ("Messages”) sent using the Student Support Services, including, without limitation, all federal ang
state telemarketing-related laws, ruies and regulations, the Telephone Consumer Pratection Act (47 U.S.C. § 227) and the
FCC’s implementing regulations (47 C.F.R. § 64.1200} (such laws, rules and regulations, as amended from time-to-time,
collectively, the "Telemarketing Laws"); (b) as to each Recipiert to be contacted by us on your behalf, you have obtainad all
consents that may be required by the Telemarketing Laws and your privacy policies; (¢} you will retain dacumentary proof of
such consents for at least five (5) years from the date the Recipient’s contact information is provided by you to us; (d) you will
suppress and will not provide to us contact information for any Reclplent who has registared his or her telephone number on
the natlcnal Do-Not-Call Registry, any similar state registries or has otherwise indicated that he or she does not wish to be
contacted by you or us; and (e) you wlll provide a reasonable means for Recipients to rescind consent to recelve Messages and
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will not request us to send Messages to Recipients who have opted out of recelving Messages from you. We shali have the right,
to audit your compliance with subsections (a) - (e) above. Failure to comply with any provision of this section is a material
breach of the Agreement. Except to the extent prohlbited by Law, including Laws providing for the soverefgn immunity of
government entities, you agree to indemnify, defend and held us hermless from and against all claims, lawsuits, proceedings,
causes of action, damages, liabllities, losses, judgments, fines, penalties, costs, and expenses (Including attorneys’ fees)
relating to or arising out of your breach of the foregoing representations and warranties, or in connection with any claim or
action from & third party that arises from the sending (or Inabillty to send or receive), content, or effects of any Messages you
distribute using, or your failure to use, the Product and Service. In connection with such indemnity and defense obligations
related to a third-party claim, lawsuit, etc., (i) we may participate therein {but not contrel) through counsel of our own
choosing, which participation shall be at our sole expense, and (ii) you shall not settle or permit the settlement of any such
third party claim, lawsuit, etc. without our prior writien consent, which consent shal! not be unreasonably withheld. This
Section shail survive any termination of the Agresment.

22.8. Changes and Oral Instructions. You shall, to the extent reasonably possitle, provide us with no less than 60 days’ pricr
notice of events that you anticipate wlll increase velume of the Student Support Services, We may proceed with and be
compensated for performing changed work for a period of up to thirty (30) calendar days if we recelve an oral instruction to
proceed from your project manager or another authorized representative and we send a written confirmation of the oral
instruction to you.

22,9, Added Definitions.

22.9.1. “Average Handle Time” means, with respect to any period, the average time (including talk time, time on hold, and
wrap-up time) taken to handle an Inbound Interaction.

22.9.2. "Inbound Interaction” means a single inbound Support Request from an Authorized User to the Service Desk or the
Service Desk Infrastructure. An Inbound Interaction does not include (i) live or automated outbound Support Services or (i)
self-help by an Authorized User where there is no interaction between the Service Desk and an Authorized User.

22.9.3. "Outbound Interaction” means an outbound interaction batwean the Service Desk and an Authorlzed User (for
example, during a live outhound campaigr in support of enroliment or financial aid objectives). An Outbound Interaction may
be either a live interaction between a Blackboard Service Desk mernber and an Authorized User or automated (e.g., outbound
text messages). An Outbound Interaction does not include (I} inbound Student Support Services or (if) self-help by an
Authorized User where there is no interaction between the Service Desk and an Authorized User,

22.9.4. “"Service Desk” means our personnel that provide Student Support Services to Authorized Users under this Section
24,

22.9.5. "Support Request” means a request for assistance received by Blackboard's Service Desk andfor Service Desk
Infrastructure from an Authorlzed User, such as any answered phone call, answered email, or answered chat,

22.9.6. “Self-Service Incident” means students getting the information that they need using self-service technologles,

22.10. Travel. You will reimburse us for aif reasonable travel expenses incurred by our employees in connaction with the delivary
of our services, unless stated otherwise, In the event that you choose to cancel a scheduled on-site visit within two (2) weeks
of the scheduled avent, Blackboard may invoice you for associated travel change feas.

22.11. Blackboard reserves the right to charge for overages as they occur throughout the term, provided however, any failure by
Blackboard to timely invoice for any overages shall not constitute a waiver of your obligation to pay such fees.

23. BLACKBOARD ALLY
23.1. Grant of License. With respect to the Blackboard Ally service, for the term specified in the applicable Order Form, we

grant you a non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, license to access and use the Blackboard Ally service made available
by Blackhoard.

23.2. No advice. We do not guarantee that the use of the Blackboard Ally service will ensure the accessibility of your web content
or that your web content will comply with any specific web accessibllity standard or law. Any information or guidance accessed
through the Blackboard Ally service, including without limitation the results of any website tests conducted or other guidance with
respect to compliance with various accessibility standards, including without limitation the web content accessibility guidelines 2.0
(WCAG 2.1), or laws, rules or reguiaticns, including without limitation those commonly known as the Americans with Disabilities Act
of 1990 as amended by the ADA Amendments Act of 2008, applicable sections of the Communicatichs Act of 1934 as amendead by
the Telecommunications Act of 1996, 251(a), the Rehabilitation Act, the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, or thelr
internaticnal counterparts, any or all as amended from time to time, or related rules or regulations is provided solely as a courtesy
and is not legal advice or counsel, Other laws may apply to you or your customers depending on the nature of their goods and
services. We expressly disclaim any Implied or express warranties and any liability with respect to any information or guidance

provided.,

24, MARKETING, ENROLLMENT, AND RECRUITMENT SERVICES

24.1. Marketing Services: Ownership of Marketing Deliverables. Marketing creative deliverables that are created or
developed by 8lackboard specifically for you pursuant to a Blackboard marketing services Statemant of Work (“Marketing SOW"),
including all marketing and media plans, and creative content such as slogans, artwork, media content, image files, videos, drawing,
photographs, graphic materfal, film, music and web sites ("Customer Marketing Deliverables”) shall be owned by you. You hereby
licanse tha Customer Marketing Deliverables to Blackboard during the Term of the Agreement solely to permit Blackboard to carry
out its obligations under this Agreement and any assoclated Marketing SOW’s, To the extent that any deliverable created under a
Marketing SOW includes Bilackboard intellectual property, Blackboard hereby licenses such Blackboard intellectual property to
Customer for use solely as part of such deliverable, Such license shall survive expiration of the relevant Marketing SOW. Customer
agrees that Blackhoard shall have no chligation to host any of the deliverables under a Marketing SOW following the termination of
such Marketing SOW.

24.2, Enrollment Services: Representations and Indemnity. If you request that we contact any prospective student,
Authorized User, or other person on your behalf ("Recipient”), you represent and warrant that: {a) you will comply with al! Laws and
contracts in connection with use of contact information for Recipients, the Enrollment Services, and with respect to the content and
transmission of calls, texts, and other messages ("Messages”) sent, including, without limitation, all federal and state telemarketing-
related laws, rules and regulations, the Telephone Consumer Protectlon Act (47 U.S.C. § 227) and the FCC's implementing
regulations (47 C.F.R. § 64.1200) (such laws, rules and regulaticns, as amended from time-to-time, collectively, the “Telemarketing
Laws"); (b} as to each Recipient to be contacted by us on your behalf, you have obtained all consents that may be required by the
Telemarketing Laws and your privacy policies; (c} you will retain documentary proof of such consents for at least flve (5) years from
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the date the Recipient's contact Information is provided by you to us; (d) you will suppress and will not provide to us contact
information for any Recipient who has registered his or her telephone number on the natienal Do-Naot-Call Registry, any similar state
registries or has otherwise Indicated that he or she does not wish to be contacted by you or us; and {e) you wll provide a
reasonable means for Reciplents to rescind consent to receive Messages and will not request us to send Messages to Recipients who
have opted out of receiving Messages from you. We shall have the right to audit your compliance with subsections (a) - {(e) above.
Fallure to comply with any provision of this section is a material breach of the Agreement. Except to the extent prohibited by Law,
including Laws providing for the sovereign immunity of government entities, you agree to indemnify, defend and hold us harmless
from and against all claims, lawsuits, proceedings, causes of action, damages, liabilities, losses, judgments, fines, penalties, costs,
and expenses (including attorneys’ fees) relating to or arising out of your breach of the foregoing representations and warranties, or
in connection with any claim or action from a third party that arises from the sending (or inability to send or recelve), content, or
effects of any Messages you distribute using, or your failure to use, the Product and Service. In connection with such indemnity and
defense obligations related tc a third-party claim, lawsult, etc., (i) we may participate therein (but not control) through counsel of
our own choosing, which participation shall be at our sole expense, and (ii) you shall nct settle or permit the settlament of any such
third party claim, lawsuit, etc. without our prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. This Section
shall survive any termination of the Agreement,

25, ACKBOARD REAC

25,1 License Grant and Use. For the term specified in the applicable Order Form, we grant you a non-exclusive, non-
transferable, non-sublicenseable, license to access and use the Blackboard Reach service made available by us. The Blackboard
Reach service provides your teachers and staff with the capability to initiate direct messages to household units, including students
and thelr parents and caregivers, and allows students and their parents to respond toc these messages through a two-way meassaging
("Two-Way Messaging”) functionality. In order to utilize the Two-Way Messaging functionality, Authorized Users will need to
instali a mobile application or navigate to a website, An internet connection is required.

25.2  Authorized Users. Unless otherwise specified on the Order Form, your Authorized Users are your employees, including
administrators, faculty, and staff, and their message reciplents, including parents or caregivers of enrolled students and enrolled
students. You will only use the Blackboard Reach service to send messages to the number and type of Authorized Users specified in
the Order Form, and to the extent not so specified, as defined herein. You will provide all contact data for Authorized Users. Unless
otherwise indicated on an Order Form, messages may only be sent to reciplents located within the 48 contiguous United States,
Alaska and Hawall, and Canada.

25.3  Your Representations. If you utilize the Blackboard Reach service to contact any Authorized User, you represent and
warrant that you wlll comply with all applicable laws and contracts in connection with use of contact information for such Authorized
User and with respect to the content and transmission of messages sent using the Two-Way Messaging functionality. You represent,
warrant and covenant that you will not use the Blackboard Reach service for the purpose of sending commercial messages, including,
without limitation, offers to purchase, sell, barter or lease commercial products, goods, or services.

25.4  Translation Service. Through the Blackboard Reach service, messages may be authored in one supported language and
trenslated into another supported language (the “Translation Service”). We do not guarantee that messages translated through
the Translation Service will ba free or errors or mistakes. Moreover, the Translation Sarvice may not be generally available at the
time you purchase the Blackboard Reach service. You agree that if the Translation Service is not avallable ta you during the Term,
then (1} Blackboard Is not In breach of this Agresment and (2) you are not owed any refund of fees paid by you to Blackboard. You
shall not be permitted to use the Translation Service to translate more than 800 characters per calendar month per FTE (the
“Translation Limit"), In the event that you exceed the Translation Limit, we reserve the right to charge you additional fees not
exceeding our estimated incremental costs, including applicable fees and taxes, for each character translated beyond the Translation
Limit. Blackboard reserves the right to charge for overages as they occur throughout the term, provided however, any failure by
Blackboard to timely invoice for any cverages shall not constitute a walver of your obligation to pay such fees,
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81 8 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

=
14
2 Independent Contractor Agreement

To be used when confracting with an out of District consultant or contractor for professional services

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 22nd day of Qctober, 2021, by and between:

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the “District™) with its
principal office located at 50 Vine St. East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

AND

Dr. Melissa Sadin (the “Contractor”) of Ducks and Lions: Trauma Sensitive Resources, LLC

In consideration of the mutual agreements contained in this document, the parties,
intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contractor and Contractor will accept such engagement as is
outlined in Schedule A and will undertake and perform such duties and services
as are set forth in Schedule A and as may reasonably be further assigned to
him/her by the Board of School Directors or by its Superintendent, or her/his

designee.

(b) Contractor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of
the District and, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, will determine
his/her own method of operation in accomplishing such tasks as may be assigned.
Contractor will not be entitled to receive any compensation, commissions or
benefits other than those expressly provided in this Agreement,

2. Scope of Duties

(a) Contractor shall provide contracted services as outlined in Schedule A.
(b) Contractor certifies that he/she has no outstanding agreement or obligation that

conflicts with any of the provisions of this Agreement, or that would preclude
Contractor from complying with the provisions hereof.

3. Breach of Agreement

The Contractor and the District agree that Monroe County Magisterial District Court
43-2-02 and/or the Court of Common Pleas of the 43 Judicial District, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania shall have venue and jurisdiction over any dispute or
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SCHEDULE A

Description of Service to be performed (be specific):

Virtual professional development in creating a trauma sensitive school program. As per quote
dated September 17, 2021. :

Location of Services:

Virtual

Effective Date:
March 7, 2022

Professional Fee:
a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Other): §

Time (Days/Hour/Other):
Total Cost: $
b) Fixed Rate: $.3.500

¢) Are expenses included? YES [ 1nNo
If no, please itemize:

Budget Code: 10-2271-330-990-00-000-922-000-8736

Department: ARP ESSER Learning Loss Set-aside Grant

District Initiator; ﬁm&mﬁ@tb

Authorization for Payment: Date:

Purchase Order #
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Estimate No#: 0058
Estimate Date: Sep 17, 2021

ESTIMATE

Ducks & Lions:Trauma Sensitive Resources

Melissa Sadin

Tax ID: 83-1426989

Phone: +1 908-256-1302; Melissa.sadin@gmail.com; Website;
www,tralumasensitive,com

$3,500.00

. ESTIMATED AMOUNT
BiLLTO
East Stroudsburg School District
Erin Dreisbach
50 Vine Street, East Stroudsburg, PA 18301, UNITED STATES
arin-dreisbach@esasd.net
# DATE [TEMS & DESCRIPTION QTY/HRS PRICE  AMOUNT($)
1 Mar7,2022 One day Trauma Informed Schoois Training 1 £3,500,00 $3,500.00
Profassional Development
Subtotal $3,500.00
$3,500.00 USD

NOTES TO CUSTOMER

Thank you for yéur business!!!

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Purchase Orders/Payment sent to:
Melissa Sadin

198 Ckatie Village Dr.

Sta, 103-117

Bluffton, SC. 29909

9y
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LEHIGH LEARNING ACADEMY
EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOI, DISTRICT

PROGRAM PLACEMENT AGREEMENT

The Parties:

Approved Private Provider - Lehigh Learning Academy Inc. (heteinafter referred to as “LIA”), with its
principal office at 113 South Main Street, Nazareth, Pennsylvania.

Public School District — Bast Stroudsburg Area School District (hereinafter referred to as “School
District”) with its principal office at 50 Vine Street, East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania.

The Premises!

WHEREAS, LLA is a private educational organization that, among other things, provides
educational services to students with behavioral needs; and

WHEREAS, LI.A has developed a specific educational program to educate such children (the
“Program”); and

WHEREAS, School District desires to place certain of its students with behavioral needs with
LLA to be educated by LLA; and

WHEREAS, LLA and School District have entered into a contractual arrangement, as further
described herein, wherein School District will have certain placement rights regarding the students with
behavioral needs that School District desires to transfer to LLA for placement in the Program;

The Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the Premises and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged by each party, LLA and School

District, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:
1. DEFINITIONS. The following definitions apply to the terms this Agreement:
a) Term. The Term shall be the 2021-2022 School Year:
b) Program. Program is LLA’s Program for students with behavioral needs;

c) School District shall be defined collectively as the Administration and Senior High
Schools of the East Stroudsburg Area School District, acting by and through their authorized employees,

agents and representatives;
NS




d) Student, Student shall be defined as a student who resides in School District whom the
School District has decided to place at LLA to discharge the School District’s responsibility to educate

school-age children; and

€) Seat. Seat shall be defined as the cost for one Student to attend the Program for one
Term. The cost of each Seat under this Agreement is as follows:

$131.10 per school day (Based on 173 billable days per year.) An additional fee of $5.00
per day will be applied for any student entolled in credit recovery.

2. MATRICULATION RIGHTS. School District shall have the right to matriculate the number of
Students that may be agreed upon by LLA and School District during the Term under the following

terms and conditions:

a) School District shall provide to LLA all pertinent information reasonably required by
LLA regarding the Student; and

b) LLA reserves the absolute tight in its sole discretion to reject placement of any
Student(s).

3, FEES; PAYMENT. School District shall compensate LLA for the Program services rendered to
Students, as follows!

a) LLA will submit a monthly invoice to School District; and
b) School District shall make prompt payment for each invoice received.

4, THIS AGREEMENT will be valid throughout the Term.

5. COMPLIANCE - PDE GUIDELINES. LLA and School District warrant to each other that
duting the Term they shall both be and remain in compliance with all applicable guidelines,
requirements and mandates issued by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Education
(the “PDE”), or any other applicable statute or ordinance regarding all aspects of Program, including

Acts 34, 131 and 151,

a} Upon written request by School District, LLA shall provide to School District, within ten
(10} days after LLA’s written receipt of such request, duly notarized and true and correct copies of the
original permits, licenses and/or approvals issued by PDE; and

b} SPECIAL EDUCATION PROVISIONS — LLA will provide (a) certified Special
Education teacher(s) to implement any PDE Special Education requirements, including but not limited
to implementation of the IEP for each student with a disability.

6. INSURANCE: LLA shall provide proof of liability and risk insurance in an amount equal to or
greater than $750,000.00 on which the School District is named as an additional insured and is deemed
acceptable by the School District. For purposes of this Agreement, a well-rated insurance carrier,
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protected by the Pennsylvania Guaranty Fund or otherwise deemed secure and stable by another similar
and well-recognized stability index, shall be deemed an acceptable liability insurance carrier, In
addition to the liability insurance coverage, LLA agrees to provide and maintain at all times during the
term of the Agreement, Worker’s Compensation insurance, LA does not have any volunteer
employees, but to the extent any volunteers are utilized by LLA, LLA shall procure mutually acceptable
volunteer insurance. LLA further agrees to provide proof of said insurance during the Term, upon

receipt of written request therefore,

7. INSOLVENCY OF School District: If School District is or becomes insolvent, is declared a

- Distressed District under applicable Pennsylvania law, or is unable to pay any amounts due hereunder as
said payments become due, then this Agreement shall automatically terminate upon the election of LLA
and payments required hereunder for the remaining Term shall be accelerated and become automatically
due and payable to LLA within (10) days. If said payment is not received, all School District Students
shall not be entitled to continue to be matriculated at LLA and each Student’s records shall be forwarded
by LLA to School District, If said payment is received, the matriculated School District Students shall

be entitled to remain for the remainder of the applicable Term.

8. ACCESS: LLA. agrees that the School District shall have access, at agreeable dates and {imes, to
the records and facilities of LLA to ensure that LLA is in compliance with all applicable Federal, State
and Local laws, regulations, provisions, statutes and ordinances. School District agrees that LLA shall
have access, at mutually agreeable dates and times, to the records and facilities of School District to
ensure that School District is in compliance with all applicable Federal, State and Local laws,
regulations, provision, statutes and ordinances.

0. TERMINATION BY SCHOOL DISTRICT: School District and LLA. agree that the School
District tetains the right to terminate or not to renew this Agreement, after written notice of default and a

thirty (30) day opportunity to cure said default by LLA,

10,  TERMINATION BY LLA: LLA retains the right to terminate or not to renew this Agreement,
after written notice of default and a thirty (30) day opportunity to cure said default by School District,

for any of the following reasons:
a) One or mote material violations of this Agreement;

b) Fajlure to timely comply with the requests for information regarding any matriculated
Students or failute to cooperate with any staff regarding matriculation procedures set forth herein;

c) Failure to make any payment hereunder or pay any LA invoice when due;

d) Violations of any provisions of state or federal law from which School District has not
been exempted; and

e) The School District or the School District Board of School Directors has been indicted
for and convicted of fraud.

11, COMPLIANCE WITH STATE REGULATIONS: LLA agrees that as a Licensed Private
Academic School it must comply with all of the statutory requirements related thereto under
Pennsylvania Law. School District and LLA agree that they shall comply with all applicable Special
Education requirements in accordance with State and Federal Law.
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12, ASSIGNMENT: LLA and School Disttict agree that this Agreement may not be assigned by
LLA or School District and that this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the

successors and assigns of the School District.

13, COMPLIANCE: Both parties agree that this Agreement is subject to all applicable Federal, State
and local laws and regulations, policies and procedures of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,
Department of Public Education and the Federal Government.

14, SEPARABILITY: Both parties agree that in the event that any provision of this Agreement shall
ot become invalid or unenforceable in whole or in part for any reason whatsoever, the remaining
provisions shall, nevertheless, be valid and binding as if such invalid or unenforceable provision had not
been contained in this Agreement, provided, however that the invalidation of any portion of this
agreement that renders either party unable to comply with State and Federal Law shall render the whole

invalid and unenforceable.

15, MISCELLANEOUS: This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. Facsimile copies of
signatures shall serve as acceptable substitutes for original signatures, and shall be legally binding. By
executing this Agreement, each party hereto ratifies that all necessary Board action has been approved
and obtained prior to the execution hercof and each party shall be entitled to rely upon the compliance
with said rules, regulations and statutes. All notices required under paragraphs 10 or 11 of this
Agreement shall be delivered via certified mail, return receipt requested or Federal Express delivery
service to the following parties at the addresses set forth on page one (1) of this Agreement, Nothing in
this agresment shall be construed to establish a joint venture, partnership, ot similar relationship
between the parties. The employees, agents, and contractors of each party shall not be deemed ot
construed as the employees, agents, or contractors of the other for any purpose whatsoever.

16.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement contains the entire understanding among the parties
hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior and contemporancous
agreements and understandings, inducements or conditions, express or implied, oral or written, except as
herein contained. The express terms hereof coniro! and supersede any course of petformance and/or
usage of the trade inconsistent with any of the terms hereof, This Agreement may not be modified or
amended other than by an agreement in writing, duly signed by all parties.

17. NONDISCRIMINATION: LLA agrees that LLA will abide by all federal and state laws
prohibiting discrimination in admissions, employment and operation of the basis on disability, race,
creed, gender, national origin, refigious ancestry, need for special education services, subject to LLA’s
right to receive watvers from the same or LLA’s statutory or regulatory rights of noncompliance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we the undersigned enter into the above wrilten Agreement,

LEHIGH LEARNING ACADEMY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Qs e
Dated:; Q\ \S \\ &\ Dated:
~9 g




81 8 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
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[
e Independent Contractor Agreement

Te be used when contracting with an out of District consultant or contractor for professlonal services

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 25 day of October, 2021, by and between:

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the “Disirict™) with its
principle office located at 50 Vine St. East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

AND

Martz Group (the “ Contractor”) of East Stroudsburg Senior High School South- Class
of 2022

In consideration of the mutual agreements contained in this document, the parties,
intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contractor and Contractor will accept such engagement as is
outlined in Schedule A and will undertake and perform such duties and services
as are set forth in Schedule A and as may reasonably be further assigned to
him/her by the Board of School Directors or by its Superintendent, or her/his

designee.

(b) Contractor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of
the District and, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, will determine
his/her own method of operation in accomplishing such tasks as may be assigned.
Contractor will not be entitled to receive any compensation, commissions or
benefits other than those expressly provided in this Agreement.

2. Scope of Duties
(a) Contractor shall provide contracted services as outlined in Schedule A.
{b) Contractor certifies that he/she has no outstanding agreement or obligation that

conflicts with any of the provisions of this Agreement, or that would preclude
Contractor from complying with the provisions hereof.

3. Breach of Agreement

The Contractor and the District agree that Monroe County Magisterial District Court
43-2-02 and/or the Court of Common Pleas of the 43" Judicial District, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania shall have venue and jurisdiction over any dispute or

z,./?? o\




SCHEDULE A

Description of Service to be performed (be specific):
Martz Group buses will pick up students, staff or chaperones from East Stroudsburg High School
South to the Rockefeller Center in New York City and bring all passengers back to High School

South,

Location of Services:
From 279 North Courtland Street, East Stroudsburg, PA 18301 to 45 Rockefeller
Plaza, New York, NY 10111 and back.

Effective Date: December 17%, 2021

Professional Fee:
a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Other): $
Time (Days/Hour/Other):
Total Cost: $3,318
b) Fixed Rate: $
c) Are expenses included? X | YES [ I NO

If no, please itemize:

Budget Code:  xxxx-8094 Department:

District Initiator: _ Martha B. Kiesling

Authorization for Payment: Date:

Purchase Order #

“y73b




Martz Group
239 Ol River Road
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702
Phone: 570-821-3855
Fax: 570-821-3811
marizsales@marizgroup.com

Thank you for choosing Martz Group for your transportation needs. We pride ourselves in
having the finest motor coach services available!

In order to ensure that you receive the best possible service, we ask that you review the
information contained within the document titled "Movement Details." Please indicate your
acceptance of these details by signing and returning the document titled "Acceptance” to the
address listed above and be sure to fill in any addresses or times still needed.

For your convenience, a "Sample Itinerary" is also included to show what information is needed
for your reservation.

A 5200 DEPOSIT PER BUS FOR SINGLE DAY TRIPS AND 10% FOR MULTI-DAY
TRIPS IS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF BOOKING. (See Terms & Conditions for more
detail)

The balance is due 14 days prior to departure, A change in time, pickup location, or itinerary
will result in a price change.

Trip cancellations must be made 30 days prior to departure otherwise the deposit will be held as
a cancellation fee. Trips cancelled less than 72 hours prior to the departure date will be subject
to a fee of 50% of the total contract price. The total amount of the charter will be held as a
cancellation fee for trips cancelled on the scheduled date of the departure.

Federal Law prohibits the driver from working more than 15 hours or driving more than 10
hours on any given day. All customer itineraries must reflect times that accommodate these
regulations otherwise a relief driver will be needed which will result in additional charges.

Please also take a moment to review our General Terms and Conditions.

If' you have any changes or questions, please call us at 570-821-3855. For after hours, please call
570-821-3874 if there is an emergency with your trip. We look forward to serving you and
making your trip as pleasant as possible!

Best Regards,
Denise Parry

{98 <




Frank Martz Coach Company

- Adce ptahc_e

* Client ID | ESHSSouth ‘1 72706
- Clignt 92954
L 'Co_mrpa:ny -] East Stroudsburg High School South Firm
. ClientRef 1-
: Oi[_e'nt _R_ef.z
Flrst Prck-up East Stroudsburg, PA 18301 i_f' Dest_inaiidr’-}_- New York, NY
* Pick- -Up’ ‘Date’| Fri12/17/2021  Time 15:00 o Arrival Date | Fri12/17/2021  Time
© Single Journey | No - Leave Date | Fri12/17/2021  Time
Vehlcle To Stay | Yes . BackDate | Fri12/117/2021  Time 23:59
7'P|ck-Up Instructions o _ _ Dé'st'insjt'io'n_ -'In‘s't'fL'r'rq_t_i:é_n_s' R
East Stroudsburg HS South Rockefelier Center
279 North Courtland St 1 Rockefeller Plaza
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301 New York, NY

POC: Martha Kiesling 973-479-0309

Seats Vehzcle Descnptlon RN Vehicle No-

56 Deluxe Motorcoach 1

56 Deluxe Motorcoach

56 Deluxe Motorcoach 3

Movement Totals : $3,318.00

Driver Descripion ~. .~ VehilsNo"DrlverDescripion .~ . . - VehidleNo -

Driver 1 Driver 2
Driver ’

Roe o0 FutherRequiements -

Denise Parry
570-821-3838
dparry@martzgroup.com

Parking fees are not included in rate. Itis up to the client to
make sure the venue allows bus parking.

Full detailed itinerary must be sent 14 days prior to trip. Any
changes in the itinerary may affect the rate. Please see the
deposit and cancellation terms in the cover letter,

Driver Gratuity No Parking No
Tolls Yes

|c] ?FaCl“t[eS D N B P

110 Volt Outfets DVD Player PA System Restroom

| have checked all the detalls above and agree that they are correct. | confirm that | would like to make a firm booking and |
accept the above price as well as the terms and conditions detafled in the attached letter.

Coach Manager Printed: 10/25/2021 2:36:07 PM ‘ fo ﬁ ? 'I




: :i__A'(‘fceptance- Frank Martz Coach Company

it 1D | ESHSSouth . CharterID | 72706
: - Movement ID | 92054

sun o Statuse| Firm

Passengers

y | East Stroudsburg High School South

Sorewe | Motho B Kol | Pintiame | Martha B. Kiesling | oate | 10/25/21

Coach Manager Printed: 10/25/2021 2:36:07 FM




MARTZ

GRCUP

Martz Group General Terms and Conditions

Equipment —Charters are based on the vehicles being furnished with sufficient seating capacity o
accommodate the chartering party. Martz Group reserves the right when operating conditions so require, 1o furnish
vehicles of greater capacity or of a different classification or type or model,

Bagaade - Personal Baggage, Musical Instruments, Afhletic Equipment or any other paraphernalia necessary for the
purposa of the charter trip, and limited 1o the chartered vehicle, will be transperted in custody of the chartering party at no
additional charge. Martz Group assumes no responsibllity or liability for such personal haggage and/or property

transported.

Detailed Itineraries - All application of charges are based on customer-provided itineraries. Final itinerarles are to be
provided 14 days prior to scheduled departure, Final charges are subject to change if the final itinerary differs from the itinerary

provided for original quoted charges,

Applicatlon of Charges - Rates and charges named herain apply over first class roads, such as paved, oiled
macadam or roads over which equipment can be operated throughout the duration of the Charter. If during the trip, the
chartering paity desires {o change routing of the trip, make extra side trips or extend originally scheduled trip, additional
charges will be assessed and collected based on the availability at the time of charge.

Liability for Delays - Martz Group will not be liable for datays caused by accidents, breakdown, kad rcad conditians,
inclement weather or other canditions bayend iis contrel. If, In the opinion of Martz Group, conditions make it

inadvisable to aperate charier service from point or origin or at any point along the reute, Martz Group will not be held

liable therefore, or

be caused to be held for damage for any reason whaisoever, Additional costs such as meais, lodging and transportation will

in this respact be the respensibility of the chartering party.

Objectionable Persons — Martz Group reserves the right to refuss to fransport any person or persons under the
influenca of alechol or drugs, or whose canduct is such as to make him/her objectiorable to other passengers, driver,

or the safe operation of the chartered vehicle,

Paymant Policy - A $200 deposit per bus of 10% deposit for multi-day day trips Is due within 7 days of beoking. Final
payment is due 14 days prior to the scheduled departure. Schools may submit Purchase Order Numbers to hold the
reservation. Customers with approved credit may submit payment upon receipt of invoics after the trip. Pricing will remain

valid 60 days frem the original quote dats.

Cancellation Policy — A forfelt of deposit will apply to any trip cancelled less than 30 days prior {o the scheduled
departure. Charters cancelled less than 72 hours from the schedulad departure will receive a fee of 50% of the total
booklng amount. Charters cancelled on site will receive a canceliation fee of 100% of the total corrract price.

Damage to Equipment - Any demage o seats, windows or other equipment or part of the chartered vehicle which is
caused by any member of the chartering party, shall be the responsibility of the chartering party, and the cost to Martz
Group for repair and/or loss of service dug te such damage will be paid by the chartering party,

Charter Price-ln'cluslqns — ltems suich as driver gratulty, driver hotel accommodations for mufti-day trips, parking fees,
etc. should be discussed with your Charter Sales Agent as they are not typically included in the total price of the charfer.
There are no additional taxes that will be added to your total,

Price Adjustment Clause - Due to uncontrollable energy market variables, it may bacome necessary to adjust prices on
the total cost of this contract. Advancad netification of this price adjustment will be sent when possible, howaver this
adjustment may appear on your final invoice once the trip has cccurred, Please undesrstand many service contracts are
booked months in advanced, making it Impossible to forecast the variables which would impact our operaticns,

239 Old River Road
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702

570:821-3838 >
570-821-381 =

MARTZGROUR.COM

499+t




81 8 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Independent Contractor Agreement

FORM

To be used when contracting with an out of District consultant or contractar for professlonal services

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 28® day of chober, 2021, by and between:

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the “District”™) with its
principle office located at 50 Vine St. East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

AND

Northampton Community College (the “Contractor’) of Judith Rex. Dean, School of
Bealth Science & Education

In consideration of the mutual agreements contained in this document, the parties,
intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contractor and Contractor will accept such engagement as is
outlined in Schedule A and will undertake and perform such duties and services
as are set forth in Schedule A and as may reasonably be further assigned to
him/her by the Board of School Directors or by its Superintendent, or her/his

designee,

(b) Contractor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of
the District and, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, will determine
his/her own method of operation in accomplishing such tasks as may be assigned.
Contractor will not be entitled to receive any compensation, commissions or
benefits other than those expressly provided in this Agreement.

2. Scope of Duties

(a) Contractor shall provide contracted services as outlined in Schedule A.
(b) Contractor certifies that he/she has no outstanding agreement or obligation that
conflicts with any of the provisions of this Agreement, or that would preclude

Contractor from complying with the provisions hereof,

3. Breach of Agreement

The Contractor and the District agree that Monroe County Magisterial District Court
43-2-02 and/or the Court of Common Pleas of the 43" Judicial District, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania shall have venue and jurisdiction over any dispute or

N99




SCHEDULE A

Description of Service to be performed (be specific):

The Center for Business & Industry’s Healthcare Education Department at Northampton
Community College (hereinafter referred to as “NCC”) proposes to provide EMGS255
Emergency Medical Responder training, to East Stroudsburg Area School District, 50 Vine
Street, East Stroudsburg, PA (Hereinafter referred to as “Contracting Party™).

This is a skills oriented course, involving extensive hands-on training in the evaluation and
treatment of the sick and injured and provides the fundamental training required for emergency
services medical personnel. Topics covered include CPR, preparatory, airway, patient
assessment, traumatic injuries, fractures, thoracic injuries, patient immobilization and lifting.

Location of Services:

East Stroudsburg High School South Campus

Effective Date: Spring 2022

Professional Fee:
a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Other): $
Time (Days/Hour/Other):
Total Cost: $

b) Fixed Rate: $ 525.00 per student-15 participants

c) Are expenses included? W‘ YES [ ] NoO
If no, please itemize:

3 credit of tuition to be paid by the school district. Fees for books and materials of $150 per
student will be invoiced to the school district. $125 per credit + books=$525 each student

Budget Code: 10-1110-330-000-30-000-804-000-0600 Department: Curriculum & Instruction

2
District Inifiator: / h

DF. William Vitulli’
Asst. Superintendent for District Programs

Authorization for Payment: Date:

Purchase Order #

So0
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center for
business-+industry

Proposal # HE-05-21-2372

Healthcare Education

September 8, 2021

Witfiam Vitulli

Heather Piperato

Assistant Superiniendent for Curriculum and Instruction
East Stroudsburg Area School District

50 Vine Street

East Stroudsburg, PA 18301
Heather-piperato@esasd.net

570-424-8500

Dear Ms.Piperato and Mr. Vitullj,

The Center for Business & industry’s Healthcare Education Department at Northampton Community
College (hereinafter referred to as "NCC") proposes to provide EMGS255 Emergency Medical Responder
training, to East Stroudsburg Area School District, 50 Vine Street, East Stroudsburg, PA (Hereinafter

referred to as “Contracting Party").

Deatails of the proposal are:

COURSE DESCRIPTION: This is a skills oriented course, involving extensive hands-on training in the
evaluation and treatment of the sick and injured, and provides the fundamental training required for
emergency services medical personnel. Topics covered include CPR, preparatory, airway, patient
assessment, traumatic injuries, fractures, thoracic injuries, patient immabilization and lifting.

OUTCOMES/OBJECTIVES:
Upon completion of this training program the participant will be able to:
Communicate effectively in both oral and written format.

2. Utilize computer technology in the emergency service setting.
3. Utilize skills to develop decision-making and problem solving abilities in an
emergency situation.
4. Function safely and effectively as a member of an emergency services team.
COURSE ACTIVITIES:
A combination of recorded lecture, audiovisual presentation, and practical demonstration techniques will
be utilized.

COURSE MATERIALS:

Alt audio/visual materials, text materials, student handouts, and appropriate lab supplies will be supplied
by the Center for Business and Industry at Northampton Community College, and are owned by NCC or
its agents and/or suppliers. Duplication or reproduction of any of these materials, without prior written
permission, is prohibited. Additional costs for program materials apply as noted in the Pricing section
listed below. Reference. Resource or learning materials: American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons
(AAOS). Emergency Medical Responder, Enhanced Sixth Edition Includes Navigate 2 Advantage

Access, ISBN-13:9781284107272.

SO

(é\b MNorthampton Community College, Fowler Family Southside Canter + 511 East Third Street ++ Bethlehem, PA 18015 + www.northampton.edu/chi
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chi center for business + industry Healthcare Education

EVALUATION:

The training program presented will be evaluated through multiple methodologies. Curricula will be evaluated
during the course of training and adapted as required to meet training goals and objectives. Feedback, verbal
and written, Is salicited during the course and at course completion.NCC Instructors are evaluated yearly by
the Program Director to ensure the highest quality instruction and employee feedback related to course and
instructor effectiveness is also utilized as an evaluation tool.

DELIVERY:

Length of Course: 89 hours
Anticioated Number of Participants: 156
Minimum Number of Participants: 12

Dates and Times of Training: Tentative

Dates and times: TBD

Local Practical Testing: TBD
Local Written Testing: TBD
State Testing: TBD

Location of Training: '
Spring 2022 — Asynchronous with skills labs held on South Campus on Wednesday (occasional tues/thur),

Registration: All participants will complete an NCC credit registration form prior to beginning the course.

Continuing Education Units (CEUs).:” Upon completion of the course, the participants will receive 8.9
Continuing Education Units (CEUs) for 89 contact hours of training completed. Participants that do not attend
the entire training will not receive the CEUs amount listed above. Certificates will be mailed to the Contracting
Party for employees completing the program. The students will also take the Pennsylvania Emergency Medical

Responder Certification Examination

STAFFING:

Instructors/Consuitants; Qualified instructers will be assigned to meet the content and scheduling needs of
proposed training upon an agreement between both parties,
Communication: Exchange of mutual communication will occur as to the student outcomes and evaluations,

Additional Consuitation: Specific consultation meetings related to the development and evaluation of this
training project are considered complete. Additional consultation discussions with management for this project,
and/or facilitation, organizational development and programming will be billed separately at $90.00 per hour.

Do

Northampton Community College, Fowler Family Southside Center, 511 East Third Street, Bethlehem, PA 180315 northampton.zdu/chi 2




chi center for business + industry Healthzare Education

MATERIALS and FACILITIES:

Materials, Facilities and Equipment provided by NCC: The appropriate text materials and instructional
supplies required for the training program,

Instructional Materials: Unless otherwise specified, all student handouts and visual aids used in training are
owned by NCC. Reproduction of any of these materials, without express written permission, is prohibited.

Materials, Facilities and Equipment Provided By Contracting Party: I the program is to be delivered on-site
per request of contracting party, then a classrcom with sufficient seating and space clear for any
demonstrations must be provided by contracting party and the site will be approved by the PA Dept. of Health

in advance.

PROGRAM COSTS:

3 credit of tuition to be paid by the school district. Fees for books and materials of $150 per student will be
invoiced to the school district.

BILLING AND TERMS
Contracting Party will be billed at the start of the training. Terms: Due upon receipt. Instructors will not collect
any fees, These prices are valid for 60 days from the date of proposal.

Delinquent accounts are referred to an outside collection agency. Any and all costs and charges
including collection costs and legal fees for delinquent accounts are the sole responsibility of the

Contracting Party.

CANCELLATION
Cancellation by Contracting Party after acceptance of this proposal result in a cancellation fee which includes

reasonable development, purchased materials, and administration costs incurred by NCC prior to project
cancelfation,

INDEMNITY
Necessary measures have been taken to ensure the accuracy, reliability and effectiveness of this training

program and its instructor(s). Although customer satisfaction with the quality of the program is implied,
Northampton Community College disclaims any liability or responsibility for loss or damages resulting from the
instruction used, the training materials, or for the violation of any regulations with which any of the information
may conflict. Any application or use of this training must be dstermined by the user to be in accordance with
policies within the user's organization and with applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulation.

S0O>2
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chi center for business + industry Healthcare Education

AGREEMENT:

East Stroudsburg Area School District shafl signify its acceptance of this proposal by signing and returning
a copy of this document. Upon receiving this document, materials will be ordered and dates will be reserved.
This agreement wiil be in effect until July 1, 2022, and may be extended by written agreement of both parties.

If you have any questions or concerns about this proposal, please contact Judy Rex, Dean, School of Health
Sciences and Education, 610-861-5455 or jrex@northampton.edu

Thank you for giving the Northampton Community College the opportunity to respond to your training needs.

Sincerely,

ﬁwfm R 19, Rejsc

Judy Rex, Dean, School of Health Sciences and Education

Agreed and Acceptec@/w . Date /D/aglai

Print Name: D= Wiltaim Viulif Title: ASS+ gu?ﬂﬂn*ﬂﬁﬁh‘f'%r\
Distack froqiams

o OY
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FORM

8 1 8 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Independent Contractor Agreement

To be used when contracting with an cut of District consultant or contracter for professional services

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 26th day of October, 2021, by and between:

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the “District”) with its

principal office located at 50 Vine St. East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

AND

Patricia McLain (the “Contractor”) of Patty McLain- Plan Be LLC

In consideration of the mutual agreements contained in this document, the parties,

intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contractor and Contractor will accept such engagement as is
outlined in Schedule A and will undertake and perform such duties and services
as are set forth in Schedule A and as may reasonably be further assigned to
him/her by the Board of School Directors or by its Superintendent, or her/his

designee.

(b) Contractor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of
the District and, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, will determine
. his/her own method of operation in accomplishing such tasks as may be assigned.
Contractor will not be entitled to receive any compensation, commissions or
benefits other than those expressly provided in this Agreement.

. Scope of Duties

(a) Contréctor shall provide contracted services.as outlined in Schedule A.

(b) Contractor certifies that he/she has no outstanding agreement or obligation that
conflicts with any of the provisions of this Agreement, or that would preclude
Contractor from complying with the provisions hereof. :

. Breach of Agreement

The Contractor and the District agree that Monroe County Magisterial District Court
43-2-02 and/or the Court of Common Pleas of the 43™ Judicial District, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania shall have venue and jurisdiction over any dispute or

S OS5




SCHEDULE A

Description of Service to be performed (be specific):

In person professional development in tools for navigating challenges, educator wellness. As per
quote dated, October 21, 2021.

Location of Services:

East Stroudsburg Area School District

Effective Date:
November 23, 2024

Professional Fee:
a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Other): $
Time (Days/Hour/Other):
Total Cost: $

b) Fixed Rate: $.1,500

¢) Are expenses included? vyES [ |NoO

If no, please itemize:

Budget Code: 10-2111-360-000-00-000-009-000-0000
Department: Pupil Services

District Initiator:

Authorization for Payment: Date:

Purchase Order #

SO0
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81 8 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Independent Contractor Agreement

FORM

To be used when contracting with an out of District consultant or contractor for professional services

+h
THIS AGREEMENT is made this | 3 day of D¢t ..20_21 , by and between:

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the “District™) with its
principle office located at 50 Vine St. East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

AND
P(D eene E!’I u;‘ronme;/u_;f%f

P EE C, (the “ Contractor”) of __ £ Adueatrver Qoo

In consideration of the mutual agreements contained in this document, the parties,
intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contractor and Contractor will accept such engagement as is
outlined in Schedule A and will undertake and perform such duties and services
as are set forth in Schedule A and as may reasonably be further assigned to
him/her by the Board of School Directors or by its Superintendent, or her/his

designee.

(b) Contractor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of
the District and, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, will determine
his/her own method of operation in accomplishing such tasks as may be assigned.
Contractor will not be entitled to receive any compensation, commissions or
benefits other than those expressly provided in this Agreement.

2. Scope of Dutics

(a) Contractor shall provide contracted services as outlined in Schedule A.
(b) Contractor certifies that he/she has no outstanding agreement or obligation that

conflicts with any of the provisions of this Agreement, or that would preclude
Contractor from complying with the provisions hereof.

3. Breach of Agreement

The Contractor and the District agree that Monroe County Magisterial District Court
43-2-02 and/or the Court of Common Pleas of the 43 Judicial District, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania shall have venue and jurisdiction over any dispute or

SO




SCHEDULE A

Description of Service to be performed (be specific):

\gl‘géc ﬂji«*'t? "VL’I/L& Clct.s‘xram VY
Vi“r‘ F‘ud C,Lt,r’r" Ve Leeina

i : ) "
Stasomal  Swrvrvad
Location of Services:
Clacsroom - BES

| /Q/Q/‘Q/
Effective Date: TAD - L/pf?l'bi.ﬂ/l 9 /5/537(

Professional Fee:
a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Other): $ O

Time (Days/Hour/Other): | he Jelass
Total Cost: $ 0’
b) Fixed Rate: $ 0

¢} Are expenses included? Q/YES [ ] No
If no, please itemize:

No PAVMENT LEQurpeD

Budget Code: Department:
District Initiator; Z i'y) ﬂ{,n_. U;)l Spers b ‘

Gr 2 - BES
Authorization for Payment: . Date:

Purchase Order #

S o9
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OFFICE USE ONLY:

GRANT #
GRANT NAME

Pocono Environmental Education Center

GRANTOR
538 Emery Road
Dingmans Ferry, PA 18328

Phone (570) 828-2319 Fax (570) 828-0695 2021GRANT FUNDED CONTRACT

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: 2 0 2 1

GROUP #:

PEEC INTO THE, CLASSROOM CONTRACT i 13190

DATE CREATED: DATE REVISED:

1072872021
Start Date TIME CABINS:

Customer Fax 2021 12/02/21 THU 2PM MEALS
Customer Phone 2021 12/02/21 THU 3PM Total $0 ] 00
E-mail LINDA-WISNEISKI@ESASD NET Terms

1]2021 12/01/21 BUSHKILL S - SEASONAL SURVIVAL |
1 | STAFF SALARY AND BENEFITS FOR GRANT FULFILLMENT 100.00 ~100.00

L e CFULLY, FUNDED PROGRAMS - PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN CONTRACT.. . :
DJrectlons 1: Rewew complete and SIGN the contract 2: Return one copy to PEEC wzth your inltla| depOSIt.

‘Contract Terms: 1. A signed contract and, if applicable, non- “refundable deposit of 20% are requred immediately o hold reservation.

2: The second non-refundable deposit (30%) is due 60 days after the date of the contract. If your scheduled arrival date is less than

90 days from the date of the contract, an initial deposit of 50% s required.

3: The total number of participants can be decreased by up to 10% without penalty prior to twenty-one calendar days before your

scheduled arrival. Decreases in excess of 10% will be subject to forfaiture of the deposit for those participants.

4: The number of participants may be increased, If accommodations permit, by calling PEEC prior to twenty-one calendar days prior to

scr:;jduled visit. Groups are required to confirm guaranteed number of participants twenty-one calendar day prior to scheduled arrival,
h

If the: actual number of participants falls below this number, a 50% penalty will be assessed on all no-shows.
5: Your bill will be based on services for which you contract, plus any additional costs agreed upon by ali parties.
6: All accompanying adults will comply with the "PEEC Policies for Schools and Groups" as set forth in the current Program Planning

Packet,

Signing Officer Name; (Please print) Signature Date
Executive Diractor ? Please Make Checks
Pocane Environmental Education Cantar Payable to PEEC

509




OFFICE USE ONLY:
GRANT #
GRANT NAME

Pocono Environmental Education Center

GRANTOR
538 Emery Road
Dingmans Ferry, PA 18328

Phone (570) 828-2319  Fax (570) 828-9695 2021GRANT FUNDED CONTRACT

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: 2 0 2 1

GROUP #:
PERC INTO THE CLASSROOM CONTRACT 4. 101
DATE CREATED: DATE REVISED:
10/28/2021
Start Date TIME CABINS:
Customer Fax 2021 12/03/21 FRI 2PM MEALS
Gustomer Phone 2021 12/03/21 FRI 3PM Total $0_ 00
HEATHER-DUNN-PAYUK@ESASD.NET Terms

E-mail

A _ ."?Descrlptlon

2021 12/03/21 BUSHKIL ES - SEASONAL SURVIVAL .
STAFF SALARY AND BENEFITS FOR GRANT FULFILLMENT -100,00 ~100. OO

—_

w .o FULLY FUNDED PROGRAMS - - PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN CONTRACT. _ ‘
Drrectlons 1 Revrew complete and SIGN the contract. 2: Return one copy to PEEC w;th your |n|t|al depos:t

Contract Terms: 1: A signed contract and, if applicable, non-refundable deposit of 20% are requred immediately to hold reservation.

2: The second non-refundable deposit (30%) is due 60 days after the date of the contract. If your scheduled arrival date s less than
80 days from the date of the confract, an initial deposit of 50% is required.

3: The fotal number of participants can be decreased by up o 10% without penalty prior to twenty-one calendar days before your
scheduled arrival. Decreases in excess of 10% will be subject to ferfeiture of the depesit for those participants.

4: The number of participants may be increased, if accommodations permit, by calling PEEC prior to twenty-one calendar days prior to
scheduled visit. Groups are required to confirm guaranteed number of participants twenty-one calendar day prior o scheduled arrival.
If the actual number of participants falls below this number, a 50% penalty will be assessed on all no-shows.

5: Your bitl will be based on services for which you contract, plus any additional costs agreed upon by all parties,

6: All accompanying adults will comply with the *PEEC Policies for Scheols and Groups” as set forth in the current Program Planning

Packat,

Signing Officer Name: {Please prinf) Signalure Date
Executive Dirsctor ? Please Make Checks
Paeono Environmental Education Center Payable to PEEC

(O




81 8 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Independent Contractor Agreement

FORM

To be used when contracting with an cut of District consultant or contractor for professional services

THIS AGREEMENT is made this day of November 2021, by and between:

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the “District”) with its
principle office located at 50 Vine St. East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

AND

Dr. Kathleen Carlile (the “ Contractor”) of School Psychological Services

In consideration of the mutual agreements contained in this document, the parties,
intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contractor and Contractor will accept such engagement as is
outlined in Schedule A and will undertake and perform such duties and services
as are set forth in Schedule A and as may reasonably be further assigned to
him/her by the Board of School Directors or by its Superintendent, or her/his
designee. '

(b) Contractor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of
the District and, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, will determine
his/her own method of operation in accomplishing such tasks as may be assigned.
Contractor will not be entitled to receive any compensation, commissions or
benefits other than those expressly provided in this Agreement,

2. Scope of Duties

(a) Contractor shall provide contracted services as outlined in Schedule A.

(b) Coniractor certifies that he/she has no outstanding agreement or obligation that
conflicts with any of the provisions of this Agreement, or that would preclude
Contractor from complying with the provisions hereof.

3. Breach of Agreement

The Contractor and the District agree that Monroe County Magisterial District Court
43-2-02 and/or the Court of Common Pleas of the 43™ Judicial District, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania shall have venue and jurisdiction over any dispute or

ST




SCHEDULE A

Description of Service to be performed (be specific):

The coniractor, Kathleen Carlisle, will perform school psychoeducational evaluations. These
evaluations will consist of the following: cognitive testing, achievement testing, parent input,
behavior rating scales (if needed) summary, and recommendations. The contractor will review

the findings with the parent. The report will comply with the PA Department of Education
Evaluation/R eevaluation Report guidelines,

ESASD will provide testing protocols for each case.
Location of Services:

District schools as needed

Effective Date: November 15, 2021- July 30th, 2022

Professional Fee:
a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Other): $

Time (Days/Hour/Other):
Total Cost: $
b) Fixed Rate: - $700.00 per report; $650.00 for gifted

¢) Are expenses included? [ 1 YES XINO
If no, please itemize:
*mileage

Budget Code; Department: Pupil Services

District Initiator; Mary Olszewski

Authorization for Payment: Date:;

Purchase Order #

SR
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81 8 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Independent Contractor Agreement

FORin

To be used when contracting with an cut of District consultant or contractor for professional services

THIS AGREEMENT is made this day of November 2021, by and between:

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the “District”) with its
principle office located at 50 Vine St. East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

AND

Dr. Kathleen Carlile (the * Contractor”) of School Psychological Services

In consideration of the mutual agreements contained in this document, the parties,
intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contractor and Contractor will accept such engagement as is
outlined in Schedule A and will undertake and perform such duties and services
as are set forth in Schedule A and as may reasonably be further assigned to
him/her by the Board of School Directors or by its Superintendent, or her/his

designee.

(b) Contractor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of
the District and, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, will determine
his/her own method of operation in accomplishing such tasks as may be assigned.
Contractor will not be entitled to receive any compensation, commissions or
benefits other than those expressly provided in this Agreement,

2. Scope of Duties

(a) Contractor shall provide contracted services as outlined in Schedule A.

(b) Contractor certifies that he/she has no outstanding agreement or obligation that
contlicts with any of the provisions of this Agreement, or that would preclude
Contractor from complying with the provisions hereof.

3. Breach of Agreement

The Contractor and the District agree that Monroe County Magisterial District Court
43-2-02 and/or the Court of Common Pleas of the 43™ Judicial District, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania shall have venue and jurisdiction over any dispute or

-~
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SCHEDULE A

Description of Service to be performed (be specific):

The contractor, Kathleen Carlisle, will perform school psychoeducational evaluations. These
evaluations will consist of the following: cognitive testing, achievement testing, parent input,
behavior rating scales (if needed) summary, and recommendations, The contractor will review

the findings with the parent. The report will comply with the PA Department of Education
Evaluation/Reevaluation Report guidelines. ‘

ESASD will provide testing protocols for each case.
Location of Services:

Di.strict schools as needed

Effective Date: November 15, 2021- Fuly 30th, 2022

Professional Fee:
a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Other): $

Time (Days/Hour/Other):
Total Cost: $
b) Fixed Rate: $700.00 per report; $650.00 for gifted

¢) Are expenses included? L1 vES X|NO
If no, please itemize:
*mileage

Budget Code: Department; Pupil Services

District Initiator: Mary Olszewski

Authorization for Payment: Date:

Purchase Order #

=10
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BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES
564 Main Street  Second Floor  Stroudsburg, PA 18360
" Voics: 570.420,1327  Fax: 570.424.6487

www.redcogrp.com

Linking Resources to Community Needs

Letter of Agreement

With the Intention of asslsting individuals and familles in need of Behavioral Health Services to
access appropriate levels of care, The ReDCo Group Behavioral Health Services and the party listed

. below agree to:

1. Maintain awareness of each othet’s programs and services:

2, Maintain communication via identified liaisan staff: and

3. Participate in Inter-Agency Meetings for the purpose of coordination of care within confldentiality
and HIPAA regulations as required and able. ,

This Letter of Agresment will remain in effect until Dacember 2023 unless and until i Is terminated by
one or both parties in writing.

The ReDCo Group provides Psychiatric Outpatient Services such as Psychiatric evaluation and
rmedlcation management as well as therapy services in Carbon, Monroe, Pike, Schuylkill and Juniata
Counties including School Based Outpatient Services. The ReDCo Group provides Tele Mental
Health services to residents in Sullivan County. The ReDCo Group also provides Psychiatric
Rehabilitation for Transition Age Youth (18-30) along with Supported Independent Housing in Monroe
County and Crisis Residential Services in Schuylkill County, The ReDCo Group Is also a proud
provider of Certified Peer Spacialists services In Schuylkill County.

This agreement is a gommitment to abide by all Federal and State Regulations, including
confidentiality of consumer information. Neither part shall discriminate against consumers on the
basis of gender, gender identity, race, religion, national origin, age or handicap. This Is affirmed by

the signatures below.

Please sign both copies, retainlng one copy for your files and return the other copy 1o The ReDCo
Group.

_ @Cmﬂw—-\ _10/27/2021
Jal\bes Donegan, MS Dato
Reglonal Director of Qutpatient Services

Administrator or Designes of Date
Party in agreement

Agency Name and Address: Bast Stroudsburg Area Scool District
50 Vine Street, Fast Stroudsburg PA 18301

SIS




COLONIAL INTERMEDIATE UNIT 20
A Regional Service Agency
6 Danforth Drive
fzaston, Pennsylvania 18045-7899

CONTRACT FOR SERVICE
(REVENUE GENERATING)

This contract is enterad into by Colonial Intermediate Unit 20, 6 Danforth Drive, Easton,
Pennsylvania 18045-7899 and East Stroudsburg Area School District, 50 Vine Street, East Stroudsburg,
PA 18301, (570) 424-8500. East Stroudsburg Area School District will utilize Colonial Intermediate Unit
20 to provide an associate teacher for direct, one-on-one services at the following location:

Colorial Acaderny - Partlal Hospitalization Program

The total cost for said services shall not exceed $37,129.04. This confract will be in effect from
October 12, 2021 through the end of the 2021-2022 school year.

East Stroudsburg Area School District will be billed for services rendered by Golonial Intermediate
Unit 20.

The signed contract must be returnad to Mr. Jon Wallitsch, Director of Fiscal Affairs, at the
Intermecdiate Unit Office.

A o/l

n Wallitsch Pate East Stroudsburg Area School District Date
iréctar of Fiscal Affairs Superintendent

Federal ID Number

To comply with Faderal laws, Stata laws, and State Dapartment of Education ragulations conseming equal rights and oppatunities and to assura these
within o Intermedlate Unit, the Colonial intermediate Unit 20 daclares ltsslf to be an equal rights and oppartunltles agensy, As an equal rights and
apporkinities agency, it does not diseriminate against individuals or groups because of race, coler, natlonal oigin, rellgicn, age, sex and dlsabilities as
defined by law. The intstinedlate Unit's commitment to non-discrimination extends to students, emgloyess, prospactiva atmployees, and the
community.

Successful performance and affirmative uction program efforts will pravide positive benefis 1o the Intanmediata Unit through fuller utlizetion and

development of previously underutilized human resources. Coordinatar of Title [X, Section 504 ane ADA is The Blrector of Human Resources and
Resaarch Services, Colonial Intermediate Unit 20, 8 Danforth Drive, Easton, PA 13045, (610) 515-6408, TDDTTY Hearing Impaired (510) 262.37886,

Dl




FORM

81 8 EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Independent Contractor Agreement

To be used when contracting with an out of District consultant or contractor for professlonal services

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 8" day of September, 2021, by and between:

EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (the “District”) with its principal
office located at 50 Vine St. East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

AND
POCONO MOUNTAINS UNITED WAY (the “ Contractor™).

In consideration of the mutual agreements contained in this document, the parties, intending
to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Nature of Position

(a) District will engage Contractor and Contractor will accept such engagement as is
outlined in Schedule A and will undertake and perform such duties and services as
are set forth in Schedule A and as may reasonably be further assigned to him/her by
the Board of School Directors or by its Superintendent, or her/his designee.

(b} Contractor will be engaged as an independent contractor and not an employee of the
District and, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, will determine his/her own
method of operation in accomplishing such tasks as may be assigned. Contractor
will not be entitled to receive any compensation, commissions or benefits other than

those expressly provided in this Agreement.

2. Scope of Duties

() Contractor shall provide contracted services as outlined in Schedule A.

() Contractor certifies that he/she has no outstanding agreement or obligation that
conflicts with any of the provisions of this Agreement, or that would preclude
Contractor from complying with the provisions hereof,

3. Breach of Agreem

The Contractor and the District agree that Monroe County Magisterial District Court
43-2-02 and/or the Court of Common Pleas of the 43" Judicial District, Monroe County,
Pennsylvania shall have venue and jurisdiction over any dispute or controversy arising

S




SCHEDULE A

Description of Service to be performed (be specific):

As a partner with ESASD in community support through the Title I grant, Pocono Mountains
United Way (PMUW) will provide scholarships to ESASD families with children enrolled in
YMCA before/after school care programs in ESASD buildings (currently Bushkill Elementary, J.M.
Hill Elementary, and East Stroudsburg Elementary), as well as any ESASD student attending at the
YMCA’s main location in Stroudsburg,

PMUW will accept applications with supporting income documentation, and determine scholarship

eligibility based on predetermined income criteria agreed upon with ESASD. Scholarships will be
for $75 per week per qualifying child for the remainder of the 2021-22 school year.

ESASD will advertise the availability of these scholarships to aid in students/families being referred
to this program, PMUW will invoice ESASD for ¢ach child upon successful enrollment. If a student
leaves the program, the balance of the scholarship will be offered to another qualifying student.

Location of Services: Bushkill Elementary, J.M. Hill Elementary, East Stroudsburg Elementary, and
Pocono YMCA Stroudsburg.

Effective Date: November 15, 2021 to June 30, 2022

Professional Fee:
a) Rate (Daily/Hourly/Othery: $ _ n/a
Time (Days/Hour/Other): n/a

Total Cost: $_ n/a

b) Fixed Rate: Not to exceed $ 50,715
d
¢) Are expenses included? Aves NO
If no, please itemize;

Budget Code(s): 10-1450-330-430-10-000-000-000-9192  Department: Grants — Title
10-1450-330-430-10-211-000-000-9192
10-1450-330-430-10-212-000-000-9192
10-1450-330-430-10-213-000-000-9192

District Initiator: </#peéz Buysna Date:  11/8/2021

Angela Byme,éﬁoordinator of Federal Programs and Grants

Authorization for Payment: Date:

Page 4 of 4
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) su‘a“d neglnn 14 Day Streel, East Straudshurg, FA 1830f

i QOPEN SPACE & RECREATION COMMISSION Call 570- 426-151 £ Fax§70-426-1839 Visit witw.sfosro.org

October 27, 2021

Dr. Wiiliam Riker

East Stroudsburg Area Schoo! District
50 Vine Street

East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

RE: Stroud Region Open Space & Recreation Commission term expiratidn

Dr, Riker,

East Stroudshurg Area School District appoints one member and one alternate on the Stroud Region
Open Space and Recreation Commission (SROSRC). The current term of Eileen Early, the District’s
commissioner, and the current term of Gary Morris, the District’s alternate, both expire December 31,

2021,

Eileen and Gary have both been great assets to SROSRC and we would welcome their reappointments.
We look forward to receiving the District's decision. The next term will begin on January 1, 2022 and

expire December 31, 2024,

Commissioners are expected to attend monthly commission meetings, monthly or as-needed committee
meetings, and at least one school board meeting per quarter, Commission meetings are the fourth

Tuesday of each month at 5:30 pm.

Please provide a letter of the District’s appointment, and let me know if you have any questions.

Thapk you,

'Utun'"in' Hawthorne
Executive Director




East Stroudsburg Area School District
Enrollment Count Matrix

Count of all actively enrolled students for the current school year. Note: students with multiple building enroliments (ME) will be counted once. See details for building choice.

GRADH E| (KF |01 |02[03[04]05]06[07][08[09]10] 11
BLDG HMRM
21CC All 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 2 1 2
21CC Total| ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 ] 2 2 1 2
AACS All 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0
AACS Total| o 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 ik 0 0 0
ADM All 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
ADM Total | 5 0| o 0| o0 0. | 0 0= 50 140 0. =%
AGCC All 0 1 1 4 0 3 0 1 1 2 2 2 3
pECCdolml- o (1 | 1 |4 [ 0] 8]0 222 s
AHCC All 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
AHCC Total| o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
BES All 0 | 63 |50 |60 (58 |66 73| 0 0 0 0 0 0
BESTotal [ 0 | 63 |50 |60 | 58 |66 | 73| 0 0 o} 0 0 0
CCAC All 0 9 | 13 | 12 | 12 9 | 12 7 7 5 7 10| 8
CCAC Total| ¢ 9 | 13 | 12 | 12 9 | 12 7 7 5 7 0| 8
CPDL All 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 ] 0 0 0 0
CPDL Total| o 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
EAAC All 0 1 0 0 0 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
EAAC Total| o 1 0 0 0 4 1 1; 0 0 0 0 0
ECCS All 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 2 0 1 2 2
ECCS Total| o 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 2 0 1 2 2
EHN All 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 247 | 219 | 244
EHN Total | o 0| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 247 | 219 | 244
EHS All 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |343 | 320 | 336
EHS Total | o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 343|320 | 336
ESE All 0 80 (103 | 97 | 96 [ 109|130 | O 0 0 0 0 0
ESE Total | o | 80 | 103 | 97 | 96 | 109 [130| © 0 0 ] 0 0
HOME All 0 3 |14 |21 |21 | 15|10 11| 8 7 11| 3 9
HOME Total| o 3 |14 | 21|21 |15 (10| 11| 8 7 41 3 9
IPCC All 0 1 4 2 0 1 3 6 4 1 5 1
IPCC Total | o 1| 4 2|0 1 3 6 | 4 1 5 1
1U20 All 0 9 5 12 | 13 6 | 11 | 11 | 8 11 | 11 8 | 11
1U20 Total | o 9 5 (12 |13 | 6 |11 | 12| 8 |11 |{11| 8 | 11
JMH All 0 | 8 |60 | 7L |72]|61|87]| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
JMHTotal | 0 | 89 |60 | 71 | 72 | 61 | 87 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
JTL All 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [290(311|315| 0O 0 0 0
JTL Total | o 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 290|311 |315| 0 0 0 0
LIS All 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |196| 210|226 | 0O ] 0 0
LIS Total | o 0 0 0 0 0 0 (196|210 (226 | © 0 0 0
LLAC All 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 2 1
LLAC Total| o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 2 1
LVAR All 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LVAR Total| o 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LVCS All 0 0| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 3 2
LVCS Total| o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 3 2
MSE All 0 | 73|57 |60 |72 |8 |77 0 0 0] o0 0 0 0
MSETotal | 0 | 73 |57 | 60 | 72 | 80 | 77 | © 0 0 0 0 0 0

Printed: 11/1/2021 08:09 AM

East Stroudsburg Area School District

=20
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GRADH E| | KF [ 01 | 02 | 03 | 04 | 05 | 06 | O7 | 08 [ 09 | 10 | 11
BLDG HMRM
PACC All 0 0 1 3| 4 1| 3 1 1| 2| 4 1 3 0
PACC Total| o 0 1 3| 4 15123 1 [ S0 N il 3 0
PADL All 0 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 0
PADL Total| o 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 1 2 1 1. 1 0
PALC All 0 1 4 i 3 2 3 0 |11 ]| 5 2 2 0 5
PALC Total| o L2 1 3 2 3 0 |11] 5 2 2 0 5
PAVC All 0 3| 4 2 3 3 1 1 1 6 2 1 1 1
PAVC Total| o 3| 4 9. 1193 3 A 1 1|86 |2 T 1
RCCS All 0 3| 4 2 | 3 2 | 2 5 | 4 707 3 1 8
RCCS Total| o 3 4 2 3 2 2 5 4 7 7 3 1 8
RES All 0 76 | 61 | 63 | 71 | 82 | 62 | O 0 0 0 0 0 0
RESTotal | 0 | 76 | 61 | 63| 71 |8 |62 0| 0| 0| 0 0| 0] o0
SMI All 0 | 47| 51|57 |62 |5 |72| 0] 0 0| o0 0| 0 0
SMiITotal | 0 | 47 | 51 |57 |62 |59 | 72| 0 | 0 0| o 0 0 0
i's 9 (493 /503 550 535 571 598 644 581 628 645 7114

NOTES:
1. {NA} indicates students not assigned to any homeraom.
2. Student homercom assignments are based on current enrollment.

S
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